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NOTICE is
GONERIL
Post Office

following bu

NOTICE

hereby given that the Thirty-seventh (37™) Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M/S.
INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED, will be held at its Registered Office at 6, Old
Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001 on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 10:00 AM. to transact the
kiness;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consid
Resolutions:

1. Adoptio

or and, if thought fit, to_pass. with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as Ordinary

of Financial Statements:

To considet and adopt (a) the AuditedStandalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March

31, 2020
Consolidat

fogether with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and (b) the Audited

d financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 fogether with the Reports

of the Auditors thereon and in this regard, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the AuditedStandalone financial stagement of the: Company for the finasigial year ended
March 31, 2020 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereonlaid before this

meg

(k) “RE
Man
fenli

ting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

ESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated financial statement of the Comliany for the financial year ended
h 31, 2020 together with the Reports of the Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
idered and adopted.”

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Anifa Himatsingka, as a Director, liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint

Mrs. Anita Himatsingka, (DIN: 01201879), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-

appointment as a Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLY

ED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs, Anita Himatsingka,

(DIN: 01201879), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligiblo has offered herself for re-appoiniment, be and

is hereby 1%

SPECIAL B

.appointment, as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

USINESS:

3. Approval of Related Party Transactions:

To consider and, if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as an Ordgm‘

Resolut;

A4

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2013 (“Act”) and other

applical]

le provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,

2014, a

amerided till date, Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and the Company's Policy on Related Party
transactjon(s) and subject to such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of any authorities as may
be necessary, and: also pursuant to the consent of the Audit Commitiee and the Board of Directors vide
resolutiens passed at their respective meetings, the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the

Board o
any Con

Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include
hmittee of the Board), to approve all existing contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s) and
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agreeme hi(s)/transaction(s) and o enter into new/ further contraci(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/iransaction(s)
(Including any modifications, alterations, amendments or venewal thereto), In the ordinary course of business and

on arin’
Manage

4 length basis with the related parties and transactions between the Company an d Entities in which Key
fial Personnel/ Directors have significant influence for the Financial Yeay 2020-21, within the meaning

of Sectign 2(76) of the Act and Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the Listing Regulations, as per details as set ouf under

item no.

4 of the Statement anmiexed to this Notice.” -

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (“Board”) be and is hereby authorised to perform and

execute

11 such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and to delegate all or any of the powers may

be deempd necessary, to any Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary or any other Officer of
the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

“RESOIVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or
contemplated in any of the foregoing resolution are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respect.”

Place: Kolkata

. Dated: 30th July, 2020 : .
Director 5 Director

NOTES:

1. AME

By order of the Board
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd,

DIN: 06959585 ' DIN: 00849772

[BER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS

ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF

H1MS
INO
BEFO

A PER
HOLD
CAPIT
THAN

F / HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES,

DER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS

E THE MEETING.

ON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
NG IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
L1, OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A| MEMBER HOLDING MORE
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING

VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY| AND SUCH PERSON SHALL
NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHA REHOLDER. '

- 2. Corporgte Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly

certifie
Genera

3. Membefs are requested to bring their copy of Armual Report to the meeting.

4, Membe

copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives fo attend and vote at the Annual
t Meeting (AGM) or upload it on the e-voting portal.

s / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in

dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP 1D number and those who hold shares in
Physica) form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip|for attending the meeting.

5. Incase
entitled
6. The Re.
2020 to
7. Explang
be trans

of joint holders attending the meeting only such joint holder who is htigher m the order of names will be
to vole.

sister of Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company will remain close fram 17" September,
23" September, 2020, both days inclusive. -

tory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business 1o
acted at the meeting are annexed hereto. ' : . .
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10.

11,

12,

3.

14.

16.

17,

“electroni

Details u

ndel the prowsmns of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as

amended) and the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Compuany Secretaries of India (ICSI), in respect

of Direc|
forms pa

Equity sl
with regd

ors seeking appointment / re-appointiment at the AGM are provided under a separate heading, which
rt of this Notice.

nares of the Company are listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limiled (CSE). There are no dues
rd to payment of Listing fees., The CSE Scrip Code of the Company is 017151,

The invegtors are requested to enroll their e-mail ids with the Company at gonerill 982@gmail.com

The Coi
Physical

GONER]
Temple @
6, Old Pq

4th Floo,

Phone N

hpany is maintainingin-house Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) to deal with both
and Demat shares.

L INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Chambers,
st Office Streef,
Kolkata-700 001
v, 033 2230-7373/2248-3854

E-mail: goneril1982@gmail.com

Members
above ad

All dociy
Statemen
Contracts
annexed
inspectio
10am to
Meeting.

This noti
for down

are requested to send their queries relating to share transfer/transmission, change of address, etc, to the
dress.

ments referred to in the Notice and accompanying Explanatory Statement and copy of Audited Financial
ts, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, the Register of
or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested and every other docwments required by law to be
or attached to the Financial Statements as per Section 136 of Companies Act, 2013, are open for
noat the Registered Office of the Company, on all werking days from Monday to Friday in between
Spm, up to the date of the Anmual General Meeting and also at the venue of the Annual General

co of Meetmg and the Annual Report is alse available on the Company’s WBbSIlb hitp:f www, goneril.in
foad and also on the website of NSDL at wigw.evoting. nsdh.com.

The Not;ce of the Annual General Meeting along with the copy of Annual Report 2019-20 is beiig sent by

mede to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Conipany/ Depasitories, unless

any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e-mail
addresseq, physical copies are being sent by the perniitted mode.

a} Ton
with

. Memberg are requested in their own interest:

otify the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent about their PAN, any change in address/name
correct pin code, mandate/ bank details and their e-mail id, etc with supporting documents.

1) - To quote correct Folio No. / Client IID. No. and DP ID. No. in all correspondence with the Company/

Regi
¢) Tod

Asperth

ptrar and Share Transfer Agent to facilitate better service to the members,
ematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company heid in physical mode.

e provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available fo the members in

respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company’s Registrars and

Transfer

A gents by Members holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares in electronic form may

cbtain Nomination forms from their respective Depository Parlicipant,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)," Governinent of India has introduced ‘Green Initiative in Corparate

Governai

ce’ by allowing papetless compliance by the Companies for service of documents to their Members

through dlectronic mode. In ¢ase you have not registered / updated your e-mail address, please communicate the

same to

physical

pe Company at their communication address given in the Annual Report in respect of the shares held in
mode or communicate to your Depository Participants concerned i respect of shares held in demat /
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CIN :

- may be amen

provided by

the Meeting f

- dematerialize
remote e-votil

e]éctronl, mode. Althcugh you are entitled to receive - physical copy of the Notices, Annual Reports, e, from the

Company,
will help

Number

therefore,

we sincerely seek your support to enable us to forward these documents to you only by e-mail, which
us to participate in the Green Initiative of the MCA and to pretect our environment.

1.8'. The Secpirities and Exchange Board of India (S8EBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depositery participants with whom they are maintaining their

demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

19. SEBI Nptification No. SEBVLAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June 2018 and further amendment vide

Notificat

on No. SEBILAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30th November 2018 requests for effecting transfer of

Securitiep {except incase of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be protessed from Ist April
2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Members are

requested

20. Members
Company

21. Proceduy

In compliance
ration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies {(Management and Administration) Amendment .

and Adminis
Rules, 2015 7

means in res

means and tl
Members usi

The facility
Members atte

The Members
shall not be e

The cut-off d
in this Notice

The remote g
2020 (at 5.00

Member, the

The precess &

to take action to demaierialise the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

seeking any information with regard to Accounts/ Financial Statements are requested to write to the

y at an sarly date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

e of Voting through Electronic Means _
with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management

nd Regulation 44 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenits) Regulations, 2015, as

ded from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide its Members, facility of voting by electronic

heet of business proposed to-be transacted at the 37" Annval General Mesting (AGM) by electronic
1e business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
ng an. electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote ¢-voting”) will be
fational Securities DPepository Limited (NSDL).

for voting through Ballot Paper shall also be made available to the members at the AGM and the
nding the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shai[ be able to exercise thelr right at
through Ballot Paper,

who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also atiend the AGM but
ntitled to vote again at the AGM.

hte to determine the Members entitled to undertake voting electronically on all the resolutions set forth
by remote e-voting and also voting at the AGM venue shall be 16™ September, 2020.

Lvoting period commences on 20" September, 2020 (at 9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on 22™ Soptembm‘
p.m. IST). During this period Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical formn or in
{ form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 16" September, 2020, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The
g module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereatter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

nd manner for remote e-voting are as under:

How do I voile electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way fo 3

below: Step 1i:

Step Z: Cast

Details on St

ofe electronically on NSDL e-Voting system cornsists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned

Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at hitps:/www evoting nsdl.com/

wolr vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

ep 1 is mentioned below:
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How to Log-jnto NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visiy the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.coni/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Onct the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under ‘Shareholders’ section. '

3. A ngw screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification

' Code as shown on the screen.

Altefnatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices t.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
httpy:/leservices.nsdl. caom/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in fo NSDL eservices
aftert using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your

vote|electranically.
4. Your User ID details are given below:
Manner of holding shatres i.e. Demat - | Your User ID is:
(N$DL or CDSL) or Physical

" 7) For Mémbcrs who hold shares in - 8 Character DP {D followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. - . Client ID

For example if yvour DP [D is IN300#**
and Client 1T} is 12*%%%%% then your user

1D i IN3QQ#=## ] 2k skbksck
b) For Members whoe hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL., _
: For example it your Beneficiary 1D i
[ adsskahk kS then your user 1D is
12kt sk ek b
.c) For Members hol&in g shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio

Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example il folio number is Q01%%*
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 %%*

5. You password details are given below:

a)| If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can usc your existing password to login
and cast your vote. . :
b)| If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to tetrieve the
“nitial password’® which was communicated to you. Once you refrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change

your password,
¢)| How to retrieve your ‘initial passward’?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your

“initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent
ta you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e, a pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last § digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The :pdf file contains your ‘User 1D’ and
' your ‘initial password’,
(i) If yoir email TD is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you
_ on. your postal address.
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6. If ydu are unable to tetrieve or have not recetved the * Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password 2(If you are holding shares in your demat account
Wwith NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.,
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available

¢) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesald two options, you can gend a vequest at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat accouut number/folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address,

Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the

d)

7. Aftey entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check

box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9, Afte

n wwew.evoting nsdl.com.

b-voting system of NSDL.

[ vou click on the “Login” button, Home page of ¢-Voting will open.

Detgils on Step 2 are given below:

How to dast vour vote electronically on NSDL c-V_ntinE system?

1. Afte
Voti
2. Afte

are Holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

promipted.

confirmation page.

3. Sele
4, Now
5. Casl

shar
6. LUpo
7. You
8. Onc

L successful Togin at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting, Click on e-
ng. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.
L click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you

-t “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

your vote by selecting appropriate options le. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
.5 for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submi” and also “Confirm” when

1 confirmation, the messagé “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. _
can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

> you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Gencral Guidelines for shareholders

1 Instituti
(PDF/TI
signatu
ssmahal

2, TItisstr
keep v

aitempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User

Details

onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanmed copy
bG Formaf) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc, with attested specimen
e of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 1o the Scrutinizer by e-matil to
laassociates@egmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsd],co.in.

ongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
ur password confidential, Login to the e-voling websile will be disabled upon five unsuccessful

Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to

Teset th
3. Incase
voting
on toll

e password, .

of any queries, you may reter the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
iser manual for Shareholders available at the download section of wwyy.eveting.nsdl.com or call
free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in _

You can alsd
sending futuy
The voting &
Company he
Any person,
of AGM and|

update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folie which may be used for
¢ conumunication(s).

ights of Members shall be in-proportion to their shates of the paid up Equity Share Capital of the
d as on the cut-off date i.e. 16™ September, 2020.

who acquires shares of the Compaiy and becomes Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice
holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 16™ September, 2020, may obtain the login 1D and password by
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Sending = request af evoting@nsdlco.n or goneril1982@gmail.commentioning his/her Folio Number/DPID and

Clieni TD. However, if yvou are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user
ID and passwjord for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot
User Details/Password” option available o www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.:

1800-222-99¢.

A person, whpse name is recorded in the Register of Members orinthe Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by

the depositori
voting as wel]
M. Sumantra

es as on the closing working hours of cut-off date, shall be entitled to avail: the facility of remote e-
as voting at the AGM through Ballot Paper (vho have not cast their vote slectronically).

Sarathi Mahata, Practicing Company Secretary, Kolkata, (Membership No.: 27384, CP No.: 13473},

who has conspnted to act as the scrutinizer and is-available for theé purpose of ascertaining the requisite majorlty, has

been appoint

xd as the Scrutlnlzer to scrutinize the votiftg and remote e_votmg pwcessfba]lota’poll in a fair and

franspareni manner.

Chairman sha
with the assig

I, at the AGM, after the end of discussion on the reaolulmns on Whmh voting is to be held, allow vating
tance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballat or polling Paper for all those Membefs Who are present at the

AGM but havie not ¢ast their votes by availing the remote g-voting facility,
The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the canclusion of voting at the AGM, w1]l 111 st count lhe votes cast at the
Meeting and ‘lf‘lereaﬁer unblock the votes castthrough remote e-voting in the presence of at least two . witnesses not in

the employm

Company of :

nt of the Company and within a period not exceeding 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, make

. a consolidatef Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the

11y other person authorlzed by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declate the result of

the voting forfhwith.

The results
www.goneril.

jeclared -along with the Scmlmmcr s. Report. shall be placed on the websne of the Compaiy
In and on the website of NSDL www,gvotinginsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by the

Chaifman or p person authorized by him in writing: The 1esuits shall also be commumcatcd to the Calcutta Stoc
Exchange L}muted w1ﬂun the prescribed time limit,” : : : : :
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Explanatqw

Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™), the following explanatory

statement sefs_ont all material facts relating to business _mcnt_iun_éd under_[tem No. 3 of the accompanying

Re: Item 3 '

Pursudnt to the
and its Powers
the dMembers b
the said Rules.

provisions of Section 188 of the Companiss Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with the Campanics {Mestings of Bourd
Rules, 2014 (‘Rules’), the Company is required Lo obtain consent of the Board of Directors and prior approval of

way of Ordinary Resolution, in case certain transactions with Related Parties exceeds such sum as is specified in
The aforesaid provisions are not applicable In respect of transactions which arc in the ordinary cowrse of business

and on arm’s langth basis.

However, purquant to Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements)|
for all Material
basis. For (his.

Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Repulations), approval of the Members through Ordinary Resolution is required
Related Parly Transactions, even if they arc snlered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
purpose, a transaction s considered material, if the transaction/rinsactions fo be énlered into individually or taken

together with grevious transactions during a Finaneial Year excegd 10% of the annual consolidated turover of the Company, as

per the last aud

The Compuiy

ited financial statements of the Company.

proposes o enter into contracts/ arrangements with related parfies as mentioned below, which arc in the ordinary

course of busipess, Purther, the estimated value of the propesed trunsaction is likely to exceed 10% of the annual consolidated
turnover of thel Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 and therefore may exceed tile Materiality threshold as

prescribed und
way of an Ordi

Approval  of

'r Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations, Thus, these transactions would require the ay proval of the Members by
nary Resolution. :

the Members is sought to “etiable the Board ~ Lo approve all existing é;nntrac’t(é);’ﬂrrangerrient{s)f

agresment(s)/flemsaction(s) and to enter info new/ further contract(sy/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s) (including any

modifications, plterutions, amendments or renewal theretojwith the said parties subjeet to the limits mentioned in the table below:
Name of ihe related | Nature | '_of _ Contrasts/ | Duration of Contract/ | Salient Amount
party ‘& ‘|Nature of | arrangements/ transactions Arrangements/ Terms, (Rs)
Relationship ' i} o | Transactions | . L
Budge Budge Carbon Opening Balance of Loan | Payable on Demand | 9% 60,00,000/-
Lid. Lean Taken ' 80,00¢,000/-

| Common Digector. | Qutstanding Credit . 80,000,000/

' |'Balance : - ..

Regulation 23(7) of Securities and Exchange Board .of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2613

provides thal 4
irrespective of
share(s) will v

party of the

Il Entities falling under the definition of Related Parties shall not vote to approve any related Party Trapsaclion,
whether the Entity is a party to the trausaction or not. ‘thercfore, none of the Promoter Group Tinlities holding
te on the above Resolution.” : o ' .o o oo

ompany, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their rclatives are in any way, conccrned or

Except Mr. Saaurya Veer Himatsingka and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka who holds Directorship fn- the Gompany which are related

inlerested, fin

Your Board pr

scially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

poses the resolution, as sef out at ltem No.4 of the Notice, for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resplution.

of Interest:

Memorandun
Except Mr. 8k
_Personnel and

Place: Kolka
Dated: 30th

aurya Veer Himatsingka and Mrs, Anita Himatsingkanone of the Directors of the Company und Key Managerial
(heir relatives are in any yway concerned or interested i the above resotution cxcepl a5 members,

_ ‘ By order of the Board
For Goneril Investinent & Trading Co, Ltd.
KN : i . : : g
uly, 2020 ‘ i : N~
Director
DIN: 00849772

Director
DIN: 06959585
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Annexare to the Notice dated 30 July, 2020

" BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
REAPPOINTMENT
Name of the Djrcetor Mrs. Anita Himatsingha
Date of Birtli 15" September, 1953
Date of Appoiftment " 3™ june, 2017

Expertise in sj
choosing the al
appointment

ppointees for appointment / re-

ecific functiona] areas & Justification for " Business Management

Qualifications

B A, (Honours} m En”ll‘»h from DeHu Umversny ‘

List of outside

Assam Plywood Limited
Assan, Carbon Produets Lid, ~
Shree Shyam Orchid Estales Ltd.

. APL Investmgils Limited _
Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Budge Budge Carbon Limited

. Jyotsana Investment Co Ltd
Prabhushil Group Investment Lid. -
Sunray Vanijya Pvi-Lad.

Director‘sl‘;ip held

pr&ww%wwf 1

" Chairman/Mdmber of the Committee of other
which he/she is'a Director
nittee

Companies in
a)Audit Comn

b) Stakeholdce

¢)Nomination

rs Relationship Committee

_APL Holdings& Invegtments L.

1. Jyotsana Investment Co. Ltd. (Membcr)
2. Tower Investment & Trading Co. Lid. {Meimbar)

1. Jyotsana Investment Co. Ltd, (Member)
| 2. Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (Member)

1. Jyotsana Investment Co. Lid. (Mcnibcr’)

and Remuneration Committee
2. Tower Investment & ‘Trading Co. Lid. (Member)

Sharcholdin'g.

in the Company as on 31.03.2020

105940

Disclosure of

Telationship between Diréetors infer-se

Spouse ol Mr, Rakesh I‘-Iimafshj gl

Terms and Ce
| atong with de
| and remuners
| sitting fees)

As perthe- rcso]un(m at item no, 2 of thc Notice convening Annual
General Mecting on September 23, 2020 read with explanatory
statoment thercto |

nditions of appeintment/re-appointment
ails of remuneration sought to be paid -
tion last drawn by such person (including

Note:
: « CM
M-
Dire
Chairmanshi
Remuneratio

Place: Kolka
Dated: 30th |

ta .
uly, 2020

- Chairman of the Commiltee.

Member of the Commillee.

ctorship in Foreign Co.’s & Companies 1/s 8 of the Comp’tmcs, AL.l, 2013 are cxuludcd
o/Nembership of the- Audit Comnrittee, Shareholders’
1 Committee alone has been considered.

' Grievince Committee and Nomination &

: By order of the Boayd
1 or Goneril Tnvestment & T'rading Co Lid,

Director
DIN: 00849772

D'ire'c_tor
DIN: 06959585
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

To the Members,

Your Directors h
Aundited Accounts

1.  FINANCIAI

ave pleasure in presenting the Thirty-seventh (37“1) Annual Report of the Company together with the
for the financial year ended 31% arch 202{) as under:

RESULTS :

Particulars f;

pr the vear ended. 31-03:2020

31-03-2020 (Rs.)

PARTICULLARS 2020 (Rs) [ 31-03-2019 (Rs)
Total Incom| 7.00,192.00 10,91,682.00
“Total Expenkes B  (85,17,092.00) | (1,04,72,124.00)
Profit/(Loss} Before Tax (78,16,900.00) | (93,80,442.00)
| Less: Tax Expenses '
- Curent Tax - (34,925.00)
- Dgferred Tax (17,36,420.00) | (19,51,250.00)
© - Egrlier year’ {8,509.00) | {4,14,196.00)
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (60,71,971.00) (70,49,921.00} |
Add: Other ¢omprehensive income for the year ' '
Ifems not be re-classified to profit of loss
- Change in fair valne FOVCI equity instruments 4,12,142.00 9,43,000.00 |
- Infome tax relating to this iteris ' (37,668.60) (2,19,025. 00) '
Total Compyehensive Income for the year {56,97,497.00) (63,25,946.00)
Earnings pe share (Basic& Dilute) (1129) | (12.54) |

2. DIVIDEND
Considering o
economic eny
Directors do r

3. OPERATION

verall performance of the financial year 2019-20, emerging challenges consequent to COV[ID—] 9, uncertain
ironment and with an objective to conserve cash and ensure sufficient liguidity for operations, your
ot recommend dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

S AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

" ‘The Cempany

witnessed moderate growth in the first half of the year. The last part of 4th quarter was crashed by the

unforeseen lessening impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. During the year under review, the Company has recorded total

income of Rs
the year as co

7,00,192/- as compared to R&, 10,91,682/- in the previous vear and Net loss after tax isRs. 60,71,971/- for
rnpared ‘to the loss of Rs. 70,49,921/~ ini the previous year.

4.  SHARE CAf

ITAL:

During the p
shares during

riod under lewew ‘the Company has nelthel issued any c]ass of Shareb nor was there any buy-back of
the year under review. Further, the Company docs not have any stock option scheme for its employces.

The Paid-up li:jty Capital-as on 31% March, 2020 was Rs.50,45,000/-.

5. COvVID-191

ACT

But it is much more than a health crisis and is having an unprecedented impact on people and economies worldwide. The

The Covid-]%:andemic is the defining global health crisis of our time and is spreading very fast across the continents.

COVID-19 py

nations, corpg
19 epidemic v

The Company

business. Tho
impact on the

demic has caused a huge disruption creating an unprecedented impact on the financial well-being of
rations and individuals. The businesses worldwide have been hugely impacted by the outbreak of COVID-
yhich has resulted in significant reduction in econormic activities across all sectors

is taking all hecessary measures in terms of mitigating the impact of the chalienges being faced in the
ugh the long-term directional priorities of the Company remain firm, in light of Covid-19 and its expected
operating environment, the key priorities of the Company would be to ¢losely monitor.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

The Ministry

of Home Affaits, Government of India on March 24, 2020 notified the first ever nationwide lockdown in

India to contdin the outbreak of Covid-19. In view of the outbreak of the pandemic, the Company undertook timely and

essential mes|

sures to ensure the safety and well-being of all its employees at is offices. The Company observed all the

government advisories and guidelines thoroughly and in good faith. The Company’s busiess has been affected due to
interription il operational activities, functional disruption, tmavailability of personnel, closure/lock down of varicus

other facilitie

account of on

s ete. The revenue, profitability and operating cash flows of the Company were significantly impacted on
break of Covid-19. : : . '

PUBLIC DEPOSIT; :

The Company

being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) has not accepted/ renewed any public deposit under

section 73 of the Companies act, 2013, read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the year,

COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES

The company |has adopted “Fair practices Code” and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations, circulars
and guidelines issued by the RBI for every NBFC Companies from time to time.

CHANGE ININATURE QF BUSINESS: - S g .

There has been no change in natore of business of the Company ‘during the Pinancial Year 2019-2020.

RESERVE FIIND:

During the Finfancial Year 2018-19Rs. 60,71,571/- Been tramsferred to reserve,

GOING CONCERN STATUS;

Regulators or

{owrts or Tribunals passed no orders during the year affecting the Company’s going concern status and its
future operatians. '

STATUTORY AUDITORS® AND THEIR REPORT:
Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, (inciudiy
Chartered Ace
Annual Gener:
Annual Geners

The requireme
consequent o |

resolution seekling

Meeting.

g any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. D. Basu& Co.,
ountants (Registration No. 301111E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 37th
1| Meeting held on.30th September, 2019 for a term of five years i.e. from the conclusion of the 37th
1 Meeting till the conclusion 41st Annual General Meeting .

it of seeking ratification by the members for continuance of their appointment has since been withdrawn
changes made by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2018 with effect from May 07, 2018. Hence, the
ratification of the members for their appointment is not bein g placed at the ensuing Annual General

The Report of the Auditors for the year ended 3 1st Mareh, 2020 forming part of this Annual Report does not contain any

qualification, re

INTERNAL Al

servation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

UDITOR:

Pursuant to the|
Company has
undertake the Ti
reporting by thd

provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 the
appointed M/s. Lhila & Co., Chartered Accountants of Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 313130E), to
nternal audit of the Company for the. Financial Year 2019-20. There stood no serious adverse finding &
Tnternal Auditor in his internal Audit Report for the year ended 31% March, 2020,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: -
The Board of ygur Company consists of the following directors:
NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION _ IDIN
Mr. Arindam Pey Sarkar Executive Whole-Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer | 06950585
Mr. Shaurya Yeer Himatsingka Non-Executive Director © 101200202
| Ms. AnitaHithatsingka Non-Executive Women Direcior 01201879
Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka Non-Executive Director 00632156
Mr. Bijoy Kurar Sarkar Non-Executive Independent Director 00849772
_Mr, Dinesh Chandra Karmakar i Non-Executive Independent Director | 07728324
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i4.

15.

16.

17.

The Board of| Directors of your Company, based on the recommendation of Nemination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC™), approved the following re-appointments on the Board of the Company:

Mr. Anita H'Lmﬁtsingka (DIN: 01201 879), retires by fq'tatiori and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
The Board redommends her re-appointment.

Appropriate Resolutions for confirming the above re-appointment(s)., forms part of the Notice convening the 37th

Annual Genergl

Meeting (* AGM") scheduled to be held on September 22, 2020.

Brief profile ahd particulars of experience, attributes and skills that qualify the above Director for the Board membershi p

are disclosed in

the Notice convening the AGM to be held on September 22, 2020,

As per the disclosure received from the Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed as
Directors as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: :

Pursuant to Segtion 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, foliowing are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

d - Mr
(ii} Ms
During the year

Arindam Dey Sarkar, Whole-Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer
ITagrati Suhalka, Company Secretary and Compliance officer

under review, Mr, Suman Kumar Mishra has resigned from the positiéu of Chief F'méncial Ofticer of the

Company with|effect from 10.03.2020 which has been noted at the Board Meeting held on 10.03.2020.

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Director has re-designated
Mr. Arindam Ipey Sarkar as an Executive Whole Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 11th Mgrch, 2020.The Board of Director also appointed Ms. Jagrati Suhalka, as Company Secretary and
Compliance officer of the Company '

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION:

The Company h
Directors of thg
Section 149 of

as received declarations pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies. Act, 2013 from all the Independent
Company, confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEBJ (Listin g Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2415 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force], in respect
of their position as an “Independent Director” of Goneril Investment & Tradin g Company Limited and are independent
of the Management. In terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have undertaken requisite steps towards the inclusion of
their names in (Te data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Tnstitute of Corporate Affairs.

ADOPTION

¥ INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

The Company Has adopted and implemented the Indian Accounting Standards (*“TND AS") notified under the Companies

(Indian Accourliing ‘Standards) Rules, 2015 during

Consequently,
AS. The corre

the year for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements.
1e Financial Statements of the previous year have had been restated to conform to the provisions of Ind
ponding reconciliation and description of the effects of the transition from the provisions of the

Companies (Acfounting Standards) Rules, 2605 has been provided under Note 3 to the Financial Statements.

INTERNAL F1

NANCIAY, CONTROL SYSTEM: -

The Company has an Internal Financial Confrol System, Commnensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its

operations. Thq
effectiveness of
being placed thg
and protection
procedures. The
Control System
business, The
conirols whergv

Internal Audit Function is done by independent Chartered Acconntant, ‘whose reports test the
Internal Fmancial Controls in accordance with the requisite standards prescribed by ICAL and have
> same in the Audit Committee and Board for their review. Their objective is to ensure efficient usage
of the Company’s resources, accuracy in financial reporiing and due compliance of statutes and
infernal control structure showed no reportable material weaknesses. The Company’s Internal Financial
is. commensurate Wwith current best practices and effectively addresses emerging chalienges of iis
ompany has a process in place to continuously identify gaps and implement newer and or improved
er the effect of such faps would have a material effect on the Contpany’s operation.

i i
J'.
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18.

19.

24,

21.

22,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The .Ccnmpa.rq ’s Risk Management Policy is well defined to identify and evaluate business risks across all business. It
assesses all rigk at both pre and post-mitigation levels and Iooks at the actual or potential impact that 4 risk'may have on
the business tpgether with an evaluation of the probability of the same occurring. Risk mapping exercises are carried out
with a view ta regularly monitor and review the risks, tdentity ownership of the risk, assessing monetary value of such
risk and methgds to mitigate the same. - . '

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE
The Board caytied out an aniwal evaluation of its own performance, of each Board Member individually, as weil as the
working of its|Committees in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Board wporks with the nomination and remuneration committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the
performance of executive / non-executive / independent directors.

Pursuanit to the provisions of Secfion 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV 'th_ereto, an exclusive
meeting of thg Independent Directors of the Company was daly convened and held between themselves on [ 1th
FPebruary 2020|during the Financial Year 2019-20,

NUMBER QR BOARD MEETINGS . . .
A tentative calendar of Board Meetings is prepared and circalated to the Board Members in advance before the
h'eg‘inning df_ fﬁancial yea'r." A minimum of four Board Meetings are held annually. Additional Board Meetings are
convened by giving appropriate notice to address the Company’s specific needs, if any..In case of business exigencies or
urgency of mafters, resolutious are passed by circulation. The Company has held at least one Board Meeting in every
thvee movths apd the maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings have always been less than one hundred
and twenty days. :

The Board of Directors met 8 (Eight) times during the financial year 2019-20, on 16-04-2019; 14-03-2019; 30-05-2019;
11-09-2019; 13-11-2019; 10-12-2019; 13-02-2020 and 10-03-2020 respectively,

AUDIT COMMITTEE.

The Audit Committee as on 31% March, 2020comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 {iwo) are Non-Executive
Tndependent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr, Dinesh Chandra Karmakar(Chairperson) and
Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar(Member) and Mrs. AnitaHimatsingka(Member) respectively. The Whole-time Director and.
Chief Financial [Officer are the invitees to the Meetin gs along with the Auditors. :

During the yearjended 31st March 2020, the Audit Committee met 4 {Four) times during the financial year 2019-20, on
30-05-2019; 11£09-2019; 10-12-2019 and 13-02-2020 respectively. The maximum gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. All recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted
by the Board. ' '

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination aud Remuneration Committee as on 31% March, 2020comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2
{two} are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one} is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr, Dinesh Chandra
Karmakat(Chairperson) and M. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar {(Member) and Mrs. Agita Himatsingka{Member) respectively.

Duriﬁg the year.ende;:l 31st March 2020, the Audit Commitiee met 3 (threc) times during the financial year 2019-20, on
14-65-2019; 09-12-2019 and 10-03 -2020respectively.
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The Cornpany
and is availabl

’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been prepared ju accordance with Section 178(3) of the Act
le at www.goneril.in under the Heading About Us-> Investor Relations.

23. STAKFEHO

DERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTERE

The Stakehol
are Non-Exe

Karmakar(Chy

24.

26.

27

28.

29.

meeting of the

PARTICULA

ers Relationship Committee as on 31% Mafch, 2020comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 (two)
rutive Independent Directors and I (one) is Non-Hxecutive Directors namely, Mr. Dinesh Chandra
hirperson) and Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar (Mémber) and Mrs, Anita Himatsingka(Member) respectively .One
Commities held during the financial year 2019-20 under veview on 11-06-2019,

RS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Particnlars of|Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Scotlon 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 if any, granted, form part of the notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

SECRETARJAL AUDIT ) N
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Compatiies {(Appointment and

Remuneration

of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 read with the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Secretarial Audit

Report and the Non-disqualification Certificate of Directors issued by the. Secretarial Auditors, Rajat Kumar TJalan,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No, ACS14895, C P No.5705) for the financial year 2019-20 are annexed

as “Annexure -
the Secretarial

A and forms a part of this Report There arg no qua lﬁcmons observations or adverse remarks made by
Auditor in their Reports.

Pursuant to Rpgulation 15(2) of SEBI (listing Obligdtions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with

SEBT (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company is exempted

trom the applicability of Annual Secretarial Compliance Repoit under Regulation 24A of SEBI (listing Obli gations and
Disclosiite Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ending 31st March, 2020.

The Board of
Company Sec

Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Comnuttcc have appointed Rajat Kumar Jalan, Practicing
etaries as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. The Company has

received consent from the Secretarial Auditors relating to the said appointment.

During the yedr, the Company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards Iss.ucd by the Institute
of Company Sgcretaries of Tndia. - .

DETAILS OF

FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR

As per Auditods’ Report, no fraud w's 143(]12) was reported by the auditors.

CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION: -

The Managing
with Part B of
2020 that the K
statements repy

CODE OF C(

Director & Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in accordance with Regu]atlon 17(8) read
Schedule 11 to the Listing Regulations pertaining to CEQ/CFO certification for the year ended March 31,
inancial Staternents for the year ended March 31, 2020 do not contain any untrue statément and that thcsc
esent a true and fair view of the Company’s aftalrs and other matters as specified thereunder.

INDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In accordance
thereof, the Ca

with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including amendments
mpany has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and procedures

for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information for its designated employees.

CODE OF Cd

INDUCT:

Code of Cond
Requirements)
Managers and
Company at we

ict Pursuant to the provisions of Reﬂulatlon 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors, Senior
all’ other Emiployees of the Company. The Code of Conduct is also available on (he website of the
b-link: www.coneril.in
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30.

31

32,

33.

34.

35.

A declaration| by the Whole Time Director under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, stating that all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel haye complied with the Code of Conduct during the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2020 is annexed as
*Annexure — B” and forms a part of this:Report.

SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the yepr under review, the Company has two Subsidiarics viz. namely M/s. Prabhushil Group Tnvestment Limited
(CIN: U65100WB1995PLC071745) having equity interest to the extent 99.98% and M/s. Budge Budge Carbon Limtted
(CIN:U23209WB1980PLC032824) having equity interest to the extent 53.88%. There is no associate or Jjoint venture
company as defined under the Companies Act, 2013,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENT:  ~.

In compliancq with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as prescribed under Regulation 34 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosurg Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
form a part of|this Repott. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020,
have been prepared, in accordance with the Ind AS Rules and relevant provisions of the Act. These statements have been
ptepared on the basis of Audited Financial Statements received from the Subsidiary Companies as approved by their
respective Boards. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement in Form AOC-1 containing the
salient featurep of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries is also provided in this Annual Report and is
annexed as “Alnnexure — C”. ' ' o

Pursuar;ﬂ: to frovisions of .Section 136 .of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial statements of the Company,
consolidated financial statements along with relevant documents and separate audited accounts of M/s. Prabhushil Group
Investment Limited and M/s. Budge Budge Carbon Limited are available on the website of the Company,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIQNS: = .

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of the Gusiness and were placed before the Audit Committee and to the Board for their approval. There has been
no materially bignificant Related Party Transactions during the year under review, having potential conflict with the

interestiof the

made n the Netes to Financial Statements. E

Particulars of ¢

Company. Necessary disclosures requited under the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind-AS) have been

cntracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as

may be amendpd from timie to fime), in the prescribed Form AQC-2, is attached herewith and marked as “Anncxure- D7

to this Report.

OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL H ARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTI(

N, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

Tn order to pigvent sexual harassment of women at work place your company has followed adequate Pelicy for

prevention, pro
Company has 1

WHISTLE BI

hibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. During the year under review, the
ot received any complaint of harassment. ' '

OWER /VIGIL MECHANISMPOLICY ° o

Pursuant to pr
Blower/Vigil M
genuine concet

pvision of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has in place necessary Whistle
fechanism policy to provide a formal mechanisty to the divectors, employees and stakeholders to Teport

hs about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, a fraud or viclation of the Company’s Code of Conduct

in accordance vrith the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The policy provides for
2

adequate safe
Chairperson of
the Company at

ANNUAL RE]

lards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and provides for direct access to the
the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptionsl cases. The said policy is available on the website of
www.goneril.in under the Heading About Us = Investor Relations—> Vigil Mechanism.

TURN & WEB LINK OF ANNUATL, RETURN:

The exiract of

Companies {Mz

annual retutn in Form MGT 9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
magement and administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith and marked as *Annexure — E” to this

Report. The same is also available within the Annual Report in the website of the Company at wwyy.goneril.in.
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36.

37.

38.

39,

40.

41.

42,

43,

CONSERVAITION OF ENERGY, TECHNOV.QGICAL ABSORPTION. FORFIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS

AND QUTGO

The'COmpan}'Femg a NBFC, does not have any manufacturing activity. Therefore the provisions of Seetion 134{m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the
year under review.

CORPORATIF

GOVERNANCE:

| is exempted from compliance with the Cormporate Governance provisions under Regulation 15 of SEBI
tions and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 since the Company’s share capital and net worih,

was less than fhie specified threshold as on the last day of the previous financial year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

In accordance [with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors confirm:-

a} Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable si_cqo_untin g standards had been followed along with proper
explanatign relating to material departures; f

b) That such|accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and such Jjudgments and ¢stimates have
been madg that are reasonable and pradent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year ended 31% March, 20620and of the profits / loss of the Company for the year ended on

that date:,

¢) That propgr and suflicient care was taken for the maintenarice of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisiong of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; '

d) That the Amnual Accounts have been prépared ona going.concern basis.

e) That proﬁ&r

effectively;;

Internal Financial Controls are in place and the Internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating

) That proper systems was devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable [aws and that such
systems arp adequate and operating effectively.

DETATLS OF

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS,

TRIBUNALS

FUTURE

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN

There have be¢n 1o significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and its future operations.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFF ECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY,

OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
linancial year i¢ which this financial statement relates and on the date of this report.

CORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company floes not fall within purview of the Corporate Social Respongibility, as defined under the provisions of

Section 135 of ¢

REGISTRAR

tie Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year 2019-20.

AND TRANSFER AGENT AND INTERNATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER
The Company !
made an applicy

PARTICULAR

s undergoing the process of Registrar And Transfer Agent (RTA) appointment. The Company has also
tion for International Securities Edentification Number(ISIN) code. |

S OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

Pursuant to the
employees of i

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personﬁei) Rules, 2014, none of the

he Company ‘are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed under rule S(2) of the
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Comipanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The statement containing the
disclosure as fequired in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5
(I} of the Cofipanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, together with details of
top ten employees in terms of Remuneration drawn as an 31-03-2020 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure —
F,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

44, .
The Managenient Discussion and Analysis for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) and Scheduie
V of the Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(the Listing Regulations), is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report,
45. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ; :
Your Directors place on tecord their sincers thanks to bankers, business associates, consulfants, and varioys Government
Authorities for their continued support 'extended to your companies activities during the year under review. Your
Directors alsojacknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confi dencereposed on your company.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
\ _ : : - For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. %
. . I . I . . . . . & .
S | . {/1
%ngg%% ' C s@wmg Ganda W ‘
' Arindam Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place :XKolkata Co . Whole Time Director Director ' Director
Date

+30-07-2670 Co ’ o DIN:06959585 : ' ‘DIN:07728324 . - DIN:00849772
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[Pursuant to secti

To,

The Members,
Goneril Investment
“Temple Chambersf”
6, Old Post Office S
4th Floor, Kolkata-

I have conducted the
d

Audit was conducte
coempliances and expi

Based on my verifica
retntns filed and oth
agents and authoiizeg
has, during the audit j
hereunder and also t
manner and subject tq

T have examined thd
INVESTMENT & TI
provisions of:

(i) The Companiss Ad
(i) The Securities Co
(iii)The Depositories |
{iv)Foreign Exchange

Tnvestment, Over
(v) The following Res

Act’):-

{a) The Securiti
amended fro
The Securiti
amended frox

®
(c)
(d
{e)

to time};
The Securitie
may be amen
The Securitie
Guidelines, 1
may be amen

)

&)
regarding the

secretarial audit of the compliance of
practices by GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADINGC

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue. and Listin
amended froi
The Securitie

ANNEXURE — A
Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2020

pn 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 andrule No:9 of the Companies (A ppointment and Remuneration

‘Personnel) Rules, 2014]

& Trading Co. Ltd.,

ireet,
700 001

applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
OMPANY LIMITED(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

ressing my opinion thereon.

tion of the GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
et records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
i representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the company
period covering the financial year ended on 31™ March, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed
nat the Company has proper Board-processes and compHance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
the reporting macde hereinafter:

books, papers, mimute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by GONERIL

RADING CO, LTD. (“the Company™) for the fnancial year ended on 31% March, 2020, according to the

t, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

ntracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct

peas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
vufations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEB]

s and Exchange Board of India
time to time) ;
s and Exchange Board of Todia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (as
It time to time);

(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended frem time

s and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as
led from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

§ and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as
led from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

g of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 as may be
) time to time; - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

5 and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
Companies Act and dealing with client (a5 may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as

there was no sieportable event;

The Securitie
time to time)

(0)

q

and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as may be amended from
Not Applicable as there was no reportable event; '
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(i) Securities gnd Exchange Board of India (fssue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeermble Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013 (as may be amended from time to time);

(i) The Securitfes and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (as may be amended from time
to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;-

(k) The Securitjes and Exchange Board of ndia {Depositories and Participants) Regulations,2018: and

(I}, Any other

Regulations/ Rules/Notifications/ Circulars/ Amendments etc. as issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of Ingia from time to time; .

(vi) Other laws/acts/riiles as may be appli’cab](_e specifically to the company:

(a) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965:;

(b} Payment of (ratuity Act, 1972; .

(¢} Payment of Wages Act, 1936:

(d) Trade Unjong Act, 1926;

(e) Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923; - :

(D) Employees® Rrovident Funds and Miscelaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

(£) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1 948; - . o

(h) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and its Rules;

(1) The Factories|Act; 1948 & its Rules; - : - o
(i) Pollution Confrol Board Clearance (Environmenit Protection) Act, 1986 and its Rules;
(k) Central Excisp Act, 1944 and its Rules:

(1) Income Tax Alet, 1961 and its Rules;

(m) Central Saled Tax Act, 1956 and its Rules: _ ;

{n) Contract Labar (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

(o) Profession T
{p) Shops and Es

ar( arid its Rules;
ablishimrents Act and its Rules;

(@) Industrial Disputes Act 1947 and its Rules;

(r) Service Tax Act and its Rules and its Rules; _

(s) Central Goedy and Setvices Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules
there under ingluding any Cireulars/ Notifications issued from time to time.

I have also examined the required licenses specific to the company and found them duly up to date/applied for renewal.

Lhave also examined ¢ompliance with the applicable ¢lauses of the following:

(i) Mandatefy Applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Tndia.

{ii) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with “The Calcutta Stock Exchan ge Limited™;

(iii) RBI Act{ 1934 and Rules; Regulations, Guidelines znd Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non-
Deposit taking NBFC; as specifically applicable the Cempany.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above,

I further report tha

t:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent|Directors and a Women Director. '

Adequate notice is giveu to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance,|and a-system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and|for meaningful participation at the meeting. '

Majority decision is cafried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there dre adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company te imonitog and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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I further report thdt Company has passed special resolutions regarding appointment of Mr. ArindamDey Sarkar as 2 Whole-
Time Director Of THe Company for a period of 3 years with effect from 14th May, 2019 pursvant to the provisions of Sections
196, 197, 203 and ady other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with Schedule ¥V of the Act and

rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory
medification(s) or refenactment(s) hereof, for the time being in force]. '

I further report that Company has also passed special resolutions regarding approval of transactions under Section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2083, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 185, 186 and such other provisions, as may be applicable,
including any statufory modification(s) or re-enagtment(s) thereof for the time being in force, to make mvestmeilts /
acquisitions / give lgan(s} / any other form of debt to any person(s) or other body corporate(s) and / or guarantee(s) / provide
any security(ies) in gonnection with a loan/ any other form of debt 1o any other body corporate(s) or person(sy and 16 make
investment or acquile by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise the securities of any other body corporate(s) whether
Indian or overseas, it which any Directors are directly or indirect] y deenied to be interested, up to a sum not exceeding Rs. 50
crores at any point of time, in one or more tranches, in their absolute discretion as may be deem beneficial and in the interest of
the Company, : : ' : .

Sd/-
Rajat Kumar Jalan
. . _ Practicing Company Secretary
Place:; Kolkata ) _ C.P. No: 5703

Date:30-07-2020 : ACS No.: 14895
: ) . : . UDIN: A014895B000530663

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To ]
The Members,
Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities BExchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirelnent) Regulations, 2015 T certify that none of the directors on the board of Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited have been debarred or disqualificd from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Sd/-
Rajat Kumar Jalan
| . Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata C.P. No: 5705
Date:30-07-2020 _ ' ACS No.: 14895
. . : UDIN:A014895B000530817
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ANNEXURE - B

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with-Part D of Schedulc V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personel of the Company have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st

March, 2020.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30-07-2020 |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investinent & Trading Co. Ltd.

zb é :@a 'ﬁ -fés
_ ' -indam Dey Sarkar

Who]c Time Dlrector Cum Chief Financjal Officer
DIN: 6959585
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ANNEXURE - C
Form AQC-I

t proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
ning salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/ joint venfurcs

(Pursuant to fi
Statemen; conta

PART “A”: SURBSIPIARIES
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with armounts in Rs.)

fa—y

: LT, . ~ _ — —

2 | Name of the Shbsidiary : M/S. PRABHUSHYL GROUP | M/S. BUDGE BUDGE CARBON
INVESTMENT LIMITED LIMITED
CIN:UGST00WB1995PLC071745 | CIN:U23209WB1980PL.C032824
- Same as of the Holding Company Same as of the Holding Company

3 Reporting peﬁ d for the su'bsidialy
concerned, if djfferent from the holding
Company’s refjorting period :_

4 | Reporting currgncy and Exchange rate N.A, N A
as on tlie last date of the rélevant '

financial year ih the case of foreign

subsidiaries : | g

5 | Share Capital :| ~Rs. 4,73,52,380.00 Rs.  39,67,000.00
6 | Reserves & Sufplus : _ Rs.43,83,56,601.00 Rs. 23,44,59.081.00
7 | Total Assets.: | Rs. 47,39,02,385.00 Rs. 43,88,31,065.00
8 | Total Liabilitie} : - Rs, 47,39,02,385.00 Rs. 43,88,31,065.00
9 | Investments Rs. 43,25,16,164.00 ‘Rs. 15,19,42,628.00
10 | Turnover: _ Rs.  68,57,962.00 Rs. 2,18,87,663.00
11 | Profit before takation : Rs.  37.95,917.00 Rs. 1,54,51,987.00
12 | Provision for taxation : Rs.  10,14,000.00 Rs.  37,34,612.00
13 | Profit after taxaltion : Rs.  27,81,917.00 Rs. 1,17,17,375.00
14 | Proposed Dividend : N.A. ‘N A,

15 | % of Shareholding : 99.98% 53-88%

Notes: The following[information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiarfes which are yel to cormimence operatiors: N.A.
2. Namies of subsidiarjes which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.

Part “B”: Associates|and Joint Ventures

During the F. Y 2018-19 the Company had no Associate Companies and Joint Ventures Pursuant to Section 129 (3} of the
Companies Act, 2013 : : : S . S

For and on behalf of the Board of Direc
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. 1%

' (Honde f’@m@ ‘Q@ﬂf’

- Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar

Whole Time Director Director Director
DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772

Place
Date

: Kolkata,
1 30-07-2020
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{Pursuant to clause

Form for Disclosure
section (1) of section

ANNEXURE -D
FORM NO. AOC -2
(h) of sub-section (3) of sé_ction 134 of the Act aﬁd: Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

of particﬁ{ars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Cmﬁpany with related parties referred to in sub
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 inc]uding certain arm’s length transaction ynder third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis,

There were no cpntracts or arrangements or transaction entered into during the vear ended 31% March, 2020 which was at
not Arm Length [Basis.

2. Details of contrapts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s Length Basis for the year ended 31-03-2020 are as follows:
Name of the Relatdd Nature of Duration of | Salient | Dateof | Amountin |  Date on
Party & Nafuie of Contract Contract/ Terms | Approval Rs. which the
Relationship Arrangements/ Special

Transactions resolution
was passed
in Annual

General
_ o _ _ Meeting
Budge Budge Carbdn | Opening Balance of Payable on - 30-05-2016 1,507/~ | 30-09-2016
Lid. - Loan Demand :
Common Director Loan Taken 50,00,000/-
Outstanding Cred1t [ 50,01,507/-
Balance
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. %}‘(’1
T Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Kalmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director Director Director
: 30-07-2020 DIN: 06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772

Date
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- ' ) ANNEXURE - E

_ FORM NO.MGT9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014
L. REGISTRATION & QTHER DETATLS:
1 CIN : _ L67120WB1982PLC0O35494
2 Registration Date 29-11-1982
3 Name of the Company . GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
- Category/Sub-category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
4 Cotpwy INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
s Address of the Registered | 6, OLD POST OFFICE STREET, 4™ FLOOR,
office & contact details KOLKATA-700 001,
6 Whisther listed company | LISTED _
| Name, Address & contact GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LYMITED
detgils of the Registrar & 6, OLD POST OFFICE STREET, 4" FLOOR,
. Trapsfer Agent, if any. KOLKATA-700 001
, PH. NO..033 22307373/22483854
FAX NO. 033 22483854
E-MAIL. Gounerill982@gmail.com

IT. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPAN Y:

(A1l the business aciivities contributing 10 % or more of tha total tumover' of the company shall be stated)

S, | Name ahd BPescription of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. | products / services Product/service
1 Other figancial service activities, 64990 B 99.59%
except insurance and pension funding . '

activitieg, n.e.c. _ :

HL.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDERY AND ASSOCIATE C.QMPANIES:

Name hnd Address of the | CIN/GLN | Holding/Subsi | % of | Applicable

S.

No Company diary/Associat | Shares Section
1 1 - e _ held _

L Prabhushi| Group Investment Ltd.| U65100WI31995PLC071745 | SUBSIDIARY 99.98% | 2(87)

2 | Budge Bulige Carbon Limited U23209WB1980PLC032824 : SUBSIDIARY = 53.88% 2(87)
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IV. A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN: (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A Category-wise Share Holding ) _ _

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the
Shareholders. the year[As on 1% -April-2019] | year[As on 31-March-2020] % Change

De- [ Physical | Total | %of | De- | Physical | Tofal | % of tﬁ“"f’“g
mat Total mat Total € year
Shares | _ _ o __ Shares

A. Promoter s
(1) Indian

a) Individual/ - 342441 | 342441 | 67.88% | - 34244 | 342441 | 67.88% -
| b) Central I - - - - - - -
Govt P _
¢) State | - - ' - . A L - -
Govi(s) L | ' |

d) Bodies - - - - . - R - N
Corp. _ L . . 4o L _
|e)Banks /FT | - . ) - _ ) _ ) ]
f) Any ather - - - - . - - - -

Total - -

shareholding _
of Promoter 342440 1 3424471 | 67.88% 342441 | 342441 ¢ 67.88%

(AX(L):
2. Foreign

aj NRI's -

Individuals ’ - . - - - - ; ; -
b) Other — - ' - - - - . ' - N ~

Individuals . _ _

c) Bodies Corp. - - . . - . N N -

d) Banks/FI - - . : - . N " N

) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A)(Z):

Total Shareholding

| of Promoter (A) =
(A) (1) + (A (2) 342441 | 342441 | 67.88% 342441 | 342441 ; 67.88% ) -

=
L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

]

["B. Public I T
Shareholding ' o
1. Tnstitutions h T - - T N - - . .
a) Mutual Funds . . . . . - . - .
b)Banks/FI ST . ) N ~ . )
¢) Ceniral Govt . . . . . . . . .
d) State Govi(s) ) i o - _ - R i i
ej Venture Capital 1

Funds S U I N I R A :
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f) Insurance
Companies

h) Foreign Venjure

Capital Funds

i) Others {specify)

Su b-to_tal(_B)(l :

2. Non Institutjons

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Tndian

i) Overseas

- b) Individuals |

162059

32.12%

162059

162039

32.12%

i) Individual

shareholders holding |
nominal share capital

uptoRs. 1 lakh |

162059

i) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital

m excess of Rg
lakh

c)'Others {speci 3}) -

Sub-total(B)(2)

1

162059

32.12%

162059

| Total Public
Shareholding

| (By=(BX(1)+ B

162059

162059

162059

32,12%

162059

162055

162059

32.12%

32.12%

C. 'Shares held
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

by

Grand Total
_-(A+B+C) Z

504500

504500

100%

504500

504500

_100%

B) SHAREHOLDIN

{G QF PROMOTER:

s | _ Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholdihg at the end of the
N Sharcholder’s Name ' of the year year o
0
No.of | % of Yoof No.of | % of %of | change
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares | the year
| Shares | Pledged Shares | Pledged/ m
ofthe ! /encumbe of the | encumbe shaf‘eho
compa red to | compa | red to Iding
-y total ny total during
. shares shares
RAKESH ) -
1 | HIMATSINGKA 33074 | 6.56% 33074 : 6.56%
2 ¢ ANTTA HIMATSINGKA 105940 | 21.00% 105940 | 21.00% -
SHAURYA VEER _ _ -
3 HIMATSJNGKA 117590 : 23.31% | 117590 : 23.31% ;
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MAALIKA -
4  HIMATSINGKA 30000 5.95% 30000 3.95%

RIDDHIMA S.V. -
5 | HIMATSINGKA 42037 8.51% 42037 8.51%

RAKESH KUMAR . ; '
6 ! SHAURYA VEER (HUF) 12900 | 2.56% 12900 2.56% -

C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particuldrs Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year ending of the year
No.of | % oftotalshares | No.of | % of total sharesof
_ L shares. of the company shares |  the company
1 MR. RAXESH HIMATSINGKA '
At the beginning of the year 33074 6.56% 33074 6.56%
Dafe wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promotery Shareholding during the -
vear specifying the reasons for
increase |/decrease (e.g. allotment /
transter /bonus/ sweat equity efe.): )
Atthe end of the year - 5 - - 33074 6.56%
2 MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA '
At the beginning of the year 105940 0 . 21.00% 105940 21.00%
Date wije Increase / Decrease in| - [ - - -
Promoters Sharcholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase Ydecrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / ponus/ sweat equity ete.):
At the end of the yeat - - 105949 21.00%
13 MR, SHAURYA YEER
1 HIMATSINGKA _
At the beginning of the year 117590 23.31% 117590 C2331%
Date wige Increase / Decrease in - - - - )
Promoters- Shareholding during the
year spgcifying the reasons for
increase fdecrease {e.g. allotment /
transfer / ponus/ sweat equity etc.): .
At the end of the year ' - - 117590 2331%
4" | MS.MAALIKA HIMATSINGKA '
At the beginning of the vear 30000 5.95% 30000 5.95%
Date wide Increase / Decrease in - - - B
Promotery Shareholding during the
year spdeifying the reasons for
increase fdecrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): _
At the end of the year ' ' - - 30000 3.95%
5 MRS. RIDDHIMA S. V. N
HIMATSINGKA B
At the beginning of the year 42937 8.51% 42937 8.51%
Date wisg Increase / Decrease in - - . -
Promotery Sharchoiding during the
year specifying the teasons  for
increase [decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity ete.):
[ Attheend of the year - - 42937 8.51%
6 RAKESH KUMAR SHAURYA '

VEER (HUF)
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At the beginning of the year 112900 2.56% 12900 2.56%
Date wike Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promotess Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase |/decrease (e.g. allotment /
fransfer /|bonus/ sweat equity etc.): o
At the enll of the year o -- , - 12900 2.56%
D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:
(Other than Directprs, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders ' ' Shareholding at the Sharcholding at the
beginning of the year ending of the year
No.of | % oftotal No.of | % oftotal
- shares shares of the | shares shares of the
] company company
| | RAGHU|KAILAS ' '
At the beginning of the year : 60559 12.00% 60559 12.00%
Date wige Increase / Decrease in  Promoters - . - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease {e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 60559 12.00%
2 | HEMANT KUMAR KHAITAN . :
At the beginning of the year 55000 10,90% 55000 10.90%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in  Promoters - . . .
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for incregse /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ swieat equity ete.): : _
At the end of the year . - 55000 10.90%
3 VIVEK HIMATSINGKA I
At the beginning of the vear _ 13000 2.97% 15600 2.97%
Date wise . Increase / Deciease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the vear specifying the reasons
for incregse' /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ swgat equity etc.):
_ At the end of the year - - 15000 2.97%
4 | DIPAK HUMAR GAURAV KUMAR '
| At the beginning of the year _ 7500 1.49% 7500 1.49%,
Date - wife -Increase / Decrease in = Promoters - - - -
Shareholdjng duritig the vear specifying the reasons
for incregse: /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ swhat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 7500 1.49%
5 BHAGWATI PRASAD HIMATSINGKA : '
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.99% 5000 0.99%
Date wide :Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Sharcholdjng during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat eqizity efc.): :
At the end|ofithe year - - 5000 0.99%
6 | PRABHUDAYAL HIMATSINGKA '
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.99% 5000 0.99%
Date wise -Increase / Deerease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for incresge /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
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At the end of the year

5000

0.69%,

GAURAY HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

2100

0.42%

2100

0.42%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in -Pmmo_te_rs
Sharehoiding during the year specifying the reasons
for Incregse /decrease (e.g.. allotment / transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity ete.):

At the end| of the year

0.42%

SUMAN IAGARWAL

At the begjnning of the year

0.24%

0.24%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increape /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end|of the year

0.24%

RADHA DEVI CHOWMAL

At the beginning of the year

0.24%

0:24%

Date  wisi

bonus/ sweat equity ete.,):

Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease {e.g. allotment / transfer /

At the end pfthe vear

0.24%

10

AMRITALAL BAST

At the beginning of the year

G50

0.19%

0.19%

Date wisg Increase / Decrease

bonus/ sweat equity ete.):

in  Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

_ Al the end

fthe year

950

0.19%

QF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

E) SHAREHOLDING

[ SN Sharcholding of cach Directors and each . Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the
- ' ' of the year year _
{ No.of | % of tatal shares | No. of | % of total shares
_ sttares | of the company | shares | of the company
1__| MR, RAKESH HIMATSINGKA . ' '
At the beg|nning of the year 33074 6.56% 33074 6.56%
Date wise|Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specitying the
teasons fog increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
- At the end of the year - ~ 33074 6.56%
2 i MRS, ANITA HIMATSINGKA - _
At the begihning of the year 105940 21.00% 105940 21.00%
Date wise [Increase / Decrease in Prormoters - - - -
Sharehiolding during the year specifying the
reasons for|increase /decrease {e.g. allotment
L / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): _
At the end ¢f the year - - 105940 21.00%
3 .. MR.SHAURYA VEER HIMATSINGKA
At the begiyning of the year | 117590 | 23.31% - 117590 2331% |
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. Date wise Tncrease / Decrease in Promoters - - - ' -
Sharehalding during the year specifying the
reasons [for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfex / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): . G
At the epd of the year _ » N - 117590 23.31%

4 ARINDAM DEY SARKAR
At the beginning of the year 100 0.02% 100 002%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - CoL o -
Sharehofding during the year specifying the. '
reasons [for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
[ transfet / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the vear _ N io- - ¢ 100 0.02%

V) INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Co.r‘npany‘ inéludihg interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured . Total
. . : : Deposits
_ _ o excluding deposits Loans _ ~ Indebtedness
Indebtedness at ghe beginning of
thie financial yealr o : . S SR
i) Principal Amount S - 2,00,000.00 - i 2,00,000.00
ii) Interest due buf not paid - . - 26,531.00 . . 26,531.00
iii) Interest accrugd but not due - - _ - -
_ Total (i+i+iii) - 2,26,531.00 - 2,26,531.00
Change in Indebfcdness during :
the financial yeay . . . B . o . o )
* Addition | : - - : -
* Reduction _ o = 2,26,531.00 - 2.26,531.00
| Net Change - e 22653100 | 2,26,531.00
Indebiedness at the end of the :
financial year ] _ ) i
| 1) Principal Amount - _ - - ' -
ii) Inerest due bufnot paid - Ce C- -
_iii) Tnterest accrued but not due - - : - -
Total (i+ii-+iif) - - - -
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VI. REMUNERA_TII

DN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to

SN.

[Mianaging Dlrector, Whole—tlme Dlrectms andlur Manaaer

Particulars of
Remuperation

. Name of MD/WTD/ Mandger
MR. ARINDAM DEY SARKAR (WTD CUM CFQ) _

Total Amount

Gross salary

Rs.1.04,310/-

'(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in gection 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

' Rs.1,64,310/-

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
- 17(2) Incomeltax Act, 1961

© Rs24,120/-

Rs.24,120/-

(€) Profits in Jieu of salary
under section|17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961

Stock Option |

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as %o of profjt
- othérs, speci_n“y...

_Others, please specify

Total (A)

Rs.|.88.430/

Rs.1,88.430/

Ceiling as perlthe Act

Rs.1.88.430/-

B._REMUNERATIO]

N TO OTHER DIRECTORS :

Fee for attendipg board
committee mee%t'ings

SN, | Particulars of ‘Name of Directors Total Amount
Remune_ra_tjon - _ _ _ -
1 Independ«_ent Di_’rector 5 MR. DINESH MR. BI J.O-Y - -
1 CHANDRA KUMAR
_ _ KARMAKAR SARKAR |
Fee for attending board . _ _ .
commitiee megtings
Comimission - . - -
Others, please ppecify _ - - -
o Total (1) . § i i
2 gFﬁe'ftNﬂﬂ'EXf; cuive | MR RAKESH | MRS.ANITA | MR.SHAURYA VEER -
irectors _ . .
HIMATSINGKA HTMATSINGKA HIMATSINGKA

Commission

Others, please _: pecify

. Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial

Remuneration |

Overall CBTI].I]" as per

the Act
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“"I

SREMUNERATION YO KEV MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MI/MANAGER/WTD :
EN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
_ CEO_ | cS _CFO_ Total
1 | Gross salary _ - Rs.60,000/- | Rs.1,88,430/ | Rs.2,48,430/-
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1y of - - - -
the [ncome-tax Act, 1961 b
(b} Value of pprquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
(¢} Profits. in lfeu of salary under section 17(3) Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961 | |
2 | Stock Option - - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission. - - - -
- as % of profit - - - -
others, specify}.. - - - -
5 | Others, please gpecify - - - -
Tolal Rs.60,000/- | Rs.1,88,430/- Rs.2,48,430/
VIL PENALTIE_S PUNISHMEN T/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFEN CES:
Type Seetion oi' the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Deseription | Panishment/ Compounding | |RD/NCLT/ .if any (give Details)
. Act fees imposed COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty
IIIII Punishtent | NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding .
B. DIRECTORS -
Penalty _ o _
Punishment - NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding

| C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty
Pynishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding
For and on behalf of the 130ard of Direciqts
For Goneril Irwt_—)snnent & Trading JCo, Lt
SR Tt by Ok Gl fomos, 1
am Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place :Kolkata Whole Time Director © Director Director

Date

: 30-07-

2020 DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE —-F

TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN AS ON 31-03-2020

Sarkar

S | Nameof | Desigdati | Remunerati | Nature of | Qualific Dateof | Theage | Thelast The Whether
No | employe onof. onreceived | employnie ation | commence | ofsuch empléy | percentag | any such
e employee P.A. nt, and ment of employ ment e of equity | employee |
' whether | experie | employme ee held by shares isa
| contractual | unce of nt such heldby | relative of |
or ‘the empioye |  the any
otherwise | employ ebefore | employee | director
ee joining in the or
the company manager
company | within the ofthe
meaning company
of and if so,
clause(iii) | name of
- gf sub- snuchi
rule(2) director
. or. |
: : . : ) . manager
1 | Mr. Accounts | Rs.5,08,645/ | Contractual | B.Com | 21.01.2015 | 35 Years - - e
Suman ' - o 12 Years Yo
Kumar 10-03-2020
Mishra
2 | Mr.Arup | Secretarjal | Rs.3,23,400/ | Permanent | B.Com | 01-12-2013 | 49 Years -
Kumar - ' 23 Years
Maity
3 | Ms. Secretarfal | Rs.1,81,961/ | Permanent | B.Com. | 01-06-2019 | 30 Years - -
Madhumi - 8 Years
ta
Chowdhu
4 | Mrs. Accoungs | Rs.2,65,883/ | Contractual B.Com | 01-12-2013 | 45 Years - -
| Falguni ' - 20 Years To '
Dutta _ ) ) . 30-09-2019
5 | Mr. { Secretarial Rs.3,24,028/ | Permanent B.Com | 10-07-2000 | 54 Years - -
Subrata - 29 Years
_ Mishra _ .
6 | Mrs. Receptioni | Rs.5,500/- i Contractual | MS.C. | 01-07-2017 | 33 Years | - -
Anindiata st 6 Years | Te |
Nath Roy _ _ _ _ 31-03-2019 .
7 | Ms, Company | Rs.60,000/- { Permanent Cs 01-01-2020 | 38 Years | - .
| JagratiSu Setretary 10 Years
halka 1 1 ) |
8§ | Mr WTO cup | Rs.1,88430/ | Permanent | B.Com | 01-05-2019 | 42 Yoars
Arindam CFO . - 18 Years
Deay
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of fhe Company is pieased to present Management Discussion and Analysis Report {to the extent applicable

to the company) covering overall performance and outlook of iis activities,

The Company is a registered non deposit taking NBFC, registered with the RBI since 28th January, 2003. Since then, Company
has been operating sticcesstully under overail superintendence, directions and regulation of the regulatory authority.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Non-banking finance {companies (NBFCs) have scripted a great success story. Their coniribution to the gconomy has grown in
leaps and bounds. With the ongoing stress in the public sector banks dne to mounting bad debt, their appetite to Iend (especially
in rural areas) is only going to deterjorate, thereby providing NBFCs with the opportunity to increase their presence. The
success of NBFCs cgn be clearly atiributed to their better product lines, lower cost, wider and effective reach, strong risk
management capabilities to check and control bad debts, and better understanding of their customer segments.

Going forward, the latent credit demand of-an emerging India will allow NBFCs o fil] the gap, especially where fraditional
banks have been waty to serve. Additionally, improving macroeconomic conditions, higher credit penetration, increased
consumption and disrgptive digital trends will allow NBFC® s credit to grow at a healthy rate over the next five years. Clearly,

NBFCs are here to stay,

NBFC REGULATIONS

Over the past several decades, NBFCs have emerged as important financial intermediaries, particularly for the small-scale and
retail sectors, in undefserved areas and unbanked sectors, NEFCs have turned out to be growth engines in an arena where
increased importance 1Is assigned to financial inclusion. The growing importance-of the NBFC segment in the Tndian financial
system has led o a changing landscape of the NBFC framework. The evolution of the regulatory framework for NBFCs in
India has gone through a cyclical phase-from simplified regulations to stringent and extensive regulations and finally towards

rationalisation as part ¢f the recently revised NBFC reguiatory framework,

THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND ITS IMPACT

The unprecedented outpreak of COVID-19 impacted the global economy and human W fe, making it a very challenging
-environment for ail the businesses. The changes forced on peaple and businesses by the pandemic are likely to last for some

time and established ways of doing business may undergo changes leading to new ways of worki ng.

The Covid-19 global [pandemic gathered momenmm in India in March 2020. Early protective measures by the Indian
government to contain the health emergency in J anuary were ramped-up, culminating into a strict nationwide lockdown startin g
25 March 2020.Although economic acti vity has gradually resumed since mid-M: ay, it is still operating below pre- Covid levels,

with considerable unceftainty on the time to normalcy.

This crisis facing the World is unique in terms of the quantum of output loss as countries restricted mobility and economic
activity to contain spredd of the virys. Besides, there is severs uncertainty around the duration and intensity of the crisis, which

will have a huge impacq on the global econonty.

The Company was able|to successfully manage immediate challenges of re-cstablishing normaley in business operations and is
in the process of assessihg the long-term implications and opportunities that may emerge from this situation.

The Company’ s assessments, strategies and prospects outlined in this report are to be read in the context of the evolving

situation,

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

The Company constantly examines the opportunities and threats that exist in the business and accordingly plans to expleit the

oppertunity available for going forward as well as ¢quipped te handle threats.
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SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operafes under a single segment and hence product-wise performance is not provided.

OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERN -

The current economic state, fears of recession-and challenging retail environment, pose new threals to businesses across all
sectors. The Country| wide lockdowns and the “New Normal” may lead to fitndamental shift in market behavior. The Company
is strategically positioned to harness the present challenges. The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the
principal risk and ungertainties that can have an impact on the Company. Your direciors keep a close watch on the risk prone
areas and take actions from time to time. o : :

REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has iptemnal confrol system which, in the opinion of the Management, is commensurate with the size and
activities of the company. The Systern is also reviewed from time to time.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
This section is covered in the Director’s Report under the section of financial results and cperation.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The company always| regards human resources as its most valuable asset and continuoysly evolves pol process to atiract and
retain its substantial ool of managerial resources through friendly work environment that encourages initiatives by individuals
and recognizes their performance. ' ' -

The total number of peeple employed in the organization as on 31.03.2020 was 8 as compared to 7 as on 31,03.2019,

ADOPTION OF INDJAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has adopted and implemented the Indian Accounting Standards ("IND AS”) notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Btandards) Rules, 2015 during the year for preparation and presentation of Financial Statsments.
Consequently, the Financial Statements of the previous year have had been restated to conforn) to the provisions of Ind AS. The
corresponding reconciliation and description of the effects of the iransition from the provisions of the Companies (Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2006 has been provided under Note 3 to the Financial Statements. ‘

Details of significant|changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations:
Financial Ratios for $tandalone financials : ' '

Particulars _ ' | Year Ended 31,03.2020 | Year Ended 31,03.2019
Debtors Turnover ' ' . _ ' ' '
[Net Credit Sales / Ajerage Accounts Receivable]’ ' ' NIL _ NIL
Tnventory Tumover | ' ) ' '

[Cost of Goods Sold { Average Inventory] - ) NIL - NIL

Interest Coverage ' T | B

[Earning Before Intetest & Taxes / Interest Expenses] - _ i {1402,90) N (31721
Current Ratio ' T T T

[Current Assets / Curpent Liabilities] ' 0.05 : 0.05

Debt Equity Ratio ' o N '

[Total Tiabilities / Totai Shareholders” Equity] 3 | 0.0046 g 0.0062

Net Profit Margin (%) ' ' T

[Net Profit / Revenue] . (1255%) (653.40%)
Return on Net Worth [(%) ' it

[Profit aﬁ_é_l' tax/ Ave 'eig'e Equity Capital and Other Equity] (9.22%) : {9.80%) J
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Independent Auditor’s Repor¢

To the Members of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited .

i

Report on theFinzancial Statements

Lot .

Opinion

T
L

We have audited the accompanying finaiicial statements of M/s. Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited (“the Company M), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infor_matibn.

In our opinion and to the best of our informati(}ﬁ_ and aucmdinrr to the cxplanations given to us, the
give a true and fair view in conformlty with th*e accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (° Ind-AS’Y specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2020, aod its Loss changes in equity and its Labh fows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described -
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of [ndia (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical resp01151b111t105 in accordance’ with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. ;

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annumal Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does’ 110t cover the othe] information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with-
the ﬁnancml statements or our know iedge obtamed in the auditdr othermse appears to be materially

\\_/*:‘ ;
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Responsibility of Management for the Finaneial Statements

- The Company’s Board Of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial. performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comgpleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respons1hle for overseemg the company’s hnaumal reporting
process. '

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repoit that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasenably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exermse professional judgment and

- maintainprofessional skeptlmsm throughout the audit. We also:

. .l.dentlfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frand may
involve colluswn forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.-

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. '

* Evaluate the approprlateuess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of,aece&ggmg

estimates and related disclosures made by management. B *Lﬁﬁz’m{‘}. A
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. Coﬂclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Cormpany”s ability to continiue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, fo
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concert. :

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inclading the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any mgnﬁcant deficiencies in
mtemal controi that we 1den1,1fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefors the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
rogulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
commuynication. ;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As requii‘ed by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b)in our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow

statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid ﬁnancza[ statements comply with the Accounting Standards s spegified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014¢%
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(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31¥March 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"March 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of sectmn 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our mforma.tmn and according to the explanatmns given to us, the
remuneratien, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the

~ provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “-Annexure B”; and

{(h) with respect to the oth er matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Audﬁors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion. and to the best of our information

- and according to the explanations given to vs:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

it the Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
derivative contracts which would impact its financial position; -

iii, there were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

_ For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)

. -
(Ashis Ranjan Maitra}

PARTNER
Membership No. 056320

Place: Kolkata -
Dated: 30" July,2020
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" Annmexure - A fo the Auditors’ Repnft

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 3 1% March 2020, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company is mainfaining proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, all the assets have not been
_physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular program of
verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Cotnpany and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) The immovable property under Fixed Assets is held in the name of the company.
(i) There is no inventory in the Company..

iii) The Company has granted aﬁy loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore, (a),(b) and (c) of
3(iti} of the companies (Auditor’s Report) order ,2016 are not applicable to the company.

iv) In our opinion and accmdmg to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made by the company.

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
: has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
? 2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

vi} The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act; for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in
- depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance,income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstandin g as at the last day of the financial

year under review ['or a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

4

(b)According to the information ard explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax and cess, as applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

viii}) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or deben[me holders during the year.

.ix) ‘The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further publieTRigr
(md udmg debt instruments) and term loans during the ycar under review. 7 ,Q?
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x)  According to the information and explanatmm given to us, no material fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
" during the year,

xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Co.mpanies Act2013,

xii) Inour opuuon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company. - :

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with hlm

xvi) The Company has a Non Bankin g Financial Company and registered under section 45-1A of
" the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

i . : For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)

. ] : t
' v—A’g/EtAq -Km»\ vh M“’"/V‘bi"
Place: Kolkata 3&
Dated: 30" July,2020 (Ashis Ranjan Maitra)

UDIN: 20 0540720 AA AA 83" 349 7— - PARTNER
I Membership No. 056520
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report |

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls ever financial reporting of Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited ,(“the Company™) as of 31¥March 2020 in corjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

- considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of India (*ICAF). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, tho prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required-under the

Compan les Act, 20 13
Auditors’ Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our andit. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assyrance about whether adequate internal financial controls

~over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their opetating effectiveness. Our audit of

‘internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide al basig

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial | refi Q:\
_ 7o
b

...-'
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
 transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
- use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. ' '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. -Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
-financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of chan ges in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. )

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intermal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31"March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intérnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
[nstitate of Chartered -Accountants of India. '

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
. {Firm Registration No.301111E)

i R M

{Ashis Ranjan Maitra)
PARTNER
Membership No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30" July,2020. o
UDIN - 200C6T 2OARAA RS 2ATE
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" GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITI‘,D

CIN: LAT1Z0WB1Y82P LCO35494
Registered Office :

“Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Statement of Assets and Liablifies as on 31st Mareh 2020

Particulaes Note Na, s 1.)3;.}2,:320 Asat 31032019 Asat 01.042018)
.- ASSETS
" Financial Asscés 4
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1 10,10,169 10,04,228 64,16,441
Reccivables 4.2 :
-~ Trade Receivables 421 - - -
- Otlier Receivables 4,22 1,507 [2,871 15,24 496
_ Loans 43 50,00,000 65,00,000 2,00,000
livestmenis 4.4 6,22,00,718 6,75,03,7H4 7.63,60,223
Other Financial Assets 457 - - -
§,82,12,394 7.50,20,813 ' 8.51.01.160
Non-Financial Assets 5
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5.1 38,428 817530 4,32,933
Property, Plat and Equipment 5.2 - - -
Oilrer Mon-Financial Assets " 53 63,203 8 853 -
1,01.631 8,260,383 432,933
Totul Assets 6,83,14,025 7,58,47,196 8,545,34,003
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities .
_Financial Liabilities - 6
Perivative Financial Instraments - - -
Payables - - -
{I) Trade Payables
(i) tertal puistanding dues of micro
anterpiises and small citerprises. - - -
- (i} totaf outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
simall enternrises - - 16,56.800
{11} Other Payables
(1) lotat outstanding ducs of micio
crterprises and small enterprises - - -
2 _(ii) tolal oulslanding dues of creditors
N other than micto enierprises and
small entermprises - - -
Loans 6.1 - 200,000 3,00,000
o= Other Financial Liabilities. - 6.2 2.88.240 221308 02 083
. 2 88,240 421,398 20.49.783
Non-Financidl Liabilities 7
Current Tax Liabilitics (th) 74 - - -
Trovisiens 7.2 12,504 16,282 950
Deforred Tax Liabilitics (Net) 7.3 45,74,437 66,73,190 84,05,415
Other Non-Financlal Liabiliiics T4 ) 260 4,024 4,365
49 87,201 66,593,496 84,10,730
Equity 1
Eqnity Share Capital 8.1 50,45.000 50,45,000 50.45.000
Other Hquity 8.2 5,79,93,584 6,36,87 302 7,00.28 580
= 6,30,38,584 6,87,32,302 7,50,73,580
Total Liahilities sind Equity 6,83,14,025 1,58,47,1%6 8,55,34,003
Corpurale Information & Significant Acconating Policics 1412
Fitst Time adoption of Tnd AS 3
Accompanying netes to the financial statements 4 to 20

The Moles refered (o above form an iniegral pait of the accounts.
Tn terms of our report of even date altached herewith.

For D. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. BUllllE

{ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA}
Parmer
Meimbership No. 056520

Place : Kolkata,
Daie :30Th July 2020
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982P LCI]35494
Regisfered Office ;
‘Tl.mplc Chambers’ 6, O1d Post Office Str cet, dth Floor, Kolkata-730 §01
bTATEMEVT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCLL 2020

.o Particulars ~Nofes o 2019-2020 2018-2019
o ' g ¥
Revenve {rom Operations . 9
Trajerest on Loang ‘ 52,795 - 4,71.616
©anmProfit on Sale of Investments (Net) : 3,16.267 4,49 27)

Dividend Income : 1,14,761 1,58.071

Total Revenue from Operatious ' . - 483,823 10,78.958
) Other Income ’ 10

Misc. Income : ) 9,659 80D
Liabilily wrillen back a0 -
Provision for Doubtinl Loan Writlen Back 200,000 )
Tnterest on Tncome Tax Refund ; ) i0.1 C 6,620 11,924
’ ) 2,116,369 12,724

Total Ineome. . 7,00,192 10,91,682
Expenses ’ K 11 .

Finance Costs ' 5568 . 29,479
Net loss on fair valuc changes ' 11.1 57,15,139 70.93,709
Empioyee Benefits Bxpenses o 11.2 18,770,135 15,74,484
Depreciation md amortization expenses ’ - -
Others expenses 1.3 926,249 17.74.452
Total Lxpenses ) ) 83,17,092 1,04,72,124
Profit Before Exceptional liems & Taxes : i (78,16,900) (93,580,442}

Add : Exeeptional Items
Unclaimed lability Written Back : _ - -

Profit Before Tax C ) (75,16,900) (93,80,442)
Tax Expense: ’ . 12 .

a) Current Tax _ ) . ) - 34,925

1) Deferred Tax _ (17.36,420) (19.51,250)

¢) Eatlier year _ : (8,509} {4.,14 196}

(17.44.929) o {2350,521)

o Profit/{Loss) for the Year ) : {60,71,971) {70,49,921)

QOther- Comprehensive Tacome
Items that will not be reclassified lo profit or loss

- Changes n fair value of Dquity & Other Financial Instruments ' ) . 412142 9.43,000

s - Tax Expense relaling to above item (37,668) ) {2,19,025}%

Other Comprehensive Income {or the Year ) ' 3,74,474 7,23.975

Total Comprehensive Tncome for the vear - {56,97,497) {63,25,946)

{(Prafitt Other Comprehensive Income) T i ]

Earnings Per Equity Share : ' . 13

Basic & Diluted : ) (1L2% {12.54)

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies ) 1&2

First Time adoption of Ind AS i . 3

Accompanying nofes 1o the financial statements o B . 4 to 20

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of {he accounts.
In terms of our report of even date attached herewith.

) i .~ GGONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

. ) el
For 1. Basu & Co. ) :
Chartered Accountants “Anita Himatsinga Arindam Dey SarRar
Firm Reglstralmu Ni. 3[ITI 11E {Director) : (Dirt¥hae-Tirme Directol

DIN NO.G1201879 DIN NO.06359585

MA.
[ASHIS RANJAN M "’/’:_ﬂ:%

Partner .
Membership No. 056520
Place : Kolkats

Date : 30Th July 2020

" GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. 0.

Director
z | . - Din 07 728%24

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO LTD.

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. £7D.

Company Secretary / Director
_ i

PN Oo849TFT2



GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035494

Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Street, Kolkata-700 001

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31st March,_ 2020

Particulars

# For D. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accounta_nts
Firm Registration No. 3011T1E

Cash Flow from Operating Act1v1t1es
Profit Before Tax

Adjustments for: .

Miscellaneous Income

Dividend Income

Profit on Sale of Investment

Net Change in Fair Market Value Unrealised
Net Change in Fair Market Value réalised
Interest Received

_Interest Paid

Onperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital :

{Increase} / Decrease in Financial & Other Assets

Increase /( Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions
Cash Generated from / (used int) Operations

Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash flow from / (used in} Operafing Activities

. Cash F‘ldw from Investing Activities

Sale Proceeds from Sale of Non- Clirrent Tnvestments
Sale Proceeds of Mutual Funds
Purchase of Mutual Funds

~ Interest Received

Dividend l'ﬁ_come
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities

. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase / (Decrease) in Long-term borrowings
Increase / (Decrease} in Short ferm borrowings
Interest Paid '

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year

o Qo M

(93,80,442)

(1,58,071)

70,93,709

(4,49,271)

(4,71,616)
29,479

} f?8’?,6,,11-§

(33,36,212)

{43,97,228)
(15,28,726)
(92,62,166)

(5,326)

(92,67,492)

32,20,743
91,34,328
{90,00,000)
471,616
1,58,071

—39,84,758

(1,00,000)

_(29,479)

- (1,29,479)

(54,12,213)

64,16,441

- 10,04,728

For and Behalf of Board of Directors

GONERIL mvEsmsNi& TRADING CO. LTD.

pent

=
L]

GONERIL INUESTM@E/NI & TRADING CO. LTD.
Dirg 00 RG9 7+

-(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) Anita Himatsingks Arindam Dey Sarkar
Partner (Director) (DWhcksTmea:Diractor
DIN NQ.01201.879 DIN NO.06959585

Membership No. 056520
2 Place ; Kolkata
Date : 30Th July 2020

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO, LTD.

AW

Company Secretary

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

Director

bin ©FF728%24



« & |Nature of Transacticns

Tor (e year ended Marsh 31, 2020

For the year ended l\f_Iarch 31,2419

Associatés, Joant
ventures and
Estcrprises over
which Key
Munagerial Person
and ibeir relatives are

ahle to exercize

Key Agsoctales, Joint
Ifanapgetmnent. ventures and
Fessonncl and - Enterprises over
Tndividuals which Key
owiming an | Managerial Parson
infeeest n the | and their relatives
valiig power | are able to exercise

Key
TWlanagement
Personnel and
Inudividuals.
CWILIRE an
Frerest i the
vohing power

and their
ralstives

and thenr significan|

sigmificant iflnenee | . i
ETHE relatives inflyence

Expenses
Sterest Pad
-|-Ivi's Budge Budge Cavben Lid,

-Sakary, Bonus & Other allowanees ) i I
Mr_Arindam dey Saikar ' - 2,03,040 - -
Ivfr, Sunnan Kumear bishra ' - 308,793 - 374,113
-Mr. Jagrati Suhalka ' T - 60,390 - -

= Iucome

-Interest Received

Iz Upper Assamn Petro Coke Pyt Lid. - - 457315 -

Balance at Year Beginning

[ - Loan

s Tpper Asgan Petro Colee Pyt. Ltd. - -
-Wlfs Budme Budge Carbon Lid. 1,507 . - - -

Amount Paid During the Year )

| - Laan

Ivl/s Budge Budge Catbon Ltd.

-Iulis TTpper Assam Petro Cokee But. Lid. - -

50,00,000 i - - -
50,006,000 -

Amoamt Repaid During the Year ' ' I
- Loyan .

-vlis Buelge Budge Carbon Lid. s - -

-Wl/s Upper Assam Petro Colee Put, Tid, . - : - 50,00,000 -

Balance at Yeazr End
Aot Recetvalle

- Loan : | .
-Mfs Tlpper Assem Petro Coke Pyt Led. . - - | ) )
-Wfs Budpe Budge Carbon Lid, 50,071,507 - - _ -
Batance at Year Beginning : [

- Laan

23
e

Amnunt Received During the Year
- Loan

Anount Refund Duriug the Year
- Loan

Balunce ai Year End

Amount Pavable

Salary, Boms & Oler aflovances .
-Wr, Artdam dey Sarkar . -
-Mr. Suman Kumar Mishra -
-iir, Japratl Subalka -

14,610 - -
1,16,832 - 32,483

20,000 - -

Mates to Financial Statements (Contd.) -
- i

16 Particulars as required in tetros of Paragraph 13 of Noni Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Hcld.lng} Companies
~  Prudential Norms (Rescerve Bank) Directions, 2007 is 93 per annexure.

17 On the basis of physicnl veritication of agscis, ys speciﬁecl i Ind-A5 - 36 and cash genefﬂtion capacity of lliese assets, in the
manageinent’s perdeption, there is na impairgent of such assets as appearing in the balance sheet as on 31.03.2020,

18 a) Previous year fgures above are given in binckets
) Previvus year figure have beeu regrouped rearranged, wherever found nacessary

Signalure lo Note "1 to 20"

GONER!L INVESTMENT & TRABING Co.Ln,

Rt A

Avindam, Dey Sarkey i
(Djrecmma'ﬂm D{mm

DIN MO 06058585

¥or . Basa & Co,
Zhartered Accountanis
Tirm Reyisgration No, 36111E

. ;s &

e o e
(ASITIS RANJAN MAITRA)
Partner

" Membership No, 056520

Place : Kolkata
Date : 307k July 2020

Amta 'Hlmal.smgka
(I)] rector)

Director

Dfu'c}og4??¥2__

ks

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD,

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.
J wfla

<1
Company Secrefary

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

Director
DinoFy2 8324



Particutars as required in terms of Para 13 of Nop Banking Flnam:la! {Non-Deposit Accepting or halding} Companies & Prudential Norm

{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

== LIABILITIES SIDE

Loans and ad\.ranc-es avatled by the NBFC
Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid

- From Directors.
- Inter corporate loans and barrowings

ASSETS SIDE

01. Break up of Loans gnd advances including
bills receivable [Other than those included
in (2] below]

.

{a) Secursd
{b) Lnsecured

i

oy

02. Break up of Leased Assefs and Stock on hire
and hyputhecation loans counfing towards
EL/HP activities |

03. Break up of {nvestmants
Cument Investments(*)
-Immovable Property
Long Term Investments
-Equity Shares (Quoted)
-Equity Shares {Unguoted}
-Preference Shares (Unguoted)
-Units of Mutual Funds {(Unquoted)

(1 Includes Stock-in-Trade

4. Bormwer group wise classification of a_IJ teased
assets, stock-on-hire and ipans and advances ;
(Al unsecured, net of provisions)

) 1. Related parties

& &) Subsidiaries
by Companies in the sama group
oy Other related parties

< 2. Other than related parties

05, Investor group wise classification of all invest.
ments (eurrent and lang term) in shares and
securties (both quoted and unguoted)

1. Related parties

- g} Subsidiaries
b) Companigs in the same group
o) Other refated parties

2. Other than related parties

* Break up value of shares of unquoted companies, being not
available in all cases have been considered-at Book Value.

06, Cther information
1. B3ross Non Peforming Assets
2. Met Non Performing Assets
3, Assefs acquired in satisfaction of debt

i

For D. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Frim Reglstration Mo. 301121

@ | Jiyﬁm QMIQ;M\ M""I/SX‘LA

(ASHIS RANIAN MAIT]

Partrer i‘f/" . .

o Membership No. 056520 (a'
Place : Kolkata : {
Date : 30Th July 2020 E“

Tatal

Total

Total

- ;é’oaﬁfmnmvesmem&mnme €O,LTD.

Vios e
’ Arindam Dey .

Anita Himatsingla
{Director}
DIN NO.01201679

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. L1

Director
hin e 7F 283 24}

{Finlacs)

Amt.
Outstanding

Amf,
Overdue

Quistandin

50,01 ,507.00

50,01,507.00

2,33,23,05¢
3,256,48,845

63,30,723

65,22,00,718

50,01,507

50,01,607.00

* Market
ValuefBreak
UpiFair
Valug or MAY

Book
Valus (Net of
Pravisions

1,17 .37 384
+,78,80,335

3,25,82,989

1,17,37,394
1,78,80,335

3,25.82,989

6,22,00,718

6,22,00,718

Amount (¥}

Sarkar
[Director)

DIN NC.06939588

Whole-Tirrie Direclof

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING GO, LTD.

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING GO, LTD.

Director

Din 0084977 2




GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WEBI1982PLCH35494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kellata-700 001

Significant Accounting Policics

S e 1

2
21
2.2

]

General lnformation

Gogeril Investment & Trading Company Limited (the 'Company') is a public linited Company, incorporated and domiciled
in India. The equily shares of the Company are [isted on The Calcvtta Stock cxchange. The registered office of the
Comp'my is localed at ("I'emple Chamber), 6 Old Post Office Street,4th Floor , Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, India.

The Lompuny is an NBFC Company and is mumly engaged in investment in shares and securities.

The functional and prcscntataon currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“NR "} which is the currency of the primary
cconomic environment in which the Coinpany operates,

The financial statements for the year cﬁdcd 31 March 2020 were approved by the Board of; Directors and authorised for
issue on 30 th July 2020,

Significant Accounting Policics ]

The significant aceounting policies applicd by l‘he'C(?)mpany in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below.
Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presenied in these financial statements uniess
otherwise indicated,

Basis of prepal -atiom
i Compliance with Ind AS
These finamcial statemients have been prepared to comply in ail material aspects with Tndian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) nofified under Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 ( the Act), Companies { Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 and Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards } Amendment Rules, 2016]
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company had been preparing its financial statements upto the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies
(Aceounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as Previous
GAAP/Indian GAAP).

These [imncial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. for an explanation
of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS bas affecied the Company's financial position . finaricial
performance and cash flows, :

i) Clamf cation of current and nom - eurrent
All assets and Habilities have been classified as current or non -current as per I.ht: Company's normal operating

cyele and other criteria set out in the Tnd AS1- Presentation of Financial Statements and Schedule TT1 to the
Companies Acf, 2013. Based on the nature of product / service and the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents , the Company has ascerlained its operating
cycle.as 12 maoriths for the purpose of current / non - current classitication of assels and liabilities.

iii) Classification of earrent and non - current )
- These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India under the historical cost convention except for the following «

Estimates of uneertainities relating to the Global health pandémic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying
amounts of receivables, unbilicd revenues and investment in subsidiaries. In developing the assumptions relating to the
possible future uncertainties in the global economic cenditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of
approval of these [iancial statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reports and
rolated imformation, cconomic furecasts, The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the asspmptions wsed and
based on (,m'rcnt estim'i[es expects tho cat ying amount of these assets will be recovered The impact of COVLD-T 9 on the




2.3

24

Use of estimates andieritical accounting judgentents

In proparation of the financial statements, the Company makes Jjudgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of ussets and liabilitics that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and the associated
assumptions are based on historical expericnce and other factors that are wnmdcred 10 be relevant. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates und the underlying gssumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revisions to accounting eslimales are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and fulure periods affected.

This nete provides an overview of the areas that involved o higher degree of judgement or complexity , and of items which
are more likely to be materially adjusted due {o estimates and assumption turning out to be different than those ariginally
assessed -

i} Estitnaled fair value of unlisted securitics

it} Recopnition of deferred lax assets for carvied forward tax losses

Financial Instraments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the Instrurnent. Finankbial assets and liabilities. are initigily measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
atiribufable fo the acquisilion or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (olher thean financial assels and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or lossy are added to or dedueted fiom the fair value megsured on initial recognition of

* financial asset or finencial liability. The tramsaetion costs directly attributable to the acquisition ol financial assets and

financial liabilitics at fair value through profit and loss are Immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective inlerest method is a method of calculating the amoriised cost of a financial instrumert and of allocaiing
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest ratc is the rate that exactly discounts fufure cash
receipts or payments through the expected lite of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

i) Financial Asscts
The financial assets are classifiéd i the following categorics:
a} Financial assets measured at amortised cost,
b) finaricial assets measured at fair value through profit and Joss { FVIPL), and
¢) financfal assets measured af fair value through other comprehensive income { FVDCI),
The classification of' financial asseis depends on the Company's business model for managing financial asseis
and (he contractual terms of cash fow.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of coniractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of

principal and intcrest are measured at amortised coast. After Initial measurément , such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amoriised coasl wsing the offective Inlerest rate mcthod The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables are recognised iitially at fair value and subsequenily measured at amortised cost using the
effoetive interest method Jess provision for impairment, if any.

Financial instruments measured at FYTFL
Financial instruments inchided within TVTPL calegory are measured inilially as well as at each reporting
period at fair value plus transaction costs as applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of

Financial assets at FVOCT : .
Financial assets are measured at FVOCL if these financial assets are held within a business mode! whose

objective is achieved by both collecting contraciual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the [inancial asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
inferest on the principal amount omtstanding.

Equity instruments
1he company measures all equity investments at fair value. The (‘ompcmy‘:: management has elected to present

[air value'gain and losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive fucome , and accordingly there is no
bUbbel!Cﬁt reclassilication of fair value gains and Imscs 73] proin or loss. D1v1dendb from such mveslment.&. ure




il

De- recognition of financial assets

The company de- recognises a tinancial assct when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial
assels expires or it transfer-the financial assefs and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109-
Tinarecial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment Is assessed and js writien
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference beiween net
disposal proceeds and the carrying mmounts are recognised in the Statemsnt of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets _
The Company assess on a forward looling basis the expected credil losses associated with its assets carvied at
amortised cost. The impairment methodelogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant increasc

Only for Trade receivables , the implied approach of life thme expected credit losses Is recognised from initial
recognition of the réceivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial instruments.

Impaivment loss allowance recognised /- reversed during the year is charged / wriiten back Lo Statement of
Profit & Toss.

if} Financial liabilitics
Finanecial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the. ci‘fectlve interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised ai fair value , net of trapsaction costs incurred . Borrowings are
subscquently measured at amentised cost. Any difference between the proceeds ( net of transaction costs) and
the redomption amonni is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using effective interest

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the ftability for at least 12 months after the reporting, period. Where there is a breach of a material
prevision of a long term loan arramgement on or before the end of (he reporfing period with the effect that the
liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting dafe , the entity does not classify the liability as current
, it the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement for issue ,
not to dethand payment as a consequence of the breach,

For Trade and other payables mafuring within one year from the balance sheet daie , the é_myfng amount
approximates fair value 1o shorl- term maturity of these instruments. '

Derecogaifion of [i nanual liubilities
The Company derecoguises [narcial liabilifies when, and only when, the Company's obligations are

discharged, cancelled or they expire,

23 Employee benefiis

(a) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wapges, salarics and other’ beneﬁls that are expected to be settlcd wholly within 12 months after

the end of the peried in which the employees render the rolated service are recognised in respect of employees®
services up (o the end of the reporting peried and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balamee sheet.

i Post emnployment obligations

Defined centribution plans
The Lompdny makes contributions to government a,dnnmstered provident fund scheme, emplovee state

ingurance’ scheme and pension [ind scheme for the employees. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution
plans and the contributions are recogmsed as employee benefit expensc when they are due.

Campensated absences
Accumulated compensated absences and gratuily Hability, which are expected to be availed or encashed or

contributed within the 12 months from the end of the vear are treated as short term employee benefits and the
balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the year end are treated as
long term liability and are accowted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefils are recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schomes based on the

expected obligaiion on an undiscounted Basis,

2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation {(legal or eonstruetwe) asa 1eSu1t

ef a past evcnt Whlch is expected to result in an eutﬂew of resources embedymrr economic benefits whl ek

balance sheet dale.
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2.11

2,12

2.13

2,14

Income taxes
‘The mcome tax cxpense or credi lor the period is the tax payable on the current period s taxable income based on the

applicablc income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred fax asscts and Habilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

The current income tax charge is calewlated on the basis of the tax laws enucted or substantively enacted ut the end of the
reporting period,

Deferred income tax is provided in fidl, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of asscts and lJabilitics and their carrving amounts in the financial statcients. '

Defrred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are cxpeeted to apply when the related deferred Income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax ésscts arc recogniscd for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
Tuture taxable amounts will be available to ulilise those temporary differences amd losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liahilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are
offset where the entity has a legally enforeeable right to offset and intends either to seftle on a net basis, or {o realise the
asset and settle the lability simultaneousty.

Current and deferred fax is recognised in profit or loss, excepf lo the extent that it relates to items recognised jn other
compreliensive mmeoire or divectly in équity. ln this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively,

Revenue

Revenue is recognisen‘]i lo the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue

can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Reverue {3 measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable net of discounts, taking into account contractually defined terms and excluding taxes
or dutics collected on behalf of the government.

The Company basis ils estimale on historical resulis taking into consideration the type of customers, the type of
transactions and the specifics of each arrangements

Income recognition
a) Interest income
Interest income is acerued on a time proportion basis, by reference fo the principal putstanding and the
offective intetest rate applicable.

b) Service Income
Income fmm service iz r‘ccognwcd when the service has bieen rendered as per erms of the contract.

¢} Dividend Income
Dividend income Gom investments. is recognised when the sharcholder's ri ights to receive payment have been

eslablished.

Segment reporting
Sinee, the Company doesnot have any reporting segement in its business line and Company is engaged in :.mgle segement
of Cperation hence no Segment reporting is applicable lo it.

Earnings per share .
Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share holders, by the
weighted average numbers of cquity shares outstanding during the year. :

For the purﬁose of calculaling diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period. aliributable fo equity
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of 2l
dilutive poteniial equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents }
In the Cash Tlow statement , Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with bank in current account,

Offsetting Financial justruments .
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally

cnforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and the there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and seftle the [iability subsequently. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on. future evenis and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default , insolvency or bankruptey of the company or the
counter parly. '

Contingent Liabilities

contingent and dﬂcfosed by way of notes to the accounts.
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITLED
CIN: LeTIZ20WR1982PL.CA35494
Registered Office
“L'einple (,I'Idlnber‘s 6, OId Post Office Street, 4th Floer, Kolkala-708 001

3 Mirsi time adoptipn pt Ind AS

Thess separats financial statements of Gonevil Investment & Trading Co.Limited for the year emlcd March, 31, 2020 have been prepared in accordence

with Ind AS. For tlic purposes of transition fo Ind AS, the Company has followed the guwidince preseribed in Ind AS 101 - First Time adoption of Indian
Acconming Standard, with st Aprl, 2018 as the ransition dage and indian GAAP a3 the previows GAAD,

The teansition to Ind A% bas resulted in changes in the prc fon of the financial stat disclosures in the notes there 1o sad accounting pplicies
and principles. The acconning policies set oul in Note 2 have been applicd in prepaiing the sep financial ts for the yenr snded 3181 March,
2020 and the comparative infarmation, An cxplanation of how the tansition [rom pravious GAAP to Tnd AS has effected the Company™s Bulunce, Shuet,
Statement of Profit and Loss 5 explpined in Note 3.2, Exemptions on first time adoption of Ind AS availed in accordance with Ind AS 101 have been sep

out in Note 3.1,

Examptions availed on first time adoplicn
© Tnd-AS 101 allows first-tine adopiers certain cxcmplmns trom the retrospective application of certain reqmrem&nrs under Ind AS. The Company has

accardingly applied the following exenptions,

" {a) Estimates

Ind AS 101 provides that an enfity's estimates as per Ind AS B "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounitng Estimates and Errors™ at the date of
wansition shall be consistent with the estimates made for same date in accordance with previous GAAP, unless there is objective evidence that those
eslhmales were in ciror. : ’

Accordingly, the company has inade Ind A8 vstimates a5 at the transition date Le. 1st April 2018 which are consistent with estimates made by it uader the
previous GAAP forthe same date. T'he tormpuny made estimates for following items in aceordance wilk [nd AS at the date of transition singe these were
not required wnder previous GAADP - .

i Investmetd in cerain nnguoted cquity instroments designated at Fair Value theowgh OCL

iy Tovestment in cevtain quoted equity instruments and mutual finds designated at Fair Value through Profit & Loss

ity Investrnent in subsidiary companies and an associate company is considered st corrying value as per revious GAAP, |

v} Lnpaiimoent of {inancial assets based on expected credit loss model '

3.2 Reconcilialions between previous GAAP gud Ind AS

‘The fullowing reconciliations provide the effect of transilion to lnd A% from previcus GAAT in accordance with Ind AS 101;
a} Equity as af Lst April, 2018 and as at 3 Ist Marcli, 2019
) Mot Profit ior the vear ended 311 hMarch, 2019,

a) Reconciliation of Equity as al 15t April, 2018 and as at 31st March, 2019,

Notes to. Asat 31 March  As at ) Aprif 2018

first time 2019 )
. L adoption 53]
Equity under previous GAAP ’ ] T ’ 3,50,41,203 ©3,49,49,859
Adjustoents:-
Change in Fair \faluaunn of Financial Tnstnuuents 1 403,280,572 4.85,30,036
- Deferred tax adjustmeris z (66,73, 190) (03,60,793)
Provision for Gratity 3 - HREF!
Other Adjustrnent 4 {16283} {9500
Equity uader Ind A8 5,87,32,302 7.50,73,580

by Reeoneiliation of foral comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March, 2019

Notes to first 018 -201%
time adojition (%)
Trofitf{Loss) after tax as per pfcvinus GAAP ’ : 91,344
Adjustmenis X
Change in Fair valnation of Financial Instruments 1 (61,50, 7093
Dreferred Tax adjustments 2 17,32,325
Trovision for Gramiy 3 -
Other Adjustements 4 0 {19.93.806)
Total comprehensive income 4s per Tnd AS _(63,25,946)
&) There-are no material adj 1o the slal ts of cash flows as reposted uader the previous GAAP,

d} Notes ta first time adoption

Note I ¢ Change in Fair valuation of Financial Insiruments

Under the previens GAAR, investments in cquity inshuments were classified as long term investments based on the imended holding period and
fealisation, Long-term investments weere carvivd ab cost Tess provision for other than temporary decling in the value of such fuvestruents. Under Ind AS,
Lhese investments are required to be measured at fair valae 2t each veparting period.

Fair valus changes with respest to investments in cerfain equity fstroments and matug! finds are designated at fair valne through OCT and through prefit
& loss and have been recoymised in Equity vestment Reserve and In Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes respectively as at the date of transkHion and
subsequently in other comprehensive income & Net loss en falr value changes tor the year ended 31st March 2019. This increased other equity by ¥
403,80 Tacs a5 at 31st March, 2009 {Lst April, 2018 T 464 83 Lacs)

Consequent to the above, the tolal equity as at 31st March, 2014 inoreased by ¥ 337.07 Lacs (Ist April 2018 Rs. 401.25 Lacs) and total
cumprehensive income for the year endod 3 st Mareh 201% Intreased by # 44,18 Lacs,

Note 2 1 Deferred Tax Adjrstments
Tax adjustments relating to above adfustnents are recognised and adjusted in retained eamings on the date of wansition, Deletred tax ad}ustm
to the year ended 3 st March, 201% have been adjusted in the staternenr of paofit and loss fov the said year.
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5.1

6.1

6.2

(DAL EFVTPL.

1) Quoted:
In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companics

. 11y Unguoted:

In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Compunies

Ungnoted:
i} In Units of Mutual Funds:

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investments

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments and marke! value theveaf

Aggregate amonnt of Unguioted Investments

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposit
‘Other Reccivable

NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Taxation Advance & Refimdables (Net of Frovisions)

OTHER NON-FINANCIAI ASSETS
Balances with Govl. Authoritfes '
Other Advances

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

-Loans

In India
Unseeured
Loans Repayable on demand

OTHER I'MINANCIAL LIABILITILES
(Otiher Payable

" Notes to Financial Statements {Contd.)

7

© 7.1

7.2

NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Taxation Advance & Refundables {Net of Provisionsy

PROVISIONS

Contingent provision againsl Standard Assets
Provision for Employee Benefits- Gratuity

DEFERRTD TAX L1ABIATIES (NET)
. Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilily) relating to:

- Depreciation on Properly, Plant and Equipment
- Finsmecial Instruments measured at Fair Value

- Unabsorbed Losses :

- Employee Benefit

[IHIFHIHY+Y]

55,59,550 98,77.296 2,00,39,533
900 900 500
63,30,723 77,28,116 75,65,387
118.91,173 1,76,06,311 2.76,05,820
6,22,00,718 6,75,03,714 7.65,60,223
6,22,00,718 6,75.03,714 7,65,60,233
2,33,23,050 2,76,40,796 3,68,60,033
3,88,77,668 3,98,62,919 3,97,00,150
As at As at Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 01.04.2018
z i Z
38,428 8,17.530 432,933
38,428 8,17,530 4,32,933
63,203 4133 :
- 4720 . -
63,203 3,853 -
- 2,00,600 3,00,000
2.88,240 221398 92,983
12,504 16282 950
12,504 16,282 950
66,44,464 77.66,921 94,88,629
(16,70,026) (10,93.731) (10,83,214)
49,74,437 66.73.190 84,05415
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GONERTL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes tn Finaneial Statements (Coniid.) ASAT AS AT ASAT
31.03,2021 3L.03.2019 01.04.2018
3 ’ i ¥
- EQUATY
81 RONITY SHARE (‘APITM,
Authorised ; .
10,00,000 Equity. shares of 10/ each 1,00,60,000 1,00,00,000 1,0,00,000
lssued, Subscrbed and Paid up ;
5,014,500 Equity shares of Z10/- each filly paid up _ : 50,485,000 50,45,000 S0,45,004)
a}  Detaily of shareholders holding more thar 5% of the Equity Shares in the company: .
Name of Shareholder As at 31,03.2020 As at 31.93.2019 | As at 01.04.2018
: ) Nos. % holding Nos, % hoidingi . Nos. % holding
Maalika Himatsingka . : | 30.000 5.95%)| | 30,000 so5%| |1 30000 5.95%
Idr. Rukosh Himafsingka ] . 33,074 6.56% 33.074 6.56%| |11 33.074 6.56%
| Mrs. Anita Himadsineka . [ 105540 21.00%) | 1.05.940 | 21.00%] 1] 1.05940 21.00%
Shaurys Yeer Himatsingla - 1 Ltdsee | 0 2331%| [ 1azse0 ] 23s1% 1.17.590 23.31%
Riddhima Himatsingka 42937 851%[ | 42957 B51% 42 937 £351%
[Rawhu Kailash . : 60339 12.00%| | 60,559 12.00%| 1] 60,559 12.00%
Hemant Kumar Khaitan ' s5.000 T wovwl | 55000 [~ 10.90%] |] - 355.000 _10.90%

by Term/Rights attached to Equity Shares:

The compasy has only one class of equity shares havm;, o par value of T10/- per share. Each holder of ‘equity shares is entitled fu one vote per share, The
Company dectares and pays Dividend in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directurs is buh_]ect to the appraval of the shareholders in

the enguing Annual Generl Meeting.
I the svent of liquidation of the comnpany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled o receive remainiig assels of the company, after distribution o all

_ preferantial amounts. The disiribution will be in proportion to the netmber of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

{ . CASAT AS AT ASAT
82 OTHEREQUITY |  3toanag 31,03,2019 01,042018

T I - F

a) Reserve Fund- (As per RBI Guidclines)

Balance as per last Account ’ 862,639 862,639 8,862,639
Add: Transfer frum Statement of Profit & loss . - o - -
' 8,62,639 §,62,639 8,62,63%
b) Securitics Preminm 2,52,16,500 2,52,16,500 2,52,16,500
2,52,16,500 2,32,16,500 2.52.16,500
) Retained Earnings
General Reserve - .- _
Surplosi{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per kst Account i 1.03.,99,068 1,74.64327 174,643
- Add: Profit{Loss) for the year (60,71,971} (70499217 -
+ Add; Transter from Fquily lovestment Reserve upon realisation - - -
Liess: Transfer to Reserve Fund ) - -
PP S . n
Less: Transfer o Conlingent Provision against Standard Asscls 3,778 : (15,332) -
' 743,350,876 1,03,99,068 1,74,64,321
Total Retained Earnings 304,10,015 3,6%4,78,207 - 43543460
¢} Equity Iniestment Reserve )
As per Tast Aecount ) 2,72,09,005 2,64,85,120
Chanyees in fhir value of equily instruments 3.74.474 723975 2,64,85,120
Less: Transfer to Retained Tarnings upon realisation - - -
2,75,83,569 2,72,09,095 2,64,85,120
TOTAL 5,79,93,584 . 6.36,87,302 7,00.28,580

Mature of Reserves:

Reserve Fund- (As per RBT gnidelines) :
Reserve Futd represents a statutory provisions crcated as per the RBT gqucImcs applicable for NBFC Companies.

Equity Investment Reserve
This reserve represenls the cumulative gains and losscs urising on the revaluation of cquity & other financial insirumeils measured at fajr valuc Ihluugh other
z”'-_ o ..

cumprehelmve tnearme, net off amounts reclassified 1o r\,mme,d earnings when those assets have been disposed off
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

The major components of tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 are:

2019 - 2026 2018 -2019

Current Tax:

Current tax expenses Tor current year - 34,925
Current tax expenses pertaining to prior "peri ods (8,509) {4,14,196)
' (8,509) (3,79,271)
Deferred tax obligations i _ (17,36,420) {19,51,250}
Total tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (17,44,929) (23,30,521)

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at statutory income tax rate to income tax expenses reported in

statement of profit and loss is as follows:
: 2019 -2020 2018 - 2019

Profit before income taxes o ' (78,16,900) (93,80,442)
At statutory income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Expected Tncome Tax expenses ' _ - 34,9235

Tax expenses pertaining to prior periods ' {8,509) ' (4,14,196)
Total Income Tax expenses . ' (8,509) (3,79,271)

(iii} Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 is as follows:

24

Recognised/ Recognised/

reversed . reversed in
Opening Balance  through other Closing Balance
' Profitand comprehensive
_ Loss income

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to:
- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment - - - -
- Financial Instruments measured ai Fair Valve 77,66,921  (11,60,125) 37,668 66,44.464
- Unabsorbed Losses (10,93,731)  (5,76,296) . - (16,70,026)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) : ] 66,73,190 (17,36,420) 37,668 - 49,74,437

Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the yeﬁr ended on 31st March, 2019-is as follows:

Recognised/ Recognised!

reversed reversed in
Opening Balance  through other Closing Balance
{ Profitand comprehensive
- _ ' Loss income
Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to:
- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment - - - -
~ Financial Instruments measured at Fair Value 04,88,629 . - {17,21,709) 77,66,921

- Unabsorbed Losses - _ (10,83,214) (10,517) - {10,93,731)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) . - $4,05,415
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Notes
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11
111

112

11.3

OTHER NON-FINANCIAT LIABILITIES
Statutory Dues :

to Financial Statements (Contd.)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Interest income i

On financial assets measured at mmortised cost
On Loans '
On Fixed Deposits

OTI-[ER_INC'OM:E
Others

- Interest:

On Sevurity Deposits
On Tncome Tax Refund

EXPENSES }
NET LOSS ON FPAIR VALUE CHANGES
- On Quoted Lquity Shares & Mutual Funds

EMPLOYLE BENLEFITS EXPENSE
Safary, Bonus and olher allowances ;
Staff Welfare Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

" Bafes and taxes

Audilor's remuncration

" Filling Fees

it
.

12

Listing Fees

Professional fees
E'Slablishmcnt Charges
Donatian Pard

Legal Fee

Provision for Doubttul Loan
Speculation Loss
Iunagement Fees
Travelling & Conveyance
Miscellanzans expenaes
Mlembership Fees
Advertizements

IAX EXPENSES
a) Current Tax _
Provision For ncome Tix

- Income Tax Adjustments

a1

L2l

b Deferred lax
Deferred Tax Adjustments

260 4024 4365
_2019-2020 2018-2019
z
52,795 4,71,616
52,795 4,71,616
6,620 11,924
6,620 11,924
57,15,139 70,93,709
18,70,136 15,74,484
18,70,136 15,74,454
6,326 16,749
16,500 69,000
48,850 14,000,
2,92,530 692,660
3,13,051 51,760
36,000 36,000
. 19,950
6,200 82,200
- 2,00,000
- 4,08,798
- 66,568
76,086 91,168
21,369 16,599
52,700 15,000
56,637 .
9,26,249 17,714,452
. 34,925
{3,509 (4,14,196)
(8,509) (3,79,271)

{19,51,250)
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Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

EARNINGS PER SUARE

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

The carning per share has been ealenlated as specified in Ind-AS-33 on "E:u-‘n.ings Per Share” prescribed by Companies (Accounling Statndards} Rules, 2015 and related

disclosures are as belown

For Calculating Basic & Diluted eavoings per share

2019-2020

2018-219

#) Profits attributable to Eyuity holders of the Compnay (56,97,497) (63,25,946)
. by Weighted Average number of equity shares vsed as a denominator 5043500 504500

i caleulating EPS (Nos.) )

¢} Basic & Diluted EPS (a/b) {1129 {12.54)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Instruments by category

The carrying vatue of financial instroments by categories as on 31st March, 2020 are as follows:

. (¥ in Lacs)

. Fair Value throngh

Fair Value through

Total Finaucial Liabilities

: Note Total earryin Total Fair
artic Profit & Lass ; ¥ing
Particulars Reference oCK Ameoriised Cost value Value
Finaneial Asscts
Caslt & Cash Eguivalents 4.1 - - 10,140 10,10 1010
Trade Receivables 421 - - . R - -
Oher Recelvables 432 - - ' 002 0.02 002
Toans 4.3 - - ) 50.00 50.00 50.00
Investmenls -

- Equity Instraments 4.4 1891 384.57 118.52 622.01 62201
Cither financial assets 4.5 - - - - -
Total Financial Assets 118,91 38457 178.G4 6582.12 33212
Financial Liabililies
Loans 6,1 - - . - - -

{Other financial Tiabilities 6.2 - - 2.88 2,38 2.88
Total_ Financial Liabilities ) - i . 2.88 - 2.88 2.88
The cartying value of fnancial msiruments by categories as on 31st March, 2019 are as follows:

. ) {%in Lags)
N Fair Value through Fair V . . 3
Particulirs th Profit & Loss nir Vakue through Amoriised Cost Total exrrying Total Fair
Reference 0CI vitlue Valwe

Financial Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1 - - 10.04 10.04 10,6
Other Receivables 422 . - - 013 013 BIA K
Loans 4.3 - - 65,00 63.00 65.00

" |Investments :

- Equity Instruments 4.4 : 176,06 380.45 118,52 675.04 675.04
Other financial assels 4.5 - - : - - -
Total Financial Asseds 17606 38,45 193.71) 150.21 750,21
Financial Tigbilities
Loans - a1 - - . 2.0d 2.00 2.00

| Other financial liabilities 6.2 B - 221 221 221
Total Finmmeial Liabilities - - 4.21 . 4,21 4.21
The canying value of financial instruments by eategories as on 15t April, 2018 are as follows:

_ - (¥ in Baes)

| — Nuite “Euir Value through  Fair Value throngh . 'Fotal carrying Total Fair
Farticufars Reference Profit & Loss 0CI Amortised Cost valng Value
Financial Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1 : - - 64.16 64.16 64.16
[(Other Roceivables 422 - - 19.24 15.24 15.24
Loans. 43 - - 200 2.00 - 200
Tnvestments

« Bquily [nstruments & Mutual Funds 4.4 276.06 371.02 118.52 765,60 765.60
Other finanecial assets ) 4.5 - - - - -
Total Financial Assels 276,06 371.02 20393 ~ 851.01 851,01
Financial Ligbilities
Trade Payables - 16.57 16,57
Loans .1 - 300 3.00
Gther financial liabilities 6.2 : - 0.93 093

- 20050 2050
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.) '

Manasement estimations and assomptions

a) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current iabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely

“due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

b) The [air value of the finangial asscts and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument couid be exchanged in a
curtent iransgclion between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions

were used 1o estimate the fair values:
(i) The fair values of the quoted shares are based on pnce quotations at the reporting da[e

(i) The fair values of the unquoted equity shures have been determined based on certifications from valuers who have used Net
Assef Value approach for determining the fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilitics mcasured at fair value on a recurring basis :

{3 in Lacs)
Fair value measurement at end of the repcu ting period/fycar
Particulars : Note nsing
' Reference Tevell  Level 2 Level3  Total~
As on 31st March, 2020
Financial Asgets
Equity & Other Instruments | 14 55.60 63.31 503.10 622.01 |
As on 31st March, 2019
Finangial Asgels ' :
Equily & Other Instruments 4.4 - 98.77 77.28 498.98 675.04
As on 1st April, 2018
Financial Assets _
Equily & Other Instruments 1.4 - 200.40 75.65 489,55 765.60

Lovel 1: Quoted Prices in active markets for identical assefs or labilities

Level 2 : Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are abservable for the asset or liability, either divectly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (L. dertved from prices),

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

" The company's policy is to recogiize transfers into and the transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting

period. There are no transfers between level 1 and fevel 2 during the end of the reported periads,

Financial Risk Managemenf

The Company’s activities expose it to various financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company tries to
forésee the unpredictable nature of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse impact on its financial performance.
The senior management of the company oversees the management of these risks. The Audit Committee has additional eversight in
the arca of financial l'lSkS and controls, Tt is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative-peapessg may be
undertaken. =




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

IS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties and transactions with them as specificd in the nd-AS 24 on “Related Parties Disclosures” presribed under
-Companies {Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 has been identifed aud given below ou the basis of information available with
the company and the same as been rehed upon by the sditors,
F-
™ 4 Related Parties '
Particulars

(4 Enfcrpriscs wherc conirel exisis ’ ’ . Relationship
£% M Prabhuoshil Group Invesment Lid. - Subsidiary Company
Iiis Budge Budge Carbeon Lid. . Subsidiary Company
{11} Aszociates & Joint Venlures . Relationship
blfs Assam Flywood Lid, : Associate Company

(iif’ Tndividual owning an interest in the voting power of the company and
their relatives

=

{iv. Key Managemeni Personnel and (heic relatives ’ Relationship
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRAINNG COMPANY LIMITED
CIN; LA7) 200W BT9SZPEC035494
. Registered Office :
= ‘Temple Chantbers® 6, Old Pozat Office Street, 4th Fleor, Knil:ata~700 a0

= Note: 20 . . i

NUTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o~ i Investment ‘315t March, 2020 . 31st March, 2015 " Dlst April 2018
A, ualed Seeurlics - Transferred through FYOOT . .
8 Np. Neme of the Company ) AN e Amount (3 Mo of Linits Awmaunt () o, ed Tinils Amuunt &)
! Suhama Iantation & rading Compony Ltd 10i- 30,500 325,500 0,300 52,15.500 30,500 52,76,500
2 Furd Pl Tovasiment & Trading Compary Ltd 104 30,004 34, 40094 30,000 40,10,004 30,000 70,20.000
3 Jyotsana Investmant Co. Led. . 106 2,000 2,538,000 2,000 258,000 2,000 244,000
4 Kulbol Tovestmuen( Lid. - 26,750 42,800,000 26,730 26,750 42,80, (HHY
- 1,77,63,500 168, 20,5080
_ E. Unquoted Equite Shaves - Transleied thing FYOOT
= - Inygslmgnt in Associates _
8L Mo, Name of the Cotipany FY. Mo. of Enits Atnound (F} Na, of Units Amount () Na. of Thils Amonny (¥}
1 Agsarn Plywond Led, . 4 35,2507 33,250 1,15.035 35,250 1,15435
o C. Unucted Fauity Steees - Trarsrred thropgh B0
- _ E¥, of Lt Aumount (F) Mo ol Tnils Amaunt (T Mo. of Linits Amuunt (T)
1 .-‘\atsh.na Markemg ot Ld. ' 104 8000 11,608,000 200 12,438,000 B0 12,48,000
2 O, H. Enterprises Pyl Lid. - R4 . AT.BE240 8,020 47,7000 8,020 47,71,200
3 Bharat Plastics Lid 105 12 12 iz 12 12 12
& Mimusingka Timber Lid. o 10/- naTa 483714 . TGT 3,371,832 7,678 537,832
% Knjalgzen Carbon Bt Ly, B 1,800 1,800 1800 1.80% 1,400 1,405
5 Shakun Chemicsly vt Lid, L 56 io 50 50 il i3
7 Sublg Mercautile Pve. Lid. ; Lo 48,175 44,175 5,175 1,39,22,575
D Lmauated Haui [ransfiarred thrbugh FYOCT
Investment in Subgidiaries
Sl.Ma,  Mawe of the Company ’ ~EX. Mo ofUnite Amonnl (F) N ol Unily Argnnt (3 Mo. of Units Anwunl (T)
I Butge Budge Carbon Ld. Lo 2,13,750 1071423 . 213750 1078423 213,730 10,71.423
2 Pralibushit Group Investmant Limited | 10~ 47,3624 ] 106,605,971 £7.34.241 1,006,65,%7 1 47,34.241 1,06,63.871
: ' 4847 591 11737304 4947091 1,1737,394 4947991 117,537,304
A, " Duoted Seeurities - Transfirred thoygh FYTEL - .
Sl N2 Mame of the Company A Mo. of Units Atwunl (F) Mo of Units Amount {Th Mo 6l Linils Amqupk (3]
1 Anines & Plosticizer Ltd. . 2 1,27,300 25 50, 0HH 1,271,500 43,39.375 1.27.500 73,605,500
. 2 Amines & Plaslicizer Lid. - Bonus - 1,27,500 25,50, 005 1,727,500 42,39375  1,27.500 73,060,500
o5 ¥ GoaCarbon L 164 D 12,290 1040 45,710 Tt D6 225
4 Grophite India Limitsd 2/ 1000 1,27.100 [HEE 446,830 3,000 36,352,250
5 Hindaleo ludustries ] 1" 59 5,543 50 12.116 E R 12,638
.o ] I J, Tinange Lid, - 4] 1,000 o0 1.000 laa 1,008
-7 T Keynots Carpofﬁle Service Lld, . 105~ 200 1,120 200 1120 200 b, 20
4 Suzlon Enerzy Limited o 10- L, 45,600 290,000 1,453,000 891,750 1,43.000 15,57,300
a Fulsitant Lilt Seignee Lid, : on - - - -
a7 200,36, 533
B Unguoted Securities - Transiened Tueuch FYTPL
BLMa.  Mems of e Comparyg . V. No, of Tnigs Amaunt (2} Na. af TInits Acnount (T} Mo, of Ligify Amount {3}
1 TAP Taddusiries Tad. 100 T80 - 15,000 - TR -
2 Mezhalaya Plidochemicals Lid, 105 4.0,000 - 40,000 L - 460,005 .
3 Montari Industries Lad. - 100 C . 00 - e -
4 Wakicnal Co. Ltd. - 14K} - C10n . - jtle .
5 Steruils & Stenwils Lid. . - 7510 Ta0 TS5 T30 750 750
- 6 Tiversa] Caeben LI, BERTOA 150 150 150 150 150 150
v 900 900
o Investimens in hutug] Fonds - Tramsforred throush FVITL EM.  No of Units Amaount () Mo ol Units Amoynt (%), No. of Lits Amioonl (F)
.~ 1 SCICT Pridenial Liguid Fund . . - - - - -
A 2 L & T india Prodence Fund- Gl‘om.h 29587 63,30,725 208,470 728,116 93 LT 5 75,015,387
TRIR G 75,685,387
e
L
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Calculation of Detfered Tax

On Comprehensive Transferred through OCI ;-

QOpening Balance as on 1.04.2019
Addition during the year

‘Deletion during. the year

Closing Balance as on 31.3,20

On Fair Value Transferred through PL :-

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2019
Addition during the year

Deletion during the year

Closing Balance as on 31.3.20

- Total (DTAYDTL on E.V. Changes

On Losses Carrired Forward:-

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2019
- Addition during the year

Deletion during the year

‘Closing Balance as on 31.3.20

NET (DTA)DTL for the year

6579817

37,668

66,17,486

11,87,103
(11,60,125)

26,978

66,4464

(10,93,731)
(5,76,296)

(16,70,026)

49,74,437

DTL
DTL
DTA
DTL

DTA
DTA
DTL
DTA

BTL

DTA

' DTA

DTL
DTA
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¥ Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited .
Repert on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidatedfinancial statements of M/s. Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited .  (hereinafler referred to as the ‘Holding Company™) and ifs
subsidiariesand associates (Holding Company, its subsidiariesand associatestogether referred to as
“the Group”), which comprises the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31¥ March, 2020, the
consolidated statement .of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),consolidated
* statement of charges in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
- consolidated financial stitements, including a summary of significant .—.mwlmtmg policies and other
explanatory information. :

In our opinion and to the best of our imnformation and according to the explanations given (o us, the
-aforesaidconsolidatedfinancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a trug and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles gencrally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS”) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2020, and its
consolidated loss (including other comprehensive income),its consolidated cash flows and the
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date. :

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our.audit in accordance with the Standards on Anditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Eihics issued by the Institute of
- Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’) together with the ethical réquirements that are relevant to our
-audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we' have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. -

We _believe' that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur opinion.

_nformation other than the Financial Statements and Anditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other -information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. :

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other 1nf01 mation and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :
In comnection with our audit of the.consolidaicd financial stalements, our I‘CSpODSJb[hty isto rcad the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaiion is matenal{;v fconsistent

- wilh the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwiseappears to be
111dte1 1ally mlbsta‘ced If ba&.ed on the work we have per‘formed we conclude that therg erlali

1,1115 1e'fc11d
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Responsibility of Management for the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated finarcial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associale in accordance with the
accownting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under

- section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
(its associateare respounsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and. other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poficies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frec from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
ﬁnanolal statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and its
associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
ligmdate the Group or to ccase oper ations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

- The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its associate are
.responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its associate.

Auditor’s ReSponsibility for the Audit of the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted -in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arisc from fraud or error and are considered material
if, mdividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these coosolidated financial statements.- '

As part of an aud]t in accordance with SAs, we exercise professwndl |udgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficiént and appropriate (o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
- of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as frand may involve coflusion, forgery, infentional omissions, 1111sreprebemallonb or the

override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropuate in ihe olroumstames Undo; section I43(3)(:) of the Compameq Act, 2013 we
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_» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohcles used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates aud related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropnateness of m‘mdgcmpnt s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its assogiate to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s.report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit ewdence
obtained fp to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying {ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

~+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the conselidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain 1‘esponsible for
the direction, supervision and perfo:mance of the audits carried out by them. We remain mlel}
I‘eb])OnSIblS for our dudll OpHLIoN.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent audilors
‘regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies In internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them -all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
~where apphcab]e related safegnards.

. From the matters comrunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance. in the audit of theconsolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare .
circumstances, we detcrmine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outWelgh the public interest
benefits of such communication

Other Malter

The financial statements of subsidiaries and associates LOl’lSldEI‘ed in 1.1115 consolidated financial
statement have been - audlted by other audltors whose reportq have been fumlshecl by the

However, our opmlon is not qua]n‘“ ied in respect of tllls maﬁer
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RLport on Other Legfll and Regulatory Reqmrements
As required by Sectlon 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obfained afl the information and explanations Whlch to the best of our
- knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)in our opiniot, proper-books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books; :

(¢} the consolidated balance sheét, the conso]ida.ted statement of profit and loss, consolidated

statement of changes in equity and the consoclidated eash flow statement dealt with by this Report are

Cin agrcerrien_t with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the .aforesaid consolidatedfinancial statements comply w1th the Accounting
Standards specified under Section- 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1"March 2020 taken
on tecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*Mar ch 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the other matters to be inchided in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

- In our opinion and to the best of our information and according, to the explanations given to-us, the

remuncration, if any, paid by the company to its directors durmg the year is in accordance with the

provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(g) with respect to the ‘adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference toconsolidated
financial statements of the group and the operatin g effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure A” and

(b} with rcspect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our intormation
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its ﬁmncmE position;

ii. thegroup does not have any materia} foreseeable {osses on long term contr dcts including derivative
contracts which would impact its financial positidn;

iii. there were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

~ Protection Fund by the group.

For D.Basu & Co.
Chariered Accountants
il F:rm Registration No.301111E)

4/‘4:;3 QME}M,‘ ;ng&'«t

{Ashis Ranjan Maltra)
PARTNER
Membership No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30" July,2020

UDIN - 200SASLOARAN aKae 16
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
- Companies Act; 2013 (“the Act”) -

' We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Goneril Investment &

Trading Company Limited .(“the Holding Company™), and its subsidiaries and associates{Holding
Company and its subsidiaties and associates together referred to as “the Group”) as of 31¥March 2020

in conjunction with our audit of the fi nancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date,

'Managément’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group’s managemerit is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporfing criteria established by the Group considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAL).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly aid efficient conduct of its

_ business, including adhercnce to company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
. detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
_timely preparation of religble financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Audifors’ Responsibility ' .

‘Our responsibility is o express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(1 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the exilent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrdls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Contrels and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial repmtmcr was establlshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in ali
material respects. :

Qur audit involves performing procedures to-obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial eontrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effcctiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The, procedurcs selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or error.”

We believe that the aiudit_ evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
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Meaning-of Internal F inancial Controls over Financial Reporting ' -

TheGroup's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
TheGroup's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fatrly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets qf the Group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
{ransactions are recorded as necessary to pennit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Group; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial
: stalements

-. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls: over finangial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may déteriorate. '

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial oontrols system
over financial reportmg and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31*March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
- Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting issued by tlle
) Insutute of Chartered Accountants of Tndla

_ For D.Basu & Co.
_ _ Chartered Accountants -
9 ('Firrn Registration No.301111E)

AN
. e g
Place: Kolkata : :
Dated: 30" July,2020 - {Ashis Ranjan Maitra)

PARTNER

UDIN - 7008620 ANABEAR 6 _
: Membership No. 056520
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o _ GONERIL TNVESTMENT & LTRADING COMPANY LIMITED
’ CIN: L6TEZ0WB1982PLCH35454

Registered Otiice :
“Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 (01

Consolidated Statemcent of Asse(s and Lia blities as on 3184 March 2029

Particulars . Note No. As at 31,03,2020 As al 31,03,2019 As at 01,04.2018
= ASSETS
Financial Assets : ) 4
Cash and Cash Hquivaleuts P ’ 4.1 7,37,72 968 743,13 487 9.43,06,222
Bank Balances other than (a) above . )
Derivative Financial Tnstroments ) ) .
Receivables 4,2
- Trade Receivables : 4.2,1 370 32,135,128 -
- Olier Receivables ’ . Cd22 §7,90.334 12228712 170 19.517
Lowns - i 4.3 10,68,35,000 22,65.00,000 10,327,000
" Investments < Co44 © O 43.99.01,548 39,39,41,649 40,67.64,274
Other Financial Assets ; ) 4.5 - 446,13 914 989,645 30,32 450
: 67.59,22 132 ] 71,71,88621 62,52,92,262
Mop-Finanecial Asscis 3
Invenlorics i . ) .
Current Tax Asscls (Met) PR | 45,184,025 11,356,565 -25.53,573
. Investrient Properey - 52 1,97.500 1,97,500 . 1,97 500
_ Property, Plant and Eequipmisit . 53 7 4.61,51,807 4,61.96,153 4,62,39,141
. Capital Work-in-progress . 54 1,22,88,046 1,22,88,046 1,22,88,046
Goodwill ) 1,53,32,891 1,33,32 891 15332891
Other-Non-Financial Assets i o - 55 46,72,004 37.42.766 3707913
. : 5,31,60,2063 7.89,13,921 T 15211958
Total Assels . - 75,00,82,400 79 4L,02,542 70,05,04,220)
LIABILITIES AND RQEITY
Liabilities ' . .
Financial Liabilities ! . 6
Payables : - . . N
(I} Trade Payables - E - . - : -

(1) total vulstanding dues of micio

enterprivis and small enterprises - ; -
{if] total putstanding dues of credilors )

pther than micro enferprisces amd

small enterpises ’ 297,104 2,597,000 1 9,5_3,80{]
Borrowings {Other (han Debt Securities) . _ i - - -
Loans - . 6.1 3.14,00,000 5,82,00,400 - 1,16,00,000
Other Financial Liabilities - 6.2 3.11.43.016 17,11,%966 2,45 03.652
' ,28,40,12¢ 0.02.08,966 3.80.57.452
Non-Finaneial Liabilities _ 7 _
Loan . S - : - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) .2 - Co - . -
Provisions ‘ - 73 416,501 8,091,065 ‘367,631
Deferred Tax Liabllities (Net) o o 7.4 - §3,56,940 1,12,17,307 1,08,06,583
Orther MNon-Financial Liabilities ’ 7.5 : 129902 . 2,99.602 47,848
39 03,432 1,24,07,974 1,12.32,062
Minority Interest o ’ . 705,775,540 30642925 230,48 447
®. Equity . . &
Equity Share Capital . : 8.1 50,45,000 50,45 000 50.45,000
Otlier Bquity - 82 61,47,18.308 63,57,97.676 624121259
: 6:I J97.63.508 66,?8,42,676 62.91,66.259
Total Liabilities and Fquity - ~75,90,82,400 79,41,02,542 70,05,(14,220
. . ' . ' o ; 0 it i
- Carporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2 : B
First Thime adontion of ITnd AS . 3
Accompunying notes to the financial statements . 4 g 20 .
The Notes referred Lo above [orm an integral part of the accounts. -
Tn terms of our veport of even date atlached herewith, . ] . ’
. P  GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. UTD. - goNERIL INVESTMENT & TRADNG CG. LTD.
: Wwﬁ O ”"é;‘“ Zm; Wl /?
- For I, Basu & Co. - ? - . ) ) —
Chartered Accountanis ) Directar Director
Firm Registration No, 301111E

DINtoTTLE32Y - v coggorye.
' : CONERL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD,

8 - *
_Aﬁ /14,1,_, ngpvy\ M M‘}'b;.ﬁ..
(ASHIS RANJAN MATTRA] :
Partner. )
Membership No. 056520 ) ) N
Place : Kolkata ‘ e ‘ DIn CEREISES
Date : 30Th July 2020 _ _ ompuny Secretary

oy

GONERLL INVESTMENT & TRADING GO, LTB. x A Dirécﬁ
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: La7T120WB1982PLC035494 ’
) Regisiered Oliice :
“I'emple Chambers’ 6, OTd Post Olfice-Strect, 4th MFloor, Kolkata-700 001
Consolidaied Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2020

Particulnrs Notes As ot 3103,2020 5 1_‘3;_;:} "
. Revenue from Operations . 9
sinterest on Toans . ' : 2,08,70,694 1,77,04,171
. Prefit on Sale of [mvestments (Net} : . 89,00,445 69.80414 .
" Supply of Serviees - 1,53,91,147
Dividend licoms _ 662314 574,634

Total Revenue trom Operations ' 3,04,33,453 4,06,30,366
Other Income . ) 10 - .

Mise, Tocome : 12,159 1,7G0

Profit on Muleal Fund . ' - 84,153
Liability written back . : 90 -
Share of Loss Reveresed * 21,235,703 -
Provision for Doubtful Loan Writlen Back ’ 2.00.000 -
Interest on Debi Fund ' : ' s : ' 21,88,684 ©19,71,988
Imterest on others : .- : _ 485,185 3.67,035
Interest on meome Tax Refund : . 10.1 - . 10521 12,418

' ’ : 50,22 342 24 37,356
Total Income ’ 3,54,55,794 4 30.87.723
Expenses . 1 :
Finance Cosis ’ . 4,353,907 9,12.440

Net loss on fair value changes 111 39273708 <72,35 908
Loss on Sale of Futures ’ 4 86,07 181 : -
Employes Benédits Expenses _ 11.2 ©47.06,1683 3B27.940
Depreciation and mmortization expenses ' + ' . 42,678 © 43,028
Others expenses : 1.3 78,45 468 1,04,03,126
Total Expenses ' : ~10,09,29:164 99,50,63%
Protit Before Exceptional ¥tems & Taxcs i o : . {6,54,73,370} 3,31,37,084
Adi : Exceptional Ttems : :

Tneclaimed labilily Writicn Back - hd
Profit Before Fax o o _ (6,54,73,370) 3,31,37,08¢
Tax Expense: Co ) . 12 - -

) Current Tax ¢ 10,05.200 $6.17,501
b)Y Trelarred Tax . ’ o | (69,61,950) {4,22,199)
¢) Eadlier year i : ) i : : 4,971 . {6,035.00)

_ (39.47,779) 81,890,266
Profit/(Loss) for the Vear . : " (5,95,25,501) 2,49,47 818
Share from Associites . ’ (20,75,327} 1,37.30,124
Other Coinprehensive Income : - -
Tteins that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - . -

- Changes m far value of Equity & Other Financial Instrumaents * 52,29,187 23,30,635
. - Tax Expense rclating to above itein {11,01,583.79) (8,33.833.100
(Ohher Comprehensive Tncome for the ¥ear - 41,27,603 14,96.502

& Less:Share of Ncm Caonirolling Interests: ' . .
- Profit{(Loss) for the year : . (1,68,82,762) © 78,060,502
- Other Comprehensive Tncome/(loss) for the year

. (1,68,82,762y - 78,60,392
Total Comprchensive Income for the yeur . ’ . ) (3,64,39,898) . 3,23,14,351
{Profir- Other Comprehensive Income) '
Earaings Per Dquity Share - o . 13
Busic & Dilated | !
Corpovate Information & Significant Accoualing Policies : ’ 1&2
First Time adoplion of Tnd AS _ ' 3
Accompanying notes fo the Tinancial statements 4 w20
"The Notes referred 10 above form an integral part of the accownts, - Cin . ) )
Tn terms of our report of even date attuched herewith. GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRAD‘NGACD L1D. GONER[{ INVESTMENT & TRAD'NG LTh
For 1. Busu & Co. . : w %ﬂ’l%{g Wé
" Chartered Agcountants Tt o ) :
Firm Registration No. $3011 11E o fector ] —
» £ AR Director
i Recjoen Maites KOLKATA | & DI OTTL8D2Y Din 00 849779
{ASHIS RANJAN iTRA} B :

Partnzr .
MWenthership No. 056520
- Place : Kolkata

- Date. : 30Th July 2020 . -
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“B

A= e

E

Company Secretary ole-Time Direcior

DINOLIEITRE



GON'ERTL INV ESTVIENT & TRADING COMPAN Y LIMITED
CIN; Lo7120WB1982P1.C035494
Registered Office :

‘Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Stx'eet, Kolkata-700 (01

'Cdnsolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31st March, 2020 :

& . . As at
= . Partieulars 31.03.2019
A Cash_ Flow from O_chatirig'A'i:'tivities .
Profit Before Tax : . 3,31,37,084
‘Adjustmenis for : -
Miscellaneous Incorme -
" Dividend Income {(4,39,659)
Drividend on Multiple (1,34,975)
" Prolit on Sale of Investment (10,98,986)
Profit on Whutnal Fungd (84,195)
{Profit)/ loss as share [rom LLP 21,20,885
Depreciation 43,028
Short Tenm Loss on Investment T 16,80,924
- Net Change in Fair Markct Value Unreaiised 70,883,965
- Dellered Tax (87,671}
Nei Change in Fair Market Value realisecl {1,61,38,912)
. Income from PMS (£0,54,945)
. Long term profit on PMS Fund (16,487)
" Shori term profit on PMS Fund (3,04,603)
" Interest from PMS TFund N {4,42,829)
Fund Management Fees 11.61,806 - 20,10,333
Assels Written off 3-_ (832 -
"+ Interest Received T (13,95 911}% - (57,31,683)
Interest Paid 4 53 90! 42.68.664
-Operating Profit Before Working Capital Charnges : 2,18,14.937
Movements in Working Capital =
- (Increase) / Decrease i Financial & Other Assets. (9,08,619)
Increase /{ Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions - (3,03,48,35%
Cash Generated from / {used in) Operations : (94,42,040)
Divect Taxes Paid (net of refonds) {1,18,83,801}
Net Cush flow from / (used in) Operatmg ALthlt[cs (2,13,25,841)

. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Sale Proceeds from Sale of Non- Current Irwr,stmcms
Salc Proceads of Muiual Funds

Fm D. Basu & Co.

~ Chartered Accountants
Fiz‘m Registration No. 3011 [ 1E

A hidn iZ/'v i Mwm

- (ASHIS RANJA\I MAITRA)
. Partner
Membership No. 036520

21,75.83.035
1,72,30.807

Purchase of Mulual Funds i (90.00,000}
Purchase of [nvesiments (17,7703, 44}
Purchase of Non- Current Investments Tn LI P (1,33,50,000)
Interest Received 57,31,683

- Dividend Tncome 4,39,659
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities - 4,13,31,771

%, Cash Flow from Financing Activities

' Tncrease / {Decrease} in Long-term borrowings (12,22,30,000)
Proceeds from Initial Capital Contribution -

2 [ncrease / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings 9,05,00,000

~ Interest Paid (42,68, 604)
Net Cash from / {uscd in} Financing Activities (3,59,98,664)
Net Tnerease / {Deerease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (1,59.92 734)

Cash and Cash Equivalenis at beginning of the year - 9.43.06,221

Cash and Casl Equivalents at end of the year 7.83.15.487

For and Behall of Board of Directors

ONER!LINVESTMENT&TRADING CO.LTD. onERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING.CO. 1.

. Ol Kol

Director
DINOEFLEZLY

-~ Director

DINOOBASTFFL~
GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD, .

Place: Kollkata . .
g L 1
Date : 30T July 2020 [N

- Company Secretary _ ole-Time Dirgctot
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: Lo7I20WDB1982PLCO35494
. Registered Oflice ¢ .
‘Temple Chambers’ 4, Old Post Oftice Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 441

Significant Accounting Policies
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2.2

General Information

Goneril Investment & Lrading Company Limited (the "Company'y is a public limited Company, incorperated and doiniciled
in India. The equity sharcs of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock exchange. The registered office of the
Company is located at ("Temple Chamber), 6 Uid Post Offtee Stiget,4th Tloor , Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, India.

The Company is an NBFC Compatly and is mainly engaged in investment in shures ad scouritics.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”} which is the curréncy of the primary
econamic enviroament in which the Compa_ny aperaes.

‘e financial statements tor the year ended 3t March 2020 were approved by the Board of Directurs and autlorised for
issue o 30 th July 2020, )

Significant Acconnting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financidl statements are lisied below.
Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements mless

otherwise indieatcd.

Basis of preparation
i) Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian- Accowning

* Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Aet , 2013 {.ihe Act), Companies ( Indian
Accounting Standards ) Bules, 2015 and. Companies | Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules,
2016] and other relevant provisions of'the Act.

The Compeany had been preparing its fnancial statdments upto the vear 31 March 2019, ag per Companies
{Accounting Standard} Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as Previous
GAAP/Indian GAAP).

These fnancial statcments age the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. for an explanation
ol how the transition from previows GAAP to Ind AS has uffected the Company's fingncial position , financial
peslormance and cash lows. ) :

i) Classification of current and non - current

All asscts and lial;illtics have been classified us current or non -current as pes the Coripany's normal operating

" eycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS1- Presentation of Financial Statcmcnts and Schedule IIT to the

~ Companics Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product / service and ihe time betwecn the acquisition of assets

for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents , the Company hag ascertained its operating
cyele as 12 months for the purpose of current / nen - current ¢lassification of asscts and liabilitiss.

i) Classification of current and non - currenf .
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance will the gencrally accepted accounting prineiples
in India undes the historical cost convention except for the following . .

Estimates of uncertainitics relating to the Global kealth pandemie from COVID-19

The Company has considerad the possible eftzets that may result=from the pandemic relating 1o COVID-19 on the carrying
amoun(s of receivablos, unbilled revenues and investment in subsidiaries, In developing the asswnplions relating to the
pussible future tneetlainties in the global cconomic conditions because of fhis pandemic, the Compiny, as at the date of
approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reporls and
related information, economic forscasts. The Compuny has perfyrmed sensilivily analysis on the assumptions used and
based on current estimates expects the canying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-1 % anthe
Company’s financial statemnents may ditfer from that estimated, as at the date of approval of thesc financial siz T 3
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Usc of cstimates and eritical accounting judgemenis -
In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimates and assumptions about the calryme_

amownts of assels ond (jabilities that are not teadily apparent from other sources. The estimares and the associated
assumplions are based on historicul expertence and other factors that are considered 10 be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. -

The sstimates and the underlying asswnplions are reviewed un an engoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised i the period i which the estimaie is revised and future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judpement or complexity |, and of itans which

~ are more likely to be 1natel 151113 adfusted due to estimates and assumption turning out to be dillerent ihan those originally

assessed |

" i} Estimated fair valuc of unlisted sceuritics

iy Rccormtlon of defirred tax asscis Tor carricd forward tax lussbs

Findancial Instruments

Financial assets and financial Jiabilities are recognised when the Company becomes 4 patty ta the contraciual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and liabilitics are initially measurcd at fatr value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable o the acquisition ot issus of fnancial assets und financiul liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
Hubilities at frr value through profit or [oss) are added to or deducted trom the fair value measured on initial recognition of
financial asset or financial lability. The transaction costs directly ailributablé to the acquisition of financial assets and
financial linbilities at fair value through profit and Tess are immedjately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Elleciive interest method

The effective inlerast method is a method of calpulating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of ailocating
interest ineome o1 expense over the relevant periad. The effective interest rate is the rate that exaclly discounty fubure cash
receipts of piyments through the expected iife of the tinancial instrument, or where appropriale, 2 shorter period,

i) Financial Assets
The [inancial assels are clagsified inthe fllowing cutegories:
) Finaneial assets'menasured at amortised cost, .
b) financial assets measured at Tair valie through profit and loss { FVTPL), and
o) financial assets measyred at fajr value through other comprehensive income { FVOCT).
- The classification of [inancial assets depends on the Company's business model for managing financial asssls
and the contracinal (erins of cash ffow,

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of contraetual cash Mows where those flows represent solely payments of

principal and interest are measured ot amortised coast. After initial measurcment | such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised coast using the cffective inlerest rate method . The losses arising from -
impainment are recognised in the Statement o Profil & Loss, *

Trade n.cclvablcs arc recognised initially ab Fafr valug and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
- effoetive inforest metlhod less provision for 1111pa1rmcﬂt if ary.

Financial instrameunts measured at FVTI’L
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initjally as well as at each repomng

- period at fair valus plus transaction costs as applicable. Fuir value movements are recorded in Stafcment of
Profit & Loss.

Financial assets at TY0OCT )
Financial assets are measured at FVOCT if these [nancial assety are held within a business model whose

objective is achieved by both colleeting contractaal cash flows and sefling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the finanéial assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solelv payinents of principal and
~ intercst on the principat amount outstanding,

- Equity instrements

‘The company measures all cquity investmenls al fair value, The Company's management lias elected to present
fair value gain and losses on cquity instrumenis in other comprehensive income , and accordingly there is no
subsequent reclassification of frir value gains and-losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in profit ot luss us other income when the Company's right 1o receive payment is established.

De- recognition of tinancial assets
The comipany de- recognises a financial assct whon the contractual rights. to the cash flows for the financial
asscts cupines or i tragsfer the hnanclzﬂ assets and such fransier qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109
Financial instruments. ] . "

All investments other Uan those disclosed otherwise are cartied al cost Tess accumulated impairmenit losses, iF
“any. Where an indication of impaitment exists, {he carrying amount of the investment 5 assessed and Is
written down fromediately to its recoverable amount, On disposal of such investments, the difforence between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. . 4.




Impairment of tikancial assets
The Company assess on a forward looking basis the expected cradit losses associated with its assets carried at

- amortised cost, The impaimment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase

in credit rislk.

Only for “Irade receivabley , the implied approach of fife lime expected cradit losses is recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial instrumients.

Impairment loss allowance rccogmscd / reversed during the year is charged f wrilten hack to Statr:ment af

Profit & Loss.

Financia] liabilitics
Finaneial liabilitics arc measured al amorused sost wsing the effective interest method,

Borrowings are mitially recognised at fair value , net of transaction costs incutred . Borrowings are
subscquently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds { net of transaction costs) and
the redemjrtion amount is recogised in profitor loss over the period of the bonowmgs using effective Interest
method.

Borrowings are classificd as current liabilities uniess the company has an uncondilional tight to defer
scttlement of the labilily for at'least 12 months afeér the reporting period. Where thers is o breach of a material
provision of a long term [oan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting peried with the offoct (hat the
ltability becames payment en demand on the reporting date , the entity docs not classify the liabilily as carrent
, it the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement [or issue , not
to demand payment as & consequenca of the broact.

" For Trads and other payalles maturing within one year from the balance sheet date | the carrying amount

approximates fair vakee to short--term matarity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities ]
The Company dorccognises financial liabililies when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, caneclied o they expire. :

2.5 Emp]o_y.ee benefits

(2}

(N

Skort-term obligations

Liabilnties for wages, salaries and other benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 menths after
the end of the peried in which the employees render the related service are recogaisced in respect of employoes’
services up to the end of the reperting period and arc measurcd at the amounts expected (o be paid when (he
liabilities are settled. The liabiiitics are prescnted as current cmplayee benefil obligations in the balance shest,

Post employmeni obligalions
Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions. to government administered provident find scheme, employee state
insurance scheme' and pension fund scheme for the employees. The Company lias no further payrieril
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The conlributions are accounted for us defined contribution

plans and the contributions are reu)gmsed as smployes benefi expense “hen tiley are due

Compensated absences

Accumulated compensated absences and gratuity liability, whiclr are expected to be availed or encashed or
confributed within the 12 moniths from the end of the year are treated as short tenn employee benefits and the
balances cxpected o be availed or encashed or contributed beyond [2 months from the year cnd arc treated as
Tong tenm ligbility and are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits arc recognised as an expenses a8 per the Company's schemes based on the g
expected obligation on an undiscouniad basgis.
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2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

Provisions : .
Provisions are Tecognised in the balance shect when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event, which is expected to result in an ontflow of resourges embadying economic benetits which can be reliably
estimated, Cach provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required fo settie the present obligation al the
balance shest date. . :
Income tixes

ENe INCONOE T4X eXpEnse oF cregit 10T the period Is e tax payabie on the current period’s 1axanle Income based on the
applicable ingome tax rale for cach jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and Liabilities attributable to
temporary dilferences and 1o umused tax losses. . .

The currcnt income tax charge 18 caleulated on the basis of the tax laws euacted or substantively cnacted at the end of the
reporting peried.

Deferred ineome tax is provided in ], using the liability method, on tempmary d]ﬁer&nces arising between the tax bascs
of assets and liabilities and their cagrying amounts i (he financial slatements,

Deferred income tex i detormined using tax rates (and laws) (hat have been enactsd or substantially snacted by the end of

" the reporting period and arc expected (o apply when (e related delered income tax asset is realised or the deferred income

tax Hability is settled. .

Defermed tax assets anc rccogﬁiécd for all deductible temporary dilTerences and umlsed-tax losses anly ifitis prdbab]c that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise thoss lemparary dilferenees and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is & kegully énforceable night to offSet current tax asscts and

Jiabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assels and tax liabilities are

ollset where the enlily has  legally enforceable rigit to offset and intends cither to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
aszet and seftle the liability simuliansously. .

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except (¢ the extent that it relates to items rccogmscd in other
comprelicnsive income or direclly in equity, Tn thw case, the tax is also recognised in other cemprehensive income or
directly n equily, respectively.

Revenue
Revenug is recognisced to the exlent thal it i probable that the economic benetits will tlow to the Company and the revenue

can bg reliably measured; regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenuc is mcasur&d al the far value of the
consideration received or receivable net of discounts, takmg ite account contractually defined terms and excluding taxes
or duties collected on belulf of the government.

The Company basis its estimale on historical resulls aking mke congideration the typc of customers, the tvpe of

transactions and the specifics of each arangements

Tncome recognition

a) . Inderest income
o Interest income is acerued on a time proportion basis, by refercnce to the principal oulslandmg and the

elfective intetest rate appf icable,

) Service Income
Income from service is recognised when the service has been rendered as per terms of the contract,

¢} Dividend Income .
Dividend inceme from, investments is récognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been

established.

E]

Scgment reporting
Singe, the Company doesnot have any reporting scacment in its busmew line and Company is engaged in single segement

af Opera.tlon hence no Sepment reportitg is applicable it

Earnings per share
Earnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share hnlders by the

weighted average numbers of equity shares .outstmldmg during the vear.

For the pumpose of cajeulating diluted samings per share, the net profit or loss for the perfod attributable Lo equily

" shareholders and weighted avgrage nwinber of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for Lhe effects of all
 diluiive p()teutia[ equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equwﬂlentc
Tn the Cash Flow statement , Cash and cash equivalents include w.ah in hand and balance with banlk in curent account.

Oftfsetfing Financial instrumenis
Financial assets and liabilifies are offset and the net amount iz reposted in the balance sheet where there is a legally

.cnforceable right fu offiet the recognised amounts and the there i an inlention to setfle on a net basis or realise the assct

and settie the ligbility subsequenily. The legally cnforceable righl must not be contingent on futurc cvents and must be
cnforeeable n the notmal course of business and in event of defanlt , insolvency or bankrupicy of the company or the
counter party.

C (mﬁngcnt I,iabilities

contmgem and disclosed by way (JJ‘ notss to the dccount_s.
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GONERIL TNVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: LAT120WER1082PLCO3S4
Registered Offee :
Temple Chambers* G, Oid Past Cfice Sireel, 4th Floar, Koelkets-T80 00)

3 First time gdoption u‘i"lnd A8

These Cansalidated financial statements of Goneril Investmant & Trading o Limited for the year ended March, 31, 2020 huve buen prepared in. secotdanss
with Tnd A8, For the purposes of vansilion w ted AS, the Company has- fllowed e suidafice presinibed in Ind A% 101 - Fit Time adoption of Indian
Aceounting Standacd, wilh Tt April, 2018 ay Lhe transition date ind Indian GAAP as the pryvious GAAP.

The transition t2 Ind AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in the notes there to and accounting pelicies and
principles. The accounting policies set ont jin Note 2 have been applied in preparing che separate financial statements lor the year ended 3154 Mareh, 2020 and
the comparative information. An explanation of hew the Wansition Ten previous GAAL Lo Jod A8 has offteted the Company®s Ralange Sheet, Statoment of
Proficand T.ogs is-explained in Noie 3.2, Exenplions on Brst fmie aduption of Ind AS dvailed in accordance with Ind AS [0} have been set ont in Note 3, 1.

3.

Lxgmptions availed on st Gioe arloptuun
Ind-AS 101 alows first-time adepters certain exemptions finm the tetrospsclive applm'-tmn of cerlain reguirements under Tnd A3 I'[u, Company has

accordingly applied ihe following exemptions.

(1) Estimates
Ll A5 10 provides that an cnbity's estimates as per Ind AS 8 "Accounting Polizics, Changes in Accounttng Estimaies and Erones" at the date af transilion shall
be couzistent with the estimates made for same date in sceordancs with previous GAAL, unlass thers is aljective evidvnos that those estimates wore 1o orrar,

Accordingly, ihe company has made Ind AS estimates as ot the Cansition daie 1.8, 131 April 2098 which ure consistent with estimates made by it under the
previous GAAP for the same date. The comparny made estimalgs for [allowing iterms in aceordeswe with Ind AS at the date of transition since these were not
required under previous GAAT : '

i Investmentin certiin uniualed vouity inslruments designated at Tair Value through OCT
i} Tovestment in certain guoted equilyinsrumemts amd mulual fnds designated at Fair Value troul Profit & Loss
i) Investment ln subsidiary companies and an associale company is consslen :,d b arrying value vz per n.\-lwus GAAP.

vy Impaimenl of [nancial assects I.}ﬂb{.d on expected credit loss noodel

3,2 Reconciliations bélwesn previous GAAR and Ind AS
The following reconciliations provide the effect of wanstlon o Ind A8 from presvicos GAAP m ueeordanue with lud AR TOE:
a) Equity as at Lst April, 2008 and as ae 375t March, 2019
b) Net Profic for the year ended 315t Maveh, 2019,

a} Recanciliation of Bquity as at st Apil, 2018 and as al ITalMarch, 2019,

Koteste  Asat3lMarch  Asat I Al 2018

first tfine ing [&4]

. . adoptioi { )
Equity under previnus (A A7 i 59,82,43 361 50,75,72,342
Adjustnents:- .

Change in Fair valuation of Financial Instroments T 6,40,26,068 5,26.62 557
Eeferred tax adjusiments . L. . 2 (34,00,432) (71,44.400)
Ehare from Subsidiary . : ’ 2,94, 86,287 1,250,678
Provisian for Gratuity 3 - -
Other Adjustment 4 {2.25,13.108} ] 34,04 843
Caquity under Ind AS . : 660842676 62.91,66,239

b} Recuneiliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March, 2009

Notes to first 20182019
fime adopti @ -
Profitd{Eass) after tax as per previous (GAATF ' 3,06,? 1,717
Adjustments ’ . .
Change in Fair valuation of Financial Instnanents 1 L (3,40,44 581
Dreferred Tax adjustments . 2 58,600,367
Share from Assnziaies . : 12,009,945
Bhare of Minarity Thierest (2,23,13,566)
"Trevision for Graluity - 3 -
Other Adjusteinenis . 4 (1,78,23.780)
Total eompreiensive income as per lnd AS (3,64,39,598)
¢) There are no malecial adj la the s vf cash flows as reported nder the previous GAAI

) Modes 4o lirgt time adoption

" Note 1 : Change it Fair valuption of Finsuicial Instruments

Under the previons GAAT, investments in equily insliunents were classified as loos term mves‘f:ments Iased on the mLended helding period and realisdion. .

Loagsteem invesimenls were carrivd ut cust fess provision for other than temparary deeling in the velue ol such investments. Under Ind AS, these investments

A8 redquiced fo e moasured at fair velue at each repording perind, . ’

Fair value changes with respect to inveslmenls i cortuin equity instruments and muotual funds are desigraied al Gur value through OO and through profit &
loss and have been recognised in Equity Inveslmend Reservi god m Met gamdlass) on fair valie changes respeclively us ol the dete of fransition and
ubsequently in other comprehensive income & Mel Tuss on [uir valoe changes for de year ended 318t Mareh 2009 This inereused other cquity by © 20380
Laes as al 31st March, 2009 (st April, 2018 % 464 835 Laes)

lesulutnt fo the abave, the fotal equity as a3 11 Maieh, 2019 1n<:rcabcd by T 625948 Lacs (1st Apr‘]l M8 Ws, 61593 Lacs} and total comprehensive
inwome for the year ended 315t March 2019 decreased by T671.11 Lacs. .

Mote: 2 : Deterved Tax Adjustments | M

Tax aduslengnty wglaling fo abave adjustments are recagnised and adjusted in velwined Gamings un the date of transition. Deferred tax adJu‘:tmenis relating o
the year gnded 315t March, 2019 have heen gdjusied in Lhe staternent of profit and loss for the said year.
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GUNERIL INVESTMENT & T‘RA]TTI\'G COMPANY LIMITED -~

Nutes to Fineincial Siafements

Axat3LO32020 A ul 310320019 As it MUK 2NE

a4  HINANCIAL ASSETS
4.1 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS i

- Cash on [amd 15,897 G087 12,959
. Balance with Scheduled Banls in Corrent Acvourt 7,57 57,069 7.83.06,500 .42 93 252
. - FET,72,966 7.83,13,487 4,43,06,222
421 HECEIVABLES
" {Unsesured, congiderad good) .
421 Trade Receivables . 370 32.15,12% -
422 {ther RBeceivablos _ . | B7.99334 1,22,28,7112 1,79.19.317
43 LOANS - - .- .-

’ Tnyerured - - -
At Amortised Cosl (In Indéa) : . - - -
Tepavable on Dremend - - -
Cumzidered Good : ) - - -

- Tu a Redated T'arty ) b 3,84,35,000 4,00,50,000 ©,70,26,000
. - To Others . 6,84,00,060  18,64,50,000 &7, 50,000
Ceonsidered Douhtful - - -
- T Others . . - 2,00.000 -
’ 10,68,35,000 22,07,00,000 10,32, 70,000
Fess: Provisian for Doulful - o 2,n0.000 . -
10,68,35000  22,65,00,000 10.32,70.000
44  INVESTMENTS (Rofer noe No. 200 ' - . ;
- T Tnalia . . - - “
1 -
{A) At Historival (Insl + - - -
i} Crugted: . " - -
i) Elnguoted: ' . - .- -
a0 In Fudlv pavied yy Biguiey Shaves of an Assoriate Compsny . . 687,613,998 70839325 371,058,201
. b} In Fully paid e Equity Sha..res of Subsidiary Compuny; . ) - - - -
. 133 ) &,87,63,998 7,08,39,.325 571,009,201
{8} At Amortised Cast _ : - - -
it Ungynated . ’ - - -
a} In Dabt fund : 2,853,459 484 1,70,54 028 [.47,12,353
1) [r1 Debentures of Company . 16,83, 45,730 5,25,00,000 7.23 00,000
g 19,68,95,214 4,95,54,028 8,72,12,353
() A FVOCT . . - -
DQuoted: : * - . - ‘-
i} In Fully paid np Eguiry Shares of Compenics: . ) 1,97.,03,500 1,597,03,500 1,76,10,300
. 1 Tnquoted: . L - - -
Hin Fubly prastel upy Equiey 8lares of Companies: o 4,00,19,328 3,07, 16,624 3.07,16,624
iy - ’ __6,03,23,328 5,04,20,124 C4,7727,124
ADALFYVIPL . - - -
i1 Omipted: . i - - -
In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companics ’ 2,05,90214 2,83.67,672 3,62,60,396
_ if) Unguotesd: ’ . - - -
= Iy Pully paid up Equity Shares of Companies . 00 4] o a0
’ Tliquated: - - -
it In Linils of Mutaal Funds: . 9,33, 77,519 13,38,0289] 14,77.10,210
Wi LLE ) - 40961710 3,07,35,050
-1V . jil .61.6§,33‘F 20,51,28,173  2147,15,59¢
) [THII+OHIVHY) 421,510,877 39,3941,649  40,67,64,274
" Less: rovision for Diminution in value of Investments . » 72,5039 - -
© 43,990,548 39.39.41,640 40,67,64,274
Aygregate srwonst of Quoted Trvesiments end mariet vale theveaf ' 4,0.2\,94,4'1 ] 4.80,66,172 5,32,79,895
Aggregate antonnt of Thnguoted fnvestmenis . ’ 305607130 35875478 33,34 84378
‘4.5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSIELS : - . - - '
Sceunty Depusit . - - )
Other Recaivable ¢ ' - . .
5 NON - FINANCTAT ARSETS . . !

51 . CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NIII : . _ .
Taxation Advance & fefundables (Net of Provisions) 45,18.023% 11,30 363 -15,33,573

45, 18,123 11,56,565 (25.33,573)




Noles (o Financial Statements (Congd.)
52 - INVESTMENY PROPERTIES

% 54 CAPITAL WOREK IN PROGRESS
~  Boundary Walk
5. Godown & Site Office
)

55 COTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Balances with Govl, Authotitics
Cilher Agdvamees
Securjly Depusil

"6 FINANCTATL LIABILITIES,

6.1  Loans

In India
Tnsecured - .
Loang Repaialile on demend
Prabhushil Group Investment Lid -

_Goneril Investinent & Trading Company
Shakon Chemicals Privale Limited

+ Shres Shyam Orehids Estute Limited

. Sybhag Propertios Povate Limited
’ Upper Assam Petrocoke Private Limited

" Kamrup Builders Privaie Limited
Nobo Bhiarati Projects India Limitad
Subhas Merchantle Private Limited

Cpttonally Converlible Debenlures
- POGOCHY Zero Interest Unsecured Optional Fuily Convertible Debeniures of Rs. 10604 each,
fully paid up, coovertible into equity share of Ra 10~ cach at the option of Debenture
hobders anylime after 31,08, 17 but within 31.02 2035 Net Fair Value per equily shure as per
st sudited bulance sheet as on the date of conversion Lo be delurmined on fhe basis of the
valuation report o a reglstered valuer, oo redesmuble af the option of the company at pas ar
premium as may he muluylly devided by the company and the Debenture holders unytinis
after 31,0317 but within 31.03.2035 .
Froen Redaged Party
TFrom Dodv Corparate

- 62 OTHER FINANCIAT, FIABIN IYES
’ Oither Payable o

7 NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

71 ’ Loan .
) Optionally Fully Convertable Drebenfures
200006 Zero Interest Lnsseured Opticaally Tolly Convertible Debenlsres of T1005 cach,

‘out of which 200000 Zere Interest Unsecured Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures of
T100/- each, fully paid up, eonvertible ints equity share of T 10/ eash al the option of
Debenture holders anytime after 31122018 but within 31032037 at the Fair Market Value
per equity share as per last avdited balance shest as on the date of conversion to be
determiined on the basis of fhe valuation report of o registered valver, o radeermabile ol the
option of the cD.mpany at paF oF premium as may b muotually decided by fhe campany and
the Debenture holders anytime after 31122018 but within 31.03,2037.

From a Holding Company-

e
W

3 CURRﬁNT TAN LIABILITIES (NET)

Taxation Advance # Relundables (Nel of Provisions) .

73 PROVISIONS
Cruntingent provision against Standared Assals
Trovision [for Employee Benefits- Gratuity

‘7.4  DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET
Deferred Tax Assel{ ] iability) relating to:
* - Depreckaion on Propery, Plant and Bquipment
. - Financial Instruments meastred &t Fair Vatue
- Unabsarbed Losses
- Eraployes Bonelil -

. I‘?;S OTNER NON-FINANCIAL LIABTLTTTES
Slatutory Dues.

LOT.500 197,500 197,500
1,97,500 1,97,500 1,97.500
Li942200 1,942,200  1,19.42,200 -
L19,42200  LI942200 11942200
9,27 463 4,133 -
37,108,533 37.12,633 37,07,813

5,345,001 37.18,766 37.07,913
- 2,00,000 3,00,000
1,00,000 109,000 -
1300000 13,00,000 -
2,60,00,000 ; B
_ . " 6,00,000
. - 7,60,000
- 7,66,00,000 -
53,00,000 95,0000 95,00,000
5,00,000 5,00,000 560,000
31400600 8800000 1,16.00,000
3IL3016 17,4906 24508652
416,501 8,91,065 3,467,631
4,16,501 ] 8,591,065 367,631
BOA2477 03,6404  1,29.64.050
645538 20,99.007 3157467
F3,50940  LILITAVT  LUBNG.E83
1,29.962 57.848

2,808,602




Notes to Fih;{nckil Statenients {Cunid.) R » - -

S B CREVEN _Uiﬁ FIROW OPERATHONS o . - - -
o 1nterast Tneone } ) i}
. On Tinzncial assets measured at smortised cost - - - -
On Louns. 52,7493 471,614 . -
O Fized Depostis - ) - -
. 52,795 4,71,614 -
10 OTHER INCOME ’ . - - -
.1 Others  — . ' . - - -
On Seeurdly Degosils ) o= - -
. On Incomo Tax afund ) G620 11,924 -
: 6,620 11,924 : -
11 EXFENSES . ) ) - - - -
161 NET LOSS ON FATR VALUE CHANGES ’ . - - -
-« O Quated Equity Shares & Mutual Funds . : 5715039 T005,709 -
1.2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPLNSE - - - -

Salary, Bonus and other allowances . I043 708 24 013 648 40,423,642

S4afT Wellare Bxpenses . 139,160 - X 4,861

' . 40,82 958 24,03,648 40,147,503
113 OTHER EXPENSES ) - - - -
Rakes aied toes 6,328 : 10,749 -
*Awditer's remncration . 16,500 G2,000 -
Tilliug Fees . 48,8350 14,000 -
Lisling Fies . ’ . ’ 2,932,530 692 660 -
Professinnal fors : 3,13,05¢ 51,760 -
Eslablislunen Charnes 36,000 . 38,000 : -
Diomutian Foid ’ . - 10,930 -
Tepal Fes . C : G200 82,200 -
Paovizion for Dadithinl Taoan . - 2,060,000 -
Epecoiotivn Lass . - 4,03,795 -
Manogement Eees R . ; . ' - 06,568 -
Tiavclling & Conveyancs . ) Th,08G 9, 1ad -
tizcalluneous exprnses . . . 21,369 18,599 -
Remberahip Fecs . T . . 52700 15,000 -
- Adieaisemicngs . . : 36,637 - -
: ’ 26,244 17,74,45% -
12- TAX EXPENSES < -
4} Current Tax . ’ - - -
Provision Tor Invome Tax : : - 34,5923 -
Fncame Tax Adjustments . ' . W 509 -4.14, 108 -
: ' (8,509) (3,79.271) .
Iy [elerred Tax - . - -
Deferred Tax Adjustments -17.36,420 -19,51,230 -
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes ta Financial Statements (Contd.)

EABNINGS PIR SHARTE

The eaming per share has been caleulated as specified in Ind-AS-33 on "Barnings Per Share" prescribed by Companics (Accounting Statndards) Rules, 2015 and related

dizclosures are as below:

For Calculating Basic & Diluted carnings per share

2019-2020

2018-2019

ay Profits atmbutable 10 Eguily holders of the Compnay _ . (3,64,39,898) 3,23,14,351
. ) Weighled Average number of equity sharcs used as a deneminator 504,500 5,04.3500
. in calculating EI'S {Nos.) ’
c) Basic & Diluted EPS (a/b) . ’ ) (72.23) 64,05
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financiul Instruments by eategory
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 31st March, 2020 are as follows:
- {¥in Lacs)

Eair Valug through i
: Faii Yalue through

Total carrying

Total Fair Value

Particulars Note Reference - Profit & Loss Amortised Cost

. : . 0cT i . vulue
Financial Assels ) .
Cash & Cash Tigquivalents’ : 4.1 - E 75773 73773 75773
Trade Reccivables 4.2.1 - - ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Receivables 4.2.2 . - - 27.99 §7.99 87.99
Loans 3 ' - - 1,068.35 1,068.35 106835 | |
Investments ’ : - -

- Cuity lastnuments . 4.4 1,139,1% G03.23 205650 439902 4,399 02
Other Anancial assels i 4.5 ) - - 445,13 446,13 445,13
Tolal Financial Assets - ) 1,139.19 603.23 5,016,850 6,759,22 6,759.22

. |Findneial Liabilities : . )
|Loans o &l : i - - : 314 314.00 - 314.00
Trude Payable : : - 3 2497 2,07
Other financial liahilities ) 6.2 . - 311.43 311.43 31143
‘Tatal Financial Ligbilitics : ) . - . . - 628.40 628.40 628.40
_ The carrying value of financial instruments by categorics as on 3 Ls;t March, 2019 are as follows: . .
. (Tin l.acs}
Fair Value through i e T .
|Particalars Note Reference Profit & Lass aic Value thraugh - octised Cost O STYIME p o) Bair Value
: N OCI value
Finaneial Assets o . '
Cash & Cash Equivalents 41 . - - 783.13 783.13 783,13
"I'rade Revelvable ) ) : 421 ' - - 32.15 3215 32.15
Other Recelvables . 422 - - o 13229 [22.29 (2229
Loz 43 - - 2.265.00 226500 2326500
Investments . . : o :

- Equity Instinnients _ 4.4 203128 504.20 £A403.03 3.938.42 393042
Other financisl assets 4.5 - Co- 9.90 2.50 2.90
Total Finuncial Assets i T 203128 s04.20 4,616.40 715189 7,151.89
Financial 1.iabilities . ) . ] .

Loans _ 6.1 . y - 882.00 §82.00 882,00
- |Trade Payable _ o ’ 2.97 297 297
Other Onancial habilities a2, - - 17.12 17.12 17.12
Total Financial Liabilitics _ ' - . oma 962,09 902.09
The catiying value of financial instruments by categories as o 1st April, 2018 ave as follows:
) ) } {%in Lacs)
. . ) Tair ¥alue through  Fair Value thr;mgh . ... Total carrying S
FParticuiars Nute Reference Profit & Loss oct Amortised Cost value Total Fair Yalue
| Financial Assets _ - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1 : ’ - ) - 243,04 943.06 243,06
| Trade Reecivable ) 421 : . . B
Other Receivables . 422 . - - 179,19 17919 1789.1%
Loans . ’ 43 - - 1,032.70 1.032.70 1.032.76
Investments _ , . .
- Gquity Instroments & dutual Funds 4.4 13,1476 477.27 1,443.22 4.067.64 4,067 64
|Olher [inuncial assets 4.5 ) - - 30.32 30.32 3032
Total Finaneiat Assets _ 2.047.16 7,27 3,628.50_ 6,252.92 62529z
Financial Liabilitics ¢ :
‘I'rade Payables ) 19.54 19.54 19.54
- |Loans a1 116.00 S 116,00 116,00
Other finaoeial liabilities . 5.2 24504 245.04 24504
Total Financial Liab-iliﬁcs 380.57 IH{.5T . 380,57
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14.3

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

Management esiimations and assumptions
a) The managemernit assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely

" due to the short-term maturitics of these instruments.

b} The Bir value of the financial assets and liabilitics is included at the amount at which the instrament could be exchanged in 2
curvent fransaction hetween willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation salc. The tollowmg methods and assumptions were

used to cstimate the fair values:
(i) The fair valucs of the quoted shares are based on price quotations at the reporting date.

(i} The fair values of the mnquoted equity shares have been determined based on certifications hom valuers who have used Net
Asset Vilue approach for determining the fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The foIlovﬁng tablc presents the fair value hierarchy of assots and Habilities mcasurcd at fair value on a recurring basis :
 (%inLags)

_ _ Fair value mcasurement at end of the reporting period/year
Particulars : : Note - . using
Reference  Level l Leyel 2 Level 3 Total

As on 31st March, 2020

an&ncial Asscfs . ) . .
Equity & Other Instruments ' " 4.4 - 183.41 955.78 3,239.83 4,399.02

As on 31st March, 2019

Financial Assels .
Fquily & Other Instruments 4.4 283.63 1,338.03 231776 3,939.42

As on 1st April, 2018 : . ) T

Financial Assets

|Equity & Other Instruments : 44 362.69 1,477.10  © 2,227.85  4.067.64

Level 1: Quoted Prices in active markets & or identical assets or liabilTties

Level 2 @ Inputs other ihan quoted prices included within Level 1 that arc observahle Tor the asset or Huability, cither directly (ie. as

“priees) or mdlrcctly {Lc. derived from prices}.

Levcel 3: Inputs for the ctssel‘»_or liabilities that are not basec'[ on observable market daga (unohservable inputs).
The wmpany s policy s o reco rrm/e lmnsfcrs into and the transfers out of fair valuc hicrar chy levels as af the end of the reporting

penod There are no transters between level T and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Financial Risk Management

1

The Company’s activities expose it to various financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company fries to foresee
the unpredictable pature of financial markets and seek to minimise potential ddyverse impact on its financial performance. The senior
management of the company oversees the management of fHese risks. The Audit Commitiee has additional oversight in the area of




Mutes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

" RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties and transactions with ther as speciffed fn the ind-A% 24 on “Related Darties Disclosures” presribed wnder
Cinnpanies (Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2015 has been identified and g(ven below on the basis of informaton available

with e conpany and fhe same has been relied upon by the auditors.

a) Related Partics

Farticutars

(i) Individual owning an Enterest in the voting power of ﬂle company .u'u]
their relatives :

{il} Koy Maoagement Personnel and their relalives
W, Rakesh Himalsingla
s, Anity Himatsingka
Mr, Shauryz: Veer Himalgingka
br, Arindum Dey Sarlor
bt Somian Kwnar bMigei U o (00 March2020)
Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar {from 10th Iarch203
Ir. Jagrati Suhalka

{v} Enterprises vver which ary persvn
referred in (iif) or (iv) is able to excreise

Relatiouship -
Director
Director
Director

el Tiine Direclor

CFQ
Whote Time Director Cum CFO
Company Secretary

Upper Assam Petrocoke Pvt Ltd
Sunray Vanijya Private Limited

For the vear ended March 31, 2024 | For the year ended March 31, 2019 |
ATSE?:E:;{SUL Key r\ssncihtes,_ .I?iut 1 - Key
Snlorprises ﬂ.v.ur Mlamagement | veutlrrles and Manapement |
wehivh Key Persorme] snd | Enterprises over | Personnel and.
: L Co ) G Individuals which Key Individuals
Nainre of Transactions. Idansyrerial Person . . ) ) o
and their refatives | | OV A Managa_ﬂal Pe.ison | owning an
are able to |11te.rest inthe | and their nelam*?s mte.re_qt it the
exercise voting power fae 'al?]e t:n excreise) voling power
significant anrd r_helr 5_1gmﬁca|1; - and t.he:r
i nence telatives influence _ | relatives
" g Z ¥ 3
Expenses )
~Salary, Bonus & Other allowanees
-Mr Arindam dey Sarkar - 2,083,040 - -
-vir, Suman Kuymar Mishea - 5.08.783 - 374,115
|-Mr, Jagrati Suhalka . ) - 60,390 | - -
Tnterest Paid A
- Suntay Vanijya Privale Lanijcd 1,00,274.00
Tneome
~lnterest Received
s Upper Assam Petro Calee Pyvt. Ltd. - . - 457315 -
Balance 21 Year Begioning
-~ Loan
<M/ Uppar Assum Petro Coke Pyl Lid. il o= . - . -
Amoeunt Paid During the Year
- Lot ) )
-hfs Lpper Assam Potro Goke Pyt L. N - 30,600,000 -
{Amount Repaid Doving the Year
- Lown [ !
-M/s Upper Assam Petro Coke vt Lid. - -3 50,000,000 -
Balance at Year End
Ainount Receivable -
-Lroan
=1/ Upper Assam Pelro Coke Pvi. Lid. - - - -
Balanee al Year Beginning
Investment in Debentures
Sunray Vawijvi Private Limited 1,25,00,000
Loan )
Sunray Vanifya Private Limited 14,07,548
Balance at Year End
Amouni Pavable
Investment in Debentires
‘iunm_v Vanijya Private Limited b 1,25,00.000
Loan ] :
Sunriy Vomijya Private Limiterd 56,98.141
Salary, Beons & Other allowances -
-Ir_Arindan dey Sarkar . .- 14,610 - -
-Mr. Swnan Kumar Mishra : . 1.16.832 - 32483
-Mr. Jzyrati Suhalka - 20,000 - -
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Notes to Financial Statements (Contd. )

Dartieulars as required in tenns of _Paragmph 13 of Non ‘Banking Fipancial {9on - Depiastt Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudantial Monns (Reserve Baﬂk] Dhirections, 2007 is as per annexere.

O the hasis of physical verification of assets, 1s b]'rr,uf zd In [nd-AS - 16 and cash generalion capacity of these assets, in the
nagemen (s peroeplion, there 15 no impainment of such asscls ag appearing wthe balance shicol ag on 371.03.2020,

a) Frevions year fizres above are (dven in brackets
b Previous year fipiwe Have been reprouped reamanged, wherever found necessary

Sippaiure to Note "1 10 29"

TorD. Basn & Co.

Charter

] Accounlan(s

Firm R%“*‘”"““ ““ o HE )V;;&A GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTR.

Partner

Ilembership No, 156520
Place : Kolkaia

- Date ; 30Th Inly 2020

iy

.'(A"]HTQ RANJANMA g _ M 3{ 5;
' o - % Directo

,DrNr O0ty2822lL

‘ | GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CQ. LTD.

Compeny Secretary

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING,CO. LTB
|

£

-~ Directot
Din 00849 FT 2-

GONERIL INVESTMENT 8 TRADING €0, LT

Lotndg 069593‘3‘5“



e ' GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
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: Registered Office :
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS

"33 DISCLOSURE REGARDING SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES

o :

Naine of Entity Net Assets, i.e. total assets mmus tutal lmbl];tcs __
) 43,971.00 43,555.00
Parent [
Goneril Invesiment & Trading Company Limitod ©i9 (1 1,96,80,?85.92) 014 (0.29.87 103.75)
{Subsidiary - : B - )
Budge Budge Carbon Lid - 0.03 2,02.59.627.21 (.08 5.50.88201 04
‘Prabhushil Group Investment Pyt Ltd 0.78 48 59,45, 69‘3 03 . 0.73 48,26,75,882.64 |
Subhag Properties Private Limited 0.1 6,20,42,750.62, 0.10 6,30,96,770.96
- [Nilgiri Niketan Private Limited .03 1,78,50,395.56 0.03 - 2,00,93,840.76
Bxponentially IMobxllly 1P 0.1 6,56,30,777.15 - .
| Associates '
Exponcntially 1 Mobiliey LLP - I I - 0.07 430,87,413.78
. Aqsqm Plywood Limited (Equity Mt:Lhod] ' 0.14 | 8,77:05,848.14 0.14 8,97.87,661.36
l‘ntd] attributable tv the owners of the parent 1.00 161,97,63,307.80 1.00 6(?,08,42,675.83
. N Share of Profit & Loss
. Name of Entity ~43,921.00 43,555.00
Parent ) e
= " |Goneril In\feblmem&Tradmg Company 1 1m1tcd 0.71 | (4,22,01 071.96) 0.06 | 16,20,480.42 |
< Subsidiary ' ' ' ' '
Budee Budge Carbon Lid 0.28 {1.668842213) 0.23 56,26[101.50
Prabimshil Group Investment Pyvi Led (0.04) 249286502 (0.11} (27.021392.89)|
. Subhag Properties Private Limited 0,01 {8,86,012 93) {0.009 (791218.13)
" INilgiri Niketan Private Limited 0.00 (2,10,085.50) 0.27 67,471904.50
Exponentially ! Mobil 1ty LLP {0.00) 4336400 - -
Assnciates . :
Exponentially I Mobility LLP - . ' - . 0.00 | 41818.16
Aszam Plywood Limited (Equity Method) - 0.03 {20,75,327.07) .35 1,37.301123.96
Total attributable to the owners of the parent 1.00 " {5,95,25,590.59) y 39 471817.51

The disclosures related to Subsidiary Companies and associates as re,quirc& by ind AS-112 "Disclosure of Iiterest in Other Entitics” are as under:

b

Percentage of voting

Percentage of voting

Name of Subsidiary/ Assvciates Conutry *’Jf _powerf Profit sharing power! Profit sharing
) Incorporation 4s at 31st March, as at 3ist March,

L _ 2020 2019
Subsidiary . . :

- Budge Budge Carbon Ltd ndia 0.70 .70
Prubhushil Group'Invcstmcnt Pyt Ltd 1.00 1.00
Subhag Properties Private Limited (.85 .85
Wilgiri Niketan Private Limited 075 0.75
Exp_onenlially I Mobility LLP 0.54 0.54
Associaies
Assam Ply “uud LImltcd India 0.38 038

. Addltloual infonmativn as requited by Paragraph 2 of the Gcncral Insn uctions to bchcdule 1T (Part lll) of the Companies A(.t 2013 for Preparation of Consolidated

- Financial Statements are as follows:




_ Name of Entity 43,921.00 43,555.00
Parent ' '
Goneril lnvestment & Trading Company Limiikd 0.81 | 33,46,133.89 (1151 (17,22, 177 .51)
Subsidiary ] . '
Budge Budge Carbon Ltd ) 0.00 | 1088 .01 803419 |
Prabhushil Group Investment Pyt Ltd 0.19 7,76,947.38 2.13 . 31,81.687.96
ISubhag Prepertics Private Limited 0.00 731307 (0.00) {4,012.63)
Nilgiri Niketan Private Limitcd - . . L]
Exponeniially I Mobility LLP - - - -
‘Assoeiates - )
| Exponentially I Mobility LLP - . - - -
Assam Plywood Limited (Bquity Method) {0.00) (2,801.75) X 32.369.68
' Taotal attributable {o the owncrs nt't]le'_parent 1.00  41,27.600.47 1.00 14,96,801.68
. Share in Tetal Comprehensive Incoms
| Name of Entity . 43,921.00 B . e 43,555.00
- |Parent ) . ] IS
- |Goneril Invesiment & Trading Company Limiled .55 | {1,98.96 845.02) 0.8 | 57,68,034.60
|Subsidiary ) 1
Budge Budge Carbon Lid . .46 (1,66 88 411.27) G617 36,35.035.69
Prabhushil Gronp Investiment Py Lid {0.09) ) 32.69,812.40 0.01 4,790,293 06
Sublag Propertics Private Limited 0.02 (8,78.699.86) (0.00) (83,230.76)
Nilgiri Nileetan Private Lirniled ' i 001 (2.10.985.50) 021 67,47,904.50
Exponentially I Mobility LLP 0.00)] 43,364.00 | . -
Associates _ ' ) _
Exponentially T Mobility LLP _ - - 0.00 £,818.16
Assum Plywood Limited (Equity Method) ) (20,78,128 .81} [,37,62,493.64
Tatul attributable (o the vwncers of the parent’ 0.94 (3.64,39,898.06)

L

Share in Other Comprehensive Tncome

3,23,14.350.88



A

Asat :
gy As at 31032019 As at1.04.2018

Details List 31032020
" “Frade Recsivable ' EXi] - -
IMultiple -1 Heceivables . - AL7Th -
Muitiple -2 Receivable - 440,397 -
i 370 3215128 - .
Other Receivables - 10,56, 764 10,536,709
Seevice Charmes Recsivalls . ) - - 7,20,000

- C ' - _10,86,767 17,76, 763
Intevest Accured & but ot Due . - - -
Budys Budge Cathon Lid, - - - ERLT
New Ajzz Piel Coke Pyl Ed. . . 49,£5,871 73,55, 112 §7.78,150
Amritesh Tndustries Fve. Ltd ) 4,21,300 237,857 F7,06,876
Tyotsana Investment Co, Limited 325008 P2 O8R5T - 10,02 580
Fuod Flow Inyestment & Teading Co. Limited - 37,153 227,333
Suaray Vanijya Private Liniced . 45,123 115,802 LG6,pse
Flhatu Tovestnaeel ank Teading Co Ll 3,56,972 3,605,586 G5, 008
Aszsam Plywaood Limited : T 1,533,367 32,706
Wilgiri Mikelan Private Lirnied - - -
Aashna Markefing Private Limited 449478 - 33317 .
APL. Holding & fnvestmeats Timited - b -
AL lnvestments Limited 533 3,132 -
Aszam Carbon Products Limited 456491 2,231,693 -
Frandk Flow Tvvostments & Tradimys Co, Timited Lzl 232,244 30,957
Ralesh Himatsloglca - 3797 -
Anita Himatsingka Co. - 14,43, 890
Tnfinity [efo Parks Lhl 14,860,380 383 5 -

. Xallel Invastments Limiled 13,036 . - -
New Look Invastments (Bengal} Eimited 7,031 0,790 -
* Stee! Products Limitd . Tooaug 270,000 2,47 065
Bularag Planalion & Traling O, Limiled o 58,4861 2,246,800 1,26,293
Upprer Assasn Peirocoke Pee Lid. - .- 48 B6 689
. BRO9RE LIEFLO43 . 16142548
LOAME . - - -

- Ta g Teelated Party . C- - -
Budes Budge Cacbon Lid. - - -
Mew Age Pero Coke .

Fundlow [nvestmant & Trading Campany Limiled { 73,380,000 52,50,000 0,50,000
Jyatzana Investment Cowpany Limited T 0a.000 10,00,000 1,30,50,000
Sunray Vanigya Pravate Limited 55,B0,004 45,00,000 1120000
Kt Investment and 'Irading Co. Lid - - - 43, (MO0
Agsany Plywoo Bimiled . - - T5.00,004
INilpiri Niketan Pyt Led ' . - -
APL Holding & Invvestments Linited - - 1,40, 410300 -
APE. Tvestmenls Eimited 40,000 2,25,000 -
Assam Carbon Froducts Limited 1.70,00,000 - 1,70,00,000 .-
Fund Flow lvesnuants & Lrading Co. Limited A0,30,000 31,50,000 15,00,000
Kailol Investwents Limited - 5,530,000 74,000 -
Mew Look Tnvestments (Bemgal} Linaited 335,000 140,000 -
Subarna Plangtion & Teading Ce, Limiled 25,504,000 21,600,000 2100000
Anita Himarsingka - - 3,25,00,000
Upper Azzam Petrocoke P, Litd. - - 3,33, 00,040
. 38435000 £33, 5004000 91,249,044

- Ta.(}lhels - - -
I'vabhar Chandra Geenka - 2,00,000 2,00,000
Aashna Warketing Private Limited . B3,00,000 L &3 ,00,000 -

“ Anwilesh ndustries Privale Limited - 2,70,00,000 -

+ lofinity Inkorech Parles Limited : . o L0000 - 1,00,00,000 -
Naw Apge Peteoke Private Limited 500,00, 040 13, 86.80,000 35,50,000
Steel Produeis Timited - A%, 00 O 2300004

£,24.00,000 1E,66,30,000 62,530,000
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OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS -

Adlvanee - Sanpram Fesar Das ’ L - - 32,499
Waw Projoet Expenses — Mobile Applicativns & Technologie: 42,771,676 - -
Marpie Moreey for Nifty Future & Option 394,87 486 - -
Fotgk Seciities - . . - - 0,02 40
Security Depasif 794,488 794480 - 192480
Trterest Receivalie ’ - i - -
Dividand Recejvable ™ . . 183 - -
Tnfarest Keceivable - - -
- Lnterest Recoivable on BPEA Tist - 1,353,183 1,64,734
Interest Recaivable an Advance (Kallal 1 Licasieen| - 31476 "
Advanes Reciverable in cash or in kitd or Gor value to be reo 39,013 8,500 150000
) 4.46,12.914 9.89.645 30,32.450
Tiotails of Palanees with Gavemncat Authoritize - - -
iLMN¢ Parficulars . - - -
COEL 7 2.5% Tapnt 681 - -
CGSTTNRUT @ 546 14,933 - B
COST Receivable Tnput RCM @ 9% 3,006 198, -
IGET @1 8% Input £,70,565 3,737 -
[G81 Cash Ledger . 9,659 - -
- 8GST (@ 2.5% laput 631 - -
| SGST INPUT @ 9% . 19,935 . .
SGET Keceivable igut ROM @ 9 % o 3,006 198 -
Tncome éax Refundabls . 45,18.023 11,356,563 -24 27.787
3445491 EF 01698 (2497787
OIHER NON-FINANCIAL ASS_EI'S - - -
Advanee - fae Adverlisement Byp : - 4720 -
Prupaid Fxpenses ¢ 10,620 - -
Advance Against Purchasa of Proparty . I7.07.5813 3707913 17,07,913
o 3718,533 37,12.5633 3707913
March2Z0 - - -
Fravisinn for Gratutity . Year - - -
MI. Goutaen Kumar Das . - - -
Fram 1.4.19% t0 31 03.20 o - - -
Me, Klwsboo Kanodia - . -
From 1.4.2415 ¢0 31,03 20 . L0 T - -
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES . - - -
Other Payuhle ’ - - -
Salary Payable 2,93.834° 72,543 -
Brotessional fees payable 91,760 1,02.8507 81,000
Gratutity Payable . 63,463 - -
Audit Fez Payable 3,00,000 243,572 2,850,078
Ohar paysble i 268608 244,190 23006 444
TDHE Puynhle : - to- - - 19,170
Interast accured artd dug- Subhag Brojects Put. Ltd, - 26531 50,503
Toterest accured and due A - - -
lnteres( Agerusd {Assam Ply) 7397 - -
Interest Accrued (DHTPLY . - LUg6 -
Tnterest Acemmed (Generil) . T - -
Interes) Acerned (Kamrup Builders) - - 12,649
Tnterest Accrued (Nabo Gharti) - - 35,307
Tnlenst Avcrusd {Prabhusily 3 - - -
lnterest Acecued {Shakun) 2344 13,037 -
Intarest Acerned {Shree Shyam) ’ 67,370 1,727,177 13,500
Isierest Aceried {Subliag Properdies) : ’ - - -
Interaat Acerued (Subhag Merchantile) - GG0STD -
Interest Accrusd (Upper Assam) ' 47,343 N -
Assam Plywoeod Limiled -Deposit Against Shares 3,00,00,000 - -
31143088 17,111,966 2.45.03,652
OTIIER NON-FINARCIAL L1AGITITIES - - -
Statutary Thues 63,087 %401 4,365
Professionsl Tax a0 1830 2,830
Twx Dadueted at Sourgs 66, BRS 2,84.435 50,652
Lot - 3440, -
1.25501 2 99,602 7448
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Tivestment

Omnted Secipities - Lransfarred hroush TYOCT

HMome of the Company

Subarna I*lantation &, Trading Company Lid
Fuid Flaw Tnvestment & Trading Company Lid
Fyutzang Invesment Co. Lid :

Kallel Irvestiment Lid

Unouiled Tyt Shares - ‘L'ransfecced thraoeh TVQCT
Ievaslmant in Aszociates

Mame of the Cympany

Aszam Plywuad Tad,

' Unavoted Equity, Shares - Transficecd throns FVOCT

Mame of the Compamy

Aaslna Marleting Pui Lid,

B. H. Enlerprises Pvt, Tad,

B. IT. Enterprises Pyt Led.

Tiherst Plastics Ld.

Himatzineka Tianher Ltd,
Kajalgaon Casbon Pyt Ltd

Shakun Chewicals 1. Lid.
Auritesh Industrias Paavate Limited

“Bobhay Mercantile Bve. Tid

Presseo Clean Fech Selutions Pyl Eid,

. RigtLahz ¥t Ld.

Kuss 'Eeclmo]ogy-l_’fvl ]

Supar highway Tabs Prt Lid
Prapinsiniity chhﬁofngy Pyt Led
Culling Chai Technclogiss Pvt Ltd

Unouotesd Equity Shares - Trangferred tlueugl EVQCT
Chded Srerifiss - 1T d thraush TVTPL.
Mame of the Company

Amines & Plastielzer Tid,

Amings & Plasticizer Ltd. - Bonug

Gy Carbor Lid.

Graplute lodia Limiled

Hindalza Industries

X I. Finance Lid,

Keynote Corporate Service Ltd

Buzlon Eneray Lienited

Jubilant Life Sciance Lrel

Gujrat Pipavay Pert Linsited

WOTC Bank Limitad ’

Bajn Finance Limjted

Tajzj Finsnce lanitad

Bajaj Finance Limiteil Bones}

Inlosys Limited

Tnfosys Limited {Benos)

It Sueuki India Lingtted

hfarusi Sumki India Limited
Wama Sweuki India Limiled

. Snn Pharmaceutical Tndustovs Timited

Graphite todia Timited

Goa Carbonkt.imited

Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
Thjivan Finaneial Services Linsited
Ugpivan Finandial Sarvess Limited .
Ulitvan Financial Services Limited
HEG Limitad

HEG Limited

Rain Industries Limited

Rain Industries Limifef

Godirey Philips India Limited
Avenue Superiacts Limitod
Avenus Supermuarts Limsited
Whirlpeo! of Tadia Ld

T, Tyers

Hindaleo Industries

. TATA Glabal

TATA Glabal
TATA (Holat
Lajaria Ceramics Limitod

Coucrl Cunxn

- Azt 31.03.2020 Asar 31.03.2019 Asar 61042018
) Ko, of Linils - Mo, of Lnils T - To. of Thits -
52,]5,500 30,300 52,015,504 .30,500 52 T 500
H0,16,000 30000 0,100,000 30,000 70,20,000
2,000 2,358,000 2, 04H) 2,58,000 2,000 244,000
36,750 36,750 0:2,20.000 36,750 44,770,000
YT 03,500 j 17010500
M ol Tnits No, af Units Mo ol Tnits
137,851 . A7, 635998 1,357,850 7.04,30.325 137,850 3,71,05 201
No. of Unily Mo, of Units Mo, of TUnits .
8,000 13,6000 3,000 12,428,000 3,000 T2A8000
4T 36,413,140 2070 5543, 200 0,570 55.23,200
- 7,200 41,46,400 7,200 40,32,000 Fa00 40,32 D0
1i Coaz 12 12 12 iz
7678 433,714 76TR 137432 7678 337,832
5,400 541D 3,400 5415 5,400 5415
a0 ki) A 50 50 ]
6,210 74,859,260 4,210 33,64, 50 5,210 544 500
35,175 1,63,31,800 55,173 1,53%45,575 53,173 1,59.45.575
3,104 - -
3,02,330 . B
- 1,54 0% - -
0 - -
SRLB0.G0D - -
— SO716624
. Mo of Unis - Mo. of Units - . N o Uniis -
127,300 315.50,000 1,27,500 42,30.375 127,500 F3,69.500
1,27,300 25,50.000 127500 = 4239375 1,237,500 C73,69,500
T0G 12,290 100 43,710 FLEN) 96,225
1,000 |.27,100 1,000 446,850 5, 0HHD 36,32,250
] 5,643 30 12,116 59 12,638
100 Lo 100 1,003 100 1,000
200 * 1,124 200 1.1 200 1,020
143,000 2,94.000 143,000 801,750 1,43,000 1557300
- 22,307 . - . - -
q46 20, 29% 346 34,600 346 40 345
285 491,340 285 6,60,345 285 530063
1.160 25, 70518 1,160 35,09,000 1.1&0 20,52,910
N E 3,32,408, 150 4,535,750 . .
TEA0 25,0618 1,160 35,00,000 1,160 20,52,910
129 82,599 129 23,713 129 1,46,256
JeE] 194,001 303 2,24 536 BT PRt
130 - 150 Lk i, a0 150 13,28473
50 - 50 1,33,600 . -
33 - 33 353,616 - -
gl 28 528 81 34,790 a1 40,127
1,000 1,277,250 1,000 47,000 5000 36,32,25¢
500 51,430 500« 220, 50 06 481,325
1150 1,70,718 1150 4,00,200 L1so 3,97,440
500 74,225 500 1,74, 000 - -
1,144 169,827 1,144 358,112 - -
. 2,96,900 - - - -
300 1,435,440 3 0.28,24H7 300 0,34 450
- 19,39,200 - - - -
[LERLLIN 5,38,300 10,000 10,30,000 10,000 3741000
- 5,58,500 - - - -
70 19,975 370 14019,260 B0 7.14.227
100 2,18,750 HiD 147 060 - -
70 1,53,425 7l 102,900 - -
280 3,00,262 ) 4 26,160 - B
- 25,65,%10 - - - -
- 286,450 - .- - -
- 44,228 . - - -
B b 3Ty - - -
- : 7371 - - - -
3550 = 3,550 32,850,050 -
20590918 283831672
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 Unguoted  Fully puwid ap 0.001% Cofuulaive Compulsory

Unaueted Szcarifies - Trunstirred throogl FYTEL -

Marne of the Compary : . Mo ol Unils -
Stencils & Stencils Lid Fal 730
Uipiversal Cachon Lid. R ] 150
j Eilg

it Mutural Funds - Transferred thueush FVETPL Mo of Units -
Prudenes Fund- Growl 2,55 870 6330723

Ligliance Resular Saving Fuid- Geowlh Plan -
HNippon bdea Liquid Fend - GP- GO {Formarly Reliznee Tiquid - *
Fund- Growth Flan- Growth Opiion 1,819 TEde AT
ICICT Prodenmial Corporate Bond Fund- Growit o -
ICTCT Prudential All Seasons Boned Fund- Growih
(Formery ICTCT Prodential Long Term £lan- Grawh)- . 1,27 593 4a,11,301
FCICE Prodantial Liguid Fund- Grovedb : -
Milesten Fund Doonestic Scb TIT ’ 493 2,798,000
TCICT Prudential Equity & Dabt Fumd 11,578 12,.26,8158
TCICT Prudential Savings Fond . oo -
Karma Wealth Builders FME - 1] AU5T 324
-T¥ES Black Rock India - i -
L&T Elybrid Equiiy Fund 1] .
LT Tnelia Pradunee Foml . © TH,301 1643309
. L&T India Frudence Fund ' CTR613 1642079
Motilal Ozwal Select Opperlunities Fund 13,006,263 1,24, 74,848
Wotilal Oswak Select Gppermnitiaz Fund 5,292,308 43,9956
Metilzl Oswiel Select Oppertunitics Fuod PRIS o . 26,61,303
Wultiple Put, Bouity Fund Scheme- I S 22,559 3,17.86,725
Multiple Pyt Equity Fund Scheme:1 k5G] 1,50,7¢.013

- 9.55.77!519

Trn Deht Frod, ' Ho. of Unitg -

Unquoted - -
BPEA Tndip Crecdit fnvestment Trast I 1,22,000 1,86,00,000
UTI Sirwctursd Dabt Opportonities Fund-1- Class A1- T Units C 25 46, T 3,04,117

U1 Structured Debt Opporiotities Fund-1- Class A1- Reylar ’

Units 47,493 68,453,367
) ) 258-5;19,484

- T Dehanlurzs of Company " Na_of Units -

‘Unguated T -

Zern Tntegest Unsecured Fulty Compufsorily Convertible Debenlures (FCDw), -
1 agalpaon Carbai Privale Limiled 28,000 25,00,000
Loud Shares Nigwork P, Tad, - 4955758

Zero Ineereat Uneectred Oplionally Fully Converlible Redeemablz Trebentures (OFCDs) .
Suneay Vunijys Privake Limited 1,253,000 1,15,00,000
Aashna Marlzang . Lid. : 1,70,000 [,70.00,000
Bheee Shyarn Orchidl Estatos Put, T4, . Fsaon 0,000
Subhay, Power i Lid. . 1,50,000 1,30, DO

- Upper Assam Petrocoks It Ltd. o L -

. e
) i

+ In Assogiaees LLE No. of Units -

Exprnentizlly [Wpbilite LLF : -

Linguated Fally perist s 6,156 Crmmtative Coiprdsory Comvertibl -

Proforvace Shares of Be, 0 vacl, - - -
Maie of the Sewritivsg
Prussco Clean Tesh Solutions Put Lid. - 1497385

750
154

No. ol Tnils
2,935,870

1,819
[

187,593

408
11,578
0
B

)

)
75,801
78,613

13,06,265
6,92,308

[

22,559
300

T, of Tlnits

1,22,000
25.46,790

47,493
Mo of nits

25,0400

125,000
1,000
55,000
1,50,000
i

Men of Unils

No. of Uhits

Tl T P50
150 150 150
008 N

- Hle. al Unils -

T728,116 2,095,570 75,635,347

- j2i4z1 TTREOEST

§2,50,045 | .

- 285477 77.21,514

43,3691 LE7593 40,6714
80,793,722 .

342,000 498 4,958,000

15.56,559 11,578 14,46,104

R 3,971 034,134

79,389,347 - 97.02,003

- 320000 3,36,54,400

- 1,149,424 20,532,913

20,0581 TE,B0T 1865937
20,55,210 . .

1,378,091 13,06,265 1,20,66,243
73,03,354 B ST

.7 46,09,837

22,555 2,34,33,71

it 292,13 504

13,38.02,891 1477 10,210
- Mo, of Units -

1,22,00,000 1,223,000 123.00.000

257,226 24,450,536 7,568,579

45,96, 802 17346 1743774

1.70,54.3% 147.12.353
- . of Ghits -

25,00.000 25,000 25,00,000

- LZ50 000 25,004 25,00,000

1,70,00,000 1,7,004 1,¥0,00,00t

5300004 300 35,00,000

1,50,00,000 1,50,000 1,50,060,000

- 380,000 - 3 00 00,000

5.25.00,000 7.25,00,000
- Na- al Units -

4496710 A.07.35.000

4006171 3,07,35,094

- . 1497388

Ungquoted Fully paid up 0.07% Cumulative Compulsory Convertible
Preferance Shares of Rs, 20/~ each
Hame ol e Serurities

Propinequity Techsology Pyt Lid ) 1

Unguoted Fully paid up-0.01% Optionally Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares of s, 1)~ each

Mame of the Segurities . )
Applied Life f41'Led . - 2501270
- . 25,01,270
Unquated Futly paid up 0.01% Compubenry Caoverlible Prelerance )
Shares of Ks. 19/~ each
Name ofthe Szcurities
Iligharbit Careers, Py, Lid :
Unlo Technclogy Py Lid. . 2497068
e . 24 97,068
Ungueted Fully paid up 0.07% Comylativie Compulsary Convartible ’
Y'raference Shares of Rs. 104 sach C
Mama of the Sapurties -
930 Technologics Put Lad 24,6745

- 2497213

Conveitible Lreference Stuues of Re. 104~ rach

Mame of the Scoyrifiag

Super pighway Tabs Pt Tl . o AIBA2926
. . - . 774,352,926




Unguoted Faikr paid up $.001% Compulsary Colrvertible Prelerence

M Shares of Ba. 100/~ each
SLMo.  Mame of the Secuities .
1 Talo Techmalogy Pvt. Litd . 13.05.925 ) - . -
- 15058925 - o . N

Unguebed Fully paid up 04053% Cuenulative Compulsory Converlible
Lrelerence Shares of Rs, 18- cach .
5L Mo - Name of (s Securilieg

L

Riot Labz Pyt Tad. X 52,00.173 - -
; f . 32.06,173 - - ] . -
o Un-quoted Fully paid np ¢.1% Cunndative Compulsory Convartible
TPreference Shaees of Re, 1/~ 2ach -
Sl We.  MName of the Secueities -
t Talzotuno Software vt Lid - . T AR50 - -
j - 745,850 - - N
P 0.000% Compulsory Cunvertible Tiehentures of ks, 105 each C o )
Sl Mo, Mams of the Seenritise . .
1 Loadskare Network Pyt Lid - 1,00,33 459 “ .
j _ 1,00,33,459 . T - .
Q Yenture Fund :
SE Mo, Nameofthe -
1 lnwvesmient J { Stellaris Venlers Fund ) £3, 50,00
_ 63,500,001 N




